RISK MANAGEMENT &
SUSTAINABILITY REPORT



B A N K|
annual report 2014

RISK MAMAGEMEMNT

Risk management is the premeditated recognition of risk for ensuring hazardless business aperation for making predit
arnaothly in the future days. I requires inlormed decisians an the tradeall batween rak and reward, and used various
financial and ather ioels 1o maxmize risk adjusted relurng within pre determined limits. In fact, risk management
philasaphy is to identify, measure, contral/manage and meniter various risks that are related 1o its business sperations,
The bank primarily emphasizes on elffective risk management 1o avald any unwarranted nsk. To assure Uhe sabnency of
the bank in case of any unexpectied loss, the bank maintaims adeguate capital te absorb such risks. Risk taking is
inkerent elament of banking business and indesd, prafit i< the reward for successiul risk taking in business, Apart (rom
that urverarranted and pasrly managed risk can lead to lasses and thus endanger the safety of a bank’s stakeholders,

RISK MAMAGEMENT OBJECTIVE

EXIM Bank has comprehensne risk management abjectives and a well defined risk managerment structure 1o
implement the same in a constructive manner through close and constant maonitoring lowards the activities that affect
the rsk profile af the bank. The bank's risk management objectives are as fallows:

& To enswre geod management practice;

Ta endwre aplimum utilization of nancial & nan-linancial resounces;
To buildup future risk absorbent capacity against uncertain losses;
Ta tradeall riak and reward;

To minimize risk based capital neguirement; elc,

RISK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

The fallewing are the key elements of nisk management system:
1. The Board of Directars of the bank oullines palicies, The senier management implements the same;
2. Manuals, gusdalines, rules, procedures are developed 1o manage the nshs;
3. Risk are properly ientified, measured, menitered and contralled. Apprapriate Managerment Infarmation
Systern [MIS) has in place 1o support all business operations;
4. Sirong internal control and compliance system was established 1o detect the deficiencies ate,

RISK MANAGEMEMNT PROCESS

For the mest part, rish management process consists of the following elements, performed. more or less, in the
fallowing arder:

Identify, characterize, and assess threats:

Aszess the vulnerability of critical asseis to specific threats;

Daterming the risk [the expected consequences of specific types of attacks on specific assets);

hdendify the ways to reduce thase risks;

Pricritize risk reduction measures based on a strategy.
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RISK PROFILE OF THE BAMK

EXIM Bank remains always watchiul to pay close and constant attention to both guantifiable and unquantifiable risks
bazed on which the bank’s management ensures besl risk management practices wathin the bank. However, overall
risk prafile of the bank i3 as follaws:

c ; Core nsa maragerment responsibites an embedded in the Board of Direciors and delegated the same
Rabust risk goavermance 10 the - who i e s Thi Beand Scadior the T il
structure capital prole of the bank. :
Board approved Risk Tese bank has a clear statenent of risk appelile, which = agproved by the Board and determine the
Strategies/Appetite paramesers within the bank's bussnesses inwhich i operabe.
Risk management All Rosk Commitles, caniast o Senior Mansgament o slalled olficials which fedrsns the ellect mrais of
expertise the ik managemes syl sad contrals,
Diversified The bank has a dversified irvestrrant portislio which consist of RMG, Textle, Agniculture, Power, Gas,
portielis Transport, Storage & Commurscation, Pea. Estabe, SME, Tradrg and (ther manulaciunng; elc.
Stable funmding and Stakle tunding and bquddy strategy allewng for The Business planning withis the ligadiy nsi apgetite and
liguidity strategy reglatnny requrements.
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RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

Rizk H.:n:ig'ﬂrnlun! ramévwark 15 fundamential Lo I:Ir.-lng able 19 generale prodil consstently and susianably and s thus a
central part of the financial and operational management of the bank. The bank's risk management framework has
Been deterfmined 10 R thI o B:mgl.:dn{.h Hank quidelines, circulars and other applicable lyws and requlaticns,
However, the existing risk management framework of the bank ks as fallows:

EXIM BANK RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

Beard of Directors
k
Board Risk Managemant
4 Committes
Managing Director & CEQ
¥
| Chief Risk Officer (DMD) SRP Team "
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Figure: EXIM Rank Risk Masagemenr Fromework
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Beard of Directors [BaD]

Risk Management aclivities which are being reviewed by the Board Risk Management Cornmiltee is being
commaunicated in the form of meeting minutes [including decisions and recarmmendations] ta the Board of Directars on
guarterly basis. Disclosure of actvities of the Beard of Directors s as fallows:

Particulars Az on 31 December 2014 lin Mumber)

Mumber of Board Meating held relating ta Risk &
Management

Board Risk Management Cormmittes [BRMC)

A Board Risk Managermeni Commiites has been formed in the bank to oversee the acinities af Management Level Risk
Managerment Committees of the Bank as well as to oversee the implementation status of Irvestment [Credit] Risk,
Fareign Exchange Risk, Internal Control & Complance Risk, Money Laundering Risk, Infarmation & Communication
Technolagy (ICT] Risk, Operational Risk, Profit [Interest] Rate Risk, Liguidity Risk, Risk Bazed Capital Reguirement,
Frostsioning [Required & Maintained]; atc.

Disgclasure of activities of Board Risk Management Committee [BRMC] is as follows:

Particulars 4s on 31 December 2014 lim Humber)
Mumber of Board RMC Meetings | 4
Risk issues identified : | : Az prescribed by Bangladesh Bank
* Wurnber of Members of Board RMC T |Seven)

= P Teadimy Managier Dérecior & Company Sroredary

Management Level Risk Management Committes IRMC]

& strong Risk Management Committee has been formed in the bank comgrising the Heads of all the risk taking angans,
Regular meeting of the Committee is being arranged and organized by the Risk Management Desion, The committee sits
once a month or more when necessary. In the meeting of EMC, all the existingidentified and foreseeable/potential risks
issues are disoussed and recommendations to the concerned nisk taking organs s to address, measure and take the
required steps 1o mitigate the nsk factors. Disclosure of actvities of Risk Management Comméttee [RMC) is as follows:

Particulars #s on 31 December 2014 lin Humber)

abeandiy.of RMC Mepling-is ofhee .0 eh o 8 vaid ) s s b ¢ T e ne L
[Mumber of risk issue ientifiedinRMP__ 1  Asprescribed by Bangladesh Bank
Mumber of risk issue presented in RMC As prescribed by Bangladesh Bank
Mumber of Mermbers of RMC 14

Risk Management Division [RMD]

Risk Managerment Division af the bank is responsible for establishing Bank’s risk management framework, and to
ensure that the procedwres for sdentification, monitoring, mitigating, and managing risks are in place as per
Bangladesh Bank risk management guidelines, Core Risk Management Guidelines of each area and Basel accord are
also being complied effectively. The bank's risk mitigating technigue is not to wait for the risk but o fake precautionany
mieasures belore incident happens, To supplerment the stand of the Bank, RMD is extensively working on robust risk
managemenl practices and exchange of ideas aboul Risk Management for creating an acceplable risk management
culture within the bank,

Risk Management Paper is being prepared cn manthly basis. Risk management commattes reviews the identified risk
issues in 13 manthly meeting and submits the same fo Bangladesh Bank on quarterly basis, Apart from that the
findings of risk management paper anz alse being reported to Risk Management Committes of the Board as well as
Board of Directors of the bank an guarterly bagis for compliance and guidance against the particular risks. Disclosure

of activities of Risk Managerment Division is as follows:

Particulars A5 on 31 December 2014 lin Numbaer]

Mumber of RMP Presented in RMEC 12
Mumber of Risk isswe identihed RMP As prescribed by Bangladesh Bank
Mumber of Manpower in EMD | 8

8b
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RISK APPETITE AND CAPACITY BUILDING

Risk appetite expresses the level of risk that the bank i willing to assume in arder 1o achieve its business objectives,
Risk capacity is defined as the maximum level of risk the bank can assume in both normal and distressed situations
before breaching regulatery constraints and its obligations to slakeholders,

Risk appetite (4 an integral part of bank's business planning processes b its nsk ond capaial planm, with the sim Le create
a more holistic perspective on capital, funding and rnsk-return considerations. Risk appetite is set within banks sk
capacily in whech bank consider 1% capital, assets and barrowing capacities, Bank hereby leverages the stress Lestng
process ko consider siressed market conditions. The Board reviews and approves the risk appetite and capacity on an
annual basis with the aim of ensuring that it is consistent with banks strategy, busingss and regulateny erviranment and
stakeholders’ requirements. In the event that banks desired risk appelite is breached under either narmal or siressed
scenarias, a predelined critesia; Management Action Triggers [MATa) = apalied lor these breaches,

RISK MAMAGEMENT REPORTING
As per directives of Bangladesh Bank, Risk Management Division of the Bank performed the follewing reporting during
the year 2014, Detailed are a3 lollows:

Deliverables Format/Method Compliance Remarks
Risk Management Paper As par BE provided lormal Complied Manthly reporting to RMEC &
and own analylical medulas Quarterly reporting lo BB, BRMC
: . & Board of Dirgclors
Stress Testing Report B8 previded lormats Complied Quarierty reporting to BE, BRMC
& Hoard of Direclors
Statement of Capital Adequacy | BB prowced formats Complied Quarferly reporting to BB, BRMC
[Pillar-1 of Basel-11) & Board of Directors
Statement of Internal Capital As par BE provided formal Complied Yearly reparting to BB, BRMC &
Adequacy Assessment Process | and own analytical modules Board of Direclors
(2 T TR A e SR PO T ) RS |25 3 Mo ot
Statement of Market Discipline | As per B8 provded formal Complied Yearly reparting to BB & Board
[Pillar=111 of Bazel-11) and own analybical modules of Directors and disclose the
same in the Bank's Wabsite
Rizk Reporting Own analytical modules Complied Quarterly reporting o BRMC &
Board of Directors

KEY RISK AND MITIGATION

Bangladesh Bank wentified core risks through issuing industry best practices framewark. Those frameworks provide
benchrmark 1o be (ollowed by the banks, Currently, Cone risk issues are being reviewed by the Management Level Risk
Management Committee on monthly basis and the relevant recommendations are conveyed to the respective
depariments/daisions against the particular risk issues to mitigate the identified issues, Detailed status of core risk
managemend of the bank is as follows:

INVESTMENT RISK MAMAGEMENT

Financial instiutions hawve faced difficulties over the years for a multitude of reasons; the major cause of serious
banking problems continues to be direcily related to negligent investment standards for bormowers and counterparties.
Apart, poor portfelio management, Lack of attention to the ¢conomic changes and other circumstances can lead to
detericrate the investment exposure.

Investment Risk is ane of the major risks faced by the bank. This can be described as patential losses arising from the
failure of counterparty to perform according to agreement with the Bank. The faillure may resull from wwillingress of
the counterparty or decline in his/her econamic condilion, markel silualion: etc. With each and every cain of
irvestrment, there is an involvement of risk.
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Objectives of Investment Risk managemant

The abjective of investiment risk management (5 to maximize a bank’s risk adjusted rate of return by maintaining
irvestment risk exposure within acceplable paramelers. The eflective management of investment risk is a critical
companent of & comprehensive approach to risk management and essential to the long-term success of any banking

organizateon. Hence, impertance has to be given to ientify the areas of concern for investment risk management and
mitigate the risk issues with utmost care,

Regulatery toals/technlques for assessing Invesiment Risk
The bank have been used various regulatory tools and techniques developed and implemented by Bangladesh Bank for
addressing irvestment risk. The toolsf technigques are a3 follomws:

Investment Classification = CAMELS
Fllﬁlliﬁ”;ﬁ“ﬂ of Invesiment Rating

Mational & Global Investment Risk Issues

Banks are engaged in granting investmaent nationally and internationally Faced various nisks ansing from the economac,
political and secial envirgnments of the country and abroad that may have potental consequences on inesiments. Some
of the indicators of Mational & Global Irvestment Risk issues arg as follows:

Economic
Status Political

Stability

Lack of
Infrastructural
Facilities

Government
Policies

International
abligathons; ete.

Entreprenaur
Confidence

IMicre &
Macrol

Investment Risk Impacts
Inwestmients may be classified Stewartship of Management may Mismatch may be occured in
adversely after certain pariod; b in questioned; Asset=Liability Managament
Excessive provision may affect Reputational risks may be Stakeholders may lose their
5 Ihnk'l profitabdity; eooured; expected return;
h business may be Risk based capital requiremant Uitimately bank's capital may
: hampered; . may be ncreased:

affect adversely ; etc.
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EXIM Bank Investment Palicy
The bank's investment policy is in place and includes the followings:
Policy Buideli Investrnent Policy, Investrnent Categories, Types of Investment Facilities,
2 A Single Borrower/Group Limits, Investment Caps. Discouraged Business
Type, Irmvestment Facility Pararmeters, Pricing Palicy of imestment, Cross
Barders Risk
P ——— Investment Assessmaent, Risk Management, Risk Grading, Visit report,
& Risk Grading Contract point verification

Branch Marketing & Investment Committee, Head Office Investment

Approval Committee, Head of Investment, Head Office, Managing Director,
oot Executive Committee of the Board and Board of Directars
Investment, Overdrafts, Bai-Muazzal, Bill Purchased and Temporary
Documentation waiver/Deferral of documentation

Head of corporate banking - Relationship Manager [HO and Branches),

Business Development/Research (Branch & HOl, Head of
& Responsibilities investment/CRM [Monitoring Recovery, Investment Administration/
Dacumentation & debursernent Imvesirment approval Departrment, Others

linternal Audit etc], Managing Executive Committee of the Board and

Baard of Directors
Procedural Approval Process, Imaesiment Adminisiration [Disbursement  Cusiodial
Guidalines Duties,Compliance Requirements |, Investment Monitoring [Early Alert

Process, Investment Recovery |

Investment Risk Mitigation

The bank has set up an independent Invesiment Risk Management [IRM] team to establish better control and check for
investrment risk mitigation. The Mead of Investment Risk Management has clear responsibility for management of
imvestment risk. In this connection policiesfinstructions are approved by the Board of Directors or authorities. depending
on thear delegation. Investmant Risk Management Division of the bank is subdivided inte & [four] departments to manage
imvestment/assel.

Structure of Imvestment Risk Management Division [IRMD]

IRMD-1 [Large, Corporate, RMG| ' IRMD-I1 [SME] |  IRMD-Il [Agri &Retailll | IRMAGRD
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IRMD-1, IRMD-N & IRMD- 11 appraise the propesal in terms of customer risk analysis, financial statement analysis, industrial
analysis, histoncal perlermance of the customers, stcunly of the propesed mvesiment bty and marked reputation of the
customers: ¢ic. a5 instructed by Bangladesh Bank, Investment Adminisration ensurgs that secunty documents are prepared
in accordance with agreed terms and bo be legally enforceable. Standard invesiment aclity docurmentation that has been
riedewnd by legal counsel is used in all cases, Exceplions wers rferned 1o legal counsel for advioe,

Irwestment

licat
Application Head Office Executive

Recommended by Head Office Managerment

k r
Branch chrl vriplomnk [IRMD-1, 11 & 1) Committze irbletinacn
Relatianship UnsisionlCHOD Board of Directors

Manager

Figuire: Iavesiment management slructure

Investment Risk Management Adminisiration & Recovery Depariment [IRMA & RD)

IRMA & RD ensures proper documentation as per sancltion stipulations. |IRMA & RD also ensures proper
managementireatment of delinguent investment with a view te maintain quality of assets. Majer functiens of the
depariment are investment manitaring and investment recovery:

Investment Manitoring
To minimize Investment losses, manitoring procedures and systems are in place that provides an early indication of the
detericrating financeal health of a borrower,
# [Past due principal or profit payments, past due in bills purchased & discounted, account excesses, and breach
af lmaestment covenania;
#  Timely cornective action is taken to address findings of any internal, external or regulator’s inspectionfaudit.

Investment Recovery
* To take all necessary measures infer-alia meeting wilh the customers, negoatiafing for restructuring,
rescheduling settlement by way of extension of time, waiver of partial profit, serving legal nolice, foreclosure
and sale of mortgaged/ hypothecated! pledged property; filing sust, follos ugp suits and publishing sale netice in
the news paper in collabaration with ihe concerned divigion,
& Ensure thal adequate prevision has been maintained aganst classibed invesiment as per Bangladesh Bank's
directives.
* Engure investrent classification in line with Bangladesh Bank's guidelines/circulars.
Proper compliance 1o Artha Rin Adalat &an,
& Conduct monthly recovery and portfolio review meeting.

The areas of concerns under investment risk management are enumerated below:

Establishing an appropriate investment risk management environmant

The Board of Directors is responsible for approving and reviewing the investment risk sirategies and pelicies of the
bank perodically, The strategy reflects bank’s talerance for risk and the level of profitability that the bank expects Lo
achieve. Senior management of the bank is responsible for implementing the investment rnisk management strategy
approved by the Board and for developing standard policies and procedures for identifying, measuring, monitaring and
contralling iveatment riak st bath the individeal ivvestrmeant and portfolio level,

Bank has to ensure that the investmaent risks inherent in products and activities which are apparenily new to the bank
are subject to adeguale procedures and conbrols before being inreduced or underlaken, and approved in advance by
the Board of Direclors or its campetent autharity,

Operating under a ssund investment granting process
Inyestment granting process of the bank operates within the defined risk limit so that the bank can achieve growth
target and superiar return on capital. Investrment facilities allowed in & manner that asset growth can be maintained by

70
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ansuring eplimum assel qualty and withoul compromesing the bank’s standard of sxcellence. The bank has te sel up
owerall investment Limit for sector, indnadual and groups af legally connected borrowers and for diferent types of
expasures both mn the banking and trading book and on and off balance sheet,

Ensuring adequate controls over investment risk

Establishing a system of independent, ongoing assessment of the Bank's investiment nsk management processes and
the resulls of such reviews are required (o be communicated directly to the Senior Managerment and Board of Directors.
The bank has 10 endorcg internal cantrals and other practices o ensure that excephions 1o pelicies, procedures and
limats are reported i a imely manner 19 the appropriate level of management for ensunng adequate controls over
investment risk, AL NPIs has been taken with dug care by the Recowery Cell at branch level, which is responsible for
cosrdinating and administering, Moreover, Senior Executives of Head Office level [BREs] and Regional Managers are
s responsible for supenasing recowery of investment of the branches that has been allocated te them indnadually,

Enviranmental Risk Management

Ervirgnmental Risk Management seeks to offer a structure for addressing the risk to make a cerfain course of
sustainable financial and economic growth, As per instruction of Bangladesh Bank, the bank has implemented
Ervironmental Risk Rating [ERR] and Environmental Due Diligence (EDD] of the eligible customers in the light of ERM
Guidelings

MARKET RISK
Market nsk 15 defined as the possibility of losses mn on and oli-balance sheetl pesitions ariging fram mavements in
marke! prices. The exposure of the bank to market risk anses principally from customer-driven transactions, The
marked resk pesitions subpect te this reguirement are:

il The risks pertaining to profit rate related instruments and equities in the tradeng book;

ill Foreign exchange risk and commodities nisk thraughoul the bank [both in the banking and in the trading book],

Profit Rate Risk
Prefit rate risk is the risk, which affects the Bank's financial condition due 1o changes in the market profit rates. The
changes in profit rates may affect both the current earmings [earmings perspective, traditional approach ta profit rate
risk assessment taken by many banks] as well a5 the net worth of the Bank leconomic value perspectivel. The risk rom
garnings perspective measured as impact on the Net Invesiment Income [MI), Similarky the risk from economic value
perspective can be measured as it has impact on Economic Value of Equity [EVE] since the value of the bank's assets,
liabilities and off-balance-sheet [0BS] instruments changes because of the changes of present value of fulure cash
Mews when prafit rales changes.
Prodit rate resk en the banking book i the burming ssue since bank’'s earning 15 expased to risk. To reduce the nsk, the
fallewnng actnaties ane performed by the bank:

= Profit rate is determined considening the expectation of the depasitors:

® Gap analysis i$ considerad for fixing the profit rate;

* Profit are associated with the perticlio of the bank, hence maturities and the rate index ane used for re-pricing; ete,

Equity Risk Management

Investment in shares & securties ang being reviewed based on its risk weight, capatal charge and required provisioning.
Moreover, regulations of imsestmant mil under salo and consolidated basis are being considered for imiestmisnd
dacissons whene the deadling lor reducing excess eapasune is also included. For measunng equity price nsk, Value a1
Risk [VaR] is calculated. Mark to market system is followed for valuation of equity exposure,

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign Exchange risk is invedes in purchase and sale of any national currency against other national currency. The
Foresgn Exchange risk arises due 10 unaxpected movement of market price of the holding of currencies or the price of
thi agsets denaminated in fersign currencies,

N
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International Division oversees foreign exchange risk, treasuny net open position, import & export business, dealing
roem cperations and anti-monay laundering aspects in foreign exchange transactions; etc.

For effective and efficient managemant of Foreign Exchange Risk, the bank has a well developed and well structured
Foreign Exchange Risk Manual and an internaticnal standard Dealing Room Manuwal. Further, in order to mitigate the
risk, bank follows all kinds of guidelines and directives that Central Bank advises from time to time. The Treasury
carries oul the actiities of Foreign Exchange as per procedures of Dealing Room Manuwal. The Front QOffice
independently conducts the transacticns and the Back Office is respensible for verification of the deals and passing of
their entries in the books of accounts. The reperting lines of beth the cffices 1o the Managing Directer & CED are alsc
separate. The Mid Office plays a vital rode in the process by checking the Foreign Exchange procedure performed by
Front and Back Offices and by reporting it directly to the Managing Directer & CED of the Bank. All foreign exchange
transactions and its haldings are revaluated daily al Mark to Market rate as determined by inter-bank. All nostro
accounts are reconciled on menthly basis and the oulstanding entries are reviewed by the management and they take
necessary steps to wash out the outstanding entries,

ASSET LIABILITY RISK MANAGEMENT

Asset Liability Management [ALM] defined as a well-planned, well-organized and systematic process of monitoring and
mainaining assets and liabilities. of the bank which focuses on maximization of profit through minimization of various
risks like liquidity risk, market risk, rale of return risk etc. and ultimately leads the bank to a healihy and stable growth.
In the above context, Risk Management Committes of the bank reviews and moniters asset-liabality risk of the bank
regularly im its monthly meeting and the decisicn taken in the ALCD meeting is also reviewed and discussed. The bank
has a dedicated committee, called the Asset Liability Committes [ALCO) comprising of the senior management of the
bank headed by the Mamaging Derector & CEQ to take impertant decisions related to the Balance Sheet, Liquidity &
Profit Rate risks of the Bank. Treasury & Financial Institutions Division of the bank looks after the asset-liability
managemsend risk i.e. liquidity risk, profit rate risk and foreign exchange risk; stc,

CD + ED + D -~

The ALCO revews the issues |fhe= maturnty profiles of assets and liabilities, deposit imvesiment trend, depesit
imvestment mix, whalesale borrowing/placement, commitments, medium term funding ratio, investment deposit ratio,
maxmimuem cumulative cutflow, day to day liquidity management, liquidity contingency plan, liguidity raties, Yalue at Risk
IVaR]l, Management Action Trigger [MAT], sensitivity analysis, economic, market status; etc. Apart, as a part of
regulatory requarerment, the management reviews the ALM Manual and its components regularty. However, the Asset
Liakility Risk Management Committes of the bank analyzes the issues and take decisions for better asset liability risk
managemeni of the bank which are enumerate below:

Maturity Profiles of Deposit Deposit Investment Wholesale
Assets and Liabiliies Investment Mix Trend Baorrowing/Placement
: Mediurn Terrm : Maxirnurm Curmulative
S Funding Ratio Ll Outflow
Dy to Day Liquidity Liquidity Walue at Risk [VaR] & EEtml'lliﬂ'l'lt'_l' Analysis,
Managernent & Liquidity - Management Action nomic, Market
Eonlingency Plan Ry e Trigger MAT) Status and Outlaok
Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the potential loss to the bank in case of either its inability to meet its obligations as the bank fall due or
te fund increases in assets incurring unacceptable cost or losses. Liguidity risk arises when the cushion provided by the
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bqued assets 15 nol sulficient be meel maturing obligations. Accordinghy short of Liquidity may hawe to underiake
transachions al heawvy cost resulbing in a less of earmings o, 10 a worst case scenarg. The Liquidity fisk could resull n
liquidation ¢f the bank if it is unable to undertake transactions gven at current market prices, Accordingly, Treasury and
Financial Institution Divisien [T&FID] of the bank is managing liquidity risk considenng ils sources of fund to mest its
requirements. Apart from that Assel-Labdity Management Commattes [ALOO] of the bank oversees and manages the
mismatches in i Lguidity 1o minimoe the nsk,

MOMEY LAUMDERING RISK MAMAGEMENT

Dwer the past few years the hanl-ung industrg non-bank financial instistytion and the hinancidl services industry have
made significant strides in money laundering detection and prevention, EXIM Bank takes care of the meney laundering
and terrge hnancing matier a5 o crucial part of its sk management acimlies. Bank has formulated its own guidelings
far prevention of money launderng approved by the Board of Dwectors in ling with Bangladesh Bank AMLUITFT Laws,
rules and regulations. Risk Management Commiltee of the bank reviews and monitors the anti maney launderng
actities Le, Suspicious Transaction Report [STR] Cash Transaction Report ICTR], number of branch inspected,
number of warkshop held on AML and number of parficipanis etc

Anti-money Laundering Policy and Drganization
B H.:lngl:l-:l[:sh Fank gu deline of Anti- monegy Iaundunng- conbtans he 1|;|Il|;|i.l.lin|; majl;ur 15sues thal bank has beon
incarparaled i the bank’s respective policy:

* Bank has developed, managed, and raintained & The pelicy address s know your cusiomer [KYC)
an anti-menisy-laundering comalance pelicy. policy amd identification procedures belore

® The policies have been taiored to the instilution apening new  secounts, n'rnvlm!nring existing
and based upon an assessment of the momey sccounls Tar unuswal or suspecious activilses.
laundersng risks.

* Cash transaction repert [CTRI is being sent to * It also includes a description of the roles and
Bangladesh Bark on monthly basis for cash responsibilities of the anti-money laundering
transaction of 10 lac or above in a day, compliance officerslslfunit and precedures

* Syspicious fransaclion repert [STRI is reparted * There is a monitoring unit 1o monilor suspicious
as and when detected, transaction which needs te be reported to

& (fficials of the bank are trained up on anti-money Bangladesh Bank.
laundering policies.

The above issues were complied to mitigate the money laundering risk; the bank has designated CAMLCO at Central
Compliance under Anti Money Laundening Division at Head QOffice. The Branch relationship manager is usually served
as BAMLCO at branch Level,

Head oifice Anti Money Branch Offices
Laundering
Risk Management
CAMLCO BAMLCO

Figwre: Anti Money Lawndering Rist Wanagement Organizaiion
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Training/Awareness

&  Traming on anbi-maney laundering 15 continuously prowiding to all categories of officials for developing
awareniss and skill for indentifying suspicious actvities and better undersianding of money laundering
process in the Light of relevant rules and regulations,

#®  More than 10 exclusive traimang warkshops an maney laundenng has been organized and 801 officials have
been trained up during the year 2014, Besides, in every basic and risk managemen! course include separate
sessions on anti menty laundering, The bank has planned 1o arganize more training programs and Lrain up its
officersS executives in the upcaming year,

Publications
A hand book titled “Preventicn of Money Laundering & Combating the Financing of Terrorism™ has been published which
comaing all reference ciroulars relating ta AML issues that has been published by Bangladesh Bank from tine o time.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE RISK MANAGEMENT

Internal control is the process effected by an organization's Board of Directors, management and other personned,
designed Lo provide reasonable assurance regarding the achievernent of objectives in the effectveness and efficiency of
operations al all level within the crganazation. The process includes all the policies and procedures established and
implemenied ko manage and control a particular risk or busingss activity 1o which the Bank is exposed 1o,

The main cbjectives of the internal contral pracess can be categorized as follows:
& Efficiency and effectiveness of activities |perfarmance ohjectives|
& Reliability, completeness and timeliness of financial and management information
* [Compliance with applicable laws and regulations compliance objectives)

Key lealures of internal control systems are as follows:

o Control acthalies Menitoring actnilies
Gvandthe  Mekrsgsten  otinat ematonnd N ecing
conrel culiene deliciencis

Internal Control and Compliance Division plays a vital role in any financial institution. It is a review process of operations
& records of an organization. Well devised internal controls can help to ensure that the goals and abjectives of a bank
are being met and that the bank will achieve long-term profitability targeis and maintains reliable financial reporting.
This also helps to enswre that the bank is compliant with laws and requlations as well as policies plans internal rules
and procedures, which helps to minimize the risk of unexpecied loss or damages te the banks reputation. To segregate
duties and astablish accountabilities in a more vigorous way, ICCD has been further subdivided inta thres indepandent
Departmenis namely: *

Internal Coniral and Compliance Divisian

Audit and Inspection
D A A Compliance Department  Monitering Department

All those Departrments are headed by a senior level Execulive for co-eodination from a single platform. As per Core Risk
Guidelines of Bangladesh Bank, ICCD is acknowledged as cne of the key risk management organ of the bank. To
mitigate ils operational risks identity wvarious malpractices prevailing in ocperational activities the division has
formulated robust and resourceful pelicy guideline to be followed which ensure that Bank demaonstrates compliance
and conformity with relevant regulations of the Ceniral Bank and other regulatory bodies. In addition, they ensure that
corrective action plans are implemented within the set dead line as well as ensure proper corparate discipline and
awareness. During the year the Audit and Inspectien Depariment successfully conducted comprehensive inspection on
some the divsions of Head Odffice and the branches as its scheduled and submitting findings therean to the competent
autharity for discussion, review, suggestion and proper evaluation. Thus the Internal Contrel and Compliance [ICC)
systerm of the bank always plays active rele in mitigating operational risk and centributes in the process of being a well
compliant bank in the industry.

P4




INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHHNOLOGY RISK MANAGEMENT

In recent times. the key B sunaal, growth, sucoess and generating prohit fer any commancial bank 15 bo develop whigue
plans for explaiting the modern technoloqgy o ensung Superior service delivery 1o its cusiomers and will make way lor
cosl elfeclive l].inl:mg operations wilh minimized risks Such imlegratian gl Infarmation and Communication
Tl:l;hnuln:lgu;'s [IGT] helps the bank 10 develop and maintan their competitne ﬂl:h'.‘,ll'l!ﬂ[l[!‘j. which brlng Aurmerous benehits
including faster busmess Iransactions, increasing automation, improved customer service and prowsion for effective
and timely decision making by the management, However, the adoplion of ICT applications has also brought additional
risks to banks related to ICT such as strategec risk, hinancial nsk, operatienal risk and technological risk. Associated
resks wnth ICT are a5 follows:

Strategic Financial
Risk Risk
Operational Technological
Risk Risk

With the asd of an ICT risk management process, risks were identified and pessible countermeasures were taken. In
general. ICT risk management is based on four steps: risk identification, risk amalysis, risk treatment and risk
mitigation. In order to minimize and control these risks swccessfully, ICT risk management policies and strategies have
keen developed and implemented in EXIM Bank. However, this management conirol emphasizes both business control
and technelegical control which support business requirements and corporate governance.

Business Business
Control Requirements
Management Support
Control
Technological Corporate
Control Governance

In banking, Information is treated as “assets” and this "assats™ are cniical to the seracas prowvided by the Bank o its
customers. Protection and mantenance of these assats are wital to its sustainability, In order o guarantee the
protection of crtical IT system from wnauthorded access, modification, disclosure and destruction, the bank has
implementad a world rendwned core bankng software ensunng adequate secunty. The bank has alse successhully
incarparated other delivery channel services such as Automated Teller Machines [ATMI, Internet Banking [IB] and
Mobile Banking which had introduced some level of wulnerability to our Core Banking system. Some threats like
unauthonzed account access, fraudulent transactions, phishang etc. have concern of the banking industry in the recent
yoars
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Alternative Delivery Channel

r i

i
Automated Teller Machines [ATHM]

The bank has undertaken the follewing measures for managing Infarmation and Communication Technalogy (ICT] Risk.

ICT policies

Information
Security Policy

IT Operation

Core Banking
Software

Enterprise Data

Warehousing
(EDW]

Service Level

Agreement [SLA)

Insurance
Coverage for

critical ICT Assets

Disaster
Recovery Site

Mabile Banking

Internet Banking (18]

=

>

Business Continuity

and contingency

Planning

Internal ICT
Audit

-

Risk Factors

|

» |dentity Theft

» Fraudulent Transactions
» Phishing

» Unauthorized Account Access

|

The Bark has already developed its owmn ICT policies for varnious cperation and
sennces which ane closely n Line with the ICT gusdelires of Bangladesh Bank.

Passward Conlrol, User 10 Masntenanse, Inpul Comtrol, Melwork Security, Dsta
Encryption, Wirus Protection and Access Cantrol bo Interned ard e-mailing.

The Bank management has been putting continucus elforts ta im IT
Operatean Management, Preblom Maragement, Change Managemani, 58
Invendery Managemant and Reguest Management to mainlasn magimum uptima
of automated banking business.

Thet: bamk has introduced world rersseed (22 system as Cone Banking Saftwane

Enterprize Data Warehouwsing [EDW] is successlully running which faciltates the
management wath reporting & critical business analysis for Improving bank's
perlormance,

Maintaining Service Level Agreement [SLAI with the vendiors that are providing
crilscal sernces an behall of the Bank.

Maintainirg separate insurance coverage for ils crilical ICT assets,

Ta probect sensstive information of core banking scftware and ather saftware in
the el of any dsasier, the bank has smplemented & dsasier meoovery sile
hawing syrechronnus mirrarirg facility of b system.

The bank has a very sireng ICT Risk Managemant sysiem in praciice which is
capalle bo ensure Business conbenuity dl Sy Conbingency siluslicn

The bank is regularly eonducting internal ICT audi ta all ils branches and
divisions. al Head Oilice 1o ensure proper implementation of the IET policees.,
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Operational Risk

Dperational risk is the risk of unexpected losses due o physical catastrophe, techmical failure and human error in the
operation of the bank, including fraud. failure of management, internal process errors and unforeseeable external
ewents. Internal Conired & Compliance Division of the bank is in place te address and assess all the operational risks
exposed to the bank to ensure smoeth business operations,

Residual Risk
The bank uses different techniques to reduce their investment credit] risk. Improper application of these techniques
may rise fo additional risks that render the overall risk management less effective. Accordingly, these additional risks
le.g. documentation risk, valuation risk] are termed as Residual Risk. In the context, Residual Risk arises mainly out of
the following situations:

1. Error in documentation;

2. Error in valuation of collateral.

The follewing actwities are performed by the bank to minimize the above two issues under residual risk:
* Adequate and valid documentatiens are being ensured for minimizing capital charge under erros in
dacumentation;
*  \aluastions of collaterals are being done praperty.

To reduce investment setilement risk at the time of default, Investment Risk Management Dision [IRMO] of the bank is
accepting reasonable and maximum collaterals before sanchioning the particular imvesiment,

RISK BASED CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Superisory Review Process [SRP], the secand pillar of Basel-Il covers s wide range of risks, including core risks as
menbicned above, 19 ensure aﬂem.lal.-& l::.'lpllH agllhsl all resks, In f.al:l. MilF l::ipll:ﬂ 15 mainlaened agmﬁ!ﬂ
irvestment [eredi] Fsk, markel msk and operational risk under pillar-1 of Basel-Il and SRP covers all other risks. In
bank's paint of view, risks are endless. S0, Bangladesh Bank [BEB] has detected soame of the risky areas 1o measure the
risks in 3 struciured way which is known a5 SRP, which comes under the guideling of Pillar-2 of Basel-Il,

Supervisory Review Process |SRP]

The key principles of the Supervisory Review Process [SRP] are that the banks have a process for assessing overall
capitsl adequacy in relation lo s risk profile and 3 sirategy for maintaining s capial st an adegquate level The
SUperdAsony review process is planned nol only lo ensure adegquate capital io compensate all the risks in the bank
business, but also te be confident that bank has better sk management technigues in manitering and managing its
risks. Adequate capital means encugh capital 1o compensate all the risks in the business, and 1o develop and praciice
better risk management techniques in monitering and managing the risks,

According to Bangladesh Bank guidelines, the SEP of the bank consists of three layers Le. Strategic Layer, Managerial
Layer and Operaticnal Layer.

The Board Risk Management Committee of the bank is responsible on behall of the Board of
Directers to implement SRP in the bank. The comméitiee moniters the managenal lapses.

The bank has an exclusive body naming SRP team which is constituted by the concerned
Departmental/Divisicnal Heads of the bank and headed by Managing Director & CEQ. The
bank has a document called Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process [ICAAP] for
assessing the bank’s overall nsk profile and a strategy for mainlaining adeguate capifal.

The Bank has a aperational unit which is respangible for collecting infarmation fram concerned
wﬂ departrents and branches, regularly correspondences, compiling the required calzulations of
ICAAF reporiing and the lasks assigned by the SRP team.

SRP Team is formed considering the following aspects:
Board and Senior Comgprehensve o
Sound Capital | > Monitoring and . Irernal Cantrol
Management » Assessmant of
Oersight Assessmenl Risks Reporting Review
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Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process [ICAAP] is required for assessing overall risk profile and the level of
adequate capital to cover those risks under Supervisory Review Process [the Second Pillar of Basel=11l. ICAAP cover the
risks which are not under the purview of Pillar-1. Under Pillar-1, Investment risk, Market risk and Dperational risk are
covered. But there are other risks like liquidity risk, emvironmental and climate change risk, etc. which are not covered
unider Pillar=1. Moreower, some risks which are not fully covered under Pillar=1 [MCR], in ICAAP [Pillar=2 of Basel=ll)
have covered those risks. The fellowing risks are conssdered under ICAAP for assessment of adequate capital:

Risks under Supervisery Review Process (SRP]

| Residual | Concentralion | Profit Rate Ligpuidity | Repuftalion | Stralegic | Settlement | Appradetal of | Ersironmental | Employee

| Risk | sk Riskimthe | Risk | Risk Rizi ik Coore Risk and Climale Turnawer
| | Banking Bock | | Management | Change Fisk | Risk
l | | | | | | Practice ]

EXIM Bank has a five years capital plan te maintain adequate capital. The capital plan commensurate the deposit
growth plan, investment growth plan and profit growth plan of the Bank,

BASEL-1Il IMPLEMENTATION STATUS

Basel Committee on Banking Supervision has transiticnal arrangements to implement the Basel |l standards fo ensure
that the banking secior can meet the higher capital standards through reasgnable earnings retention and capital rising,
while still supporting lending te the econamy. In line with the Basel framewerk, Bangladesh Bank has issued transitional
arrangements for Basel-1ll implementation in Bangladesh, The phase-in arrangements for Basel-ll implementation in
Bangladesh introduced by Bangladesh Bank will be followed by EXIM Bank in under mentioned schedule:

Particulars 2015 2016 27 018 20€% 2020

Minimum Comman Equity Tier-1 &.50% 4. 50% &.50r% 450 &.50r% 4. 50%

. [CET-1] Capital Ratio

| Capital Conservation Buffer - D.625% 1.25% 1.875% 2.50% 2.50%
Minimum CET-1 plus Capital &.50% 0.125% 2.75% 4, 375% 7.00% T.00%:

| Conservation Buffer

| Minimum T-1 Capital Ratio 2.50% 0.50% 4.00% . 00 4.00% 00%

| Minimum Tatal Capital Ratia 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%  10.00% 10.00% 10.00% |
Minimum Total Capital plus 10.00% 10.425% 11.25%  11L.BTS% 12.50% 12.50%

| Capital Conservation Buffer

. Phase-im of deducticns from CET1

| Exgess Immestment over 10% of a 0% 4% 4% e 100%: 100%
| bank’s equity in the equity of banking,

: financial and insurance entities.

| Phase-im of deductions from Tier 2 Revaluation Reserve [RR]

| RR for Fixed Assets, Securities and 0% 1% 4% 8% 100% 1007%
| Equity Securities

Leverage Ratio 3.00% 3.00% 1‘!:-“” Migration to Pillar?
' Liquidity Coverage Ratia = 100% 2 100% E100%  z100% 2100% *1007%
: [From Sepl
| Het Statle Funding Ratic = 100% = 100% 0% :100% +100% 2 100°7%
! [From Sep.)

The main focuses an implementation of Basel-Nl in the bank are as follows:
& Strengthening capital base aof the bank;

Maintainimg Lguidity standands;

Irnprese the bank's ability o deal with linancial and econamic stress;

Irnprowed risk management;

Strengthen the banks® transparency and

Foster greater resilience.
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EXIM Bank's steps towards Basel-|l
The bank 15 i the process of implementation of Basel-ll accord. The accord contams entirely new Liquidity standards
1.e, the Net Stable Funding Ratio [NSFR] and the Liquidity Coverage Ratio [LCR]
The f.:llw.ring slops are I;mln[_; taken lor implementation af Hasel-11:
®  The bank has cutlingd a tive year capital plan 10 strenglhen the capital base;
* LCR and NSFR have been done as per directives of Bangladesh Bank

INVESTMENT CUSTOMER RATING

Risk Waighled Assol [RWA] against invesiment risk is to be computed on the basis of credil rating assessed by External
Credit Assessment Institutions [ECAIS] duly recognized by Bangladesh Bank as per Guidelings on Risk Based Capital
Adequacy [RBCA] for banks. In this context, the bank has made agreerment o the external credit rating assessment
instiutions’ [ECAIS] for its investment customer rating for bath the corporale and SME clenis. Rating s a credil
wiorthingss of the counterparty. A gq-;d rated customer may deserve prnn!l:g{: i ivesErmienit prll:.ing Fl‘.:illng helps a bank
to reduce capital requirement by manimizing FWA. Total 1877 number of customers with BOT 21 %4668 Crore was
eligible for rating and cut of which 983 numbers of customers with BDT 17,1%3.85 Crore is rated as on 31 December
14, The comparatnee stalus of customer ratmg 15 a5 follows:

Mumber of Cusbamers rating stabus Expesure of Customers rating stalus
(furded ard nom funded]
N ) e
E Al - L it &y £
410 4
B
i 410
0 4= ._._—__'_ -_\I
e LR s m* . Parpiasion s Preblematie
3LTEI0E W3R 32 R34
Exposure of Customars rating stalus Exposure of Cusiomers rating status
a4 an 31 December 2013 &% on J1 December 2018
[fureded and nen furded) ltumded amd non funded]
":: E-:dldd
1.
Prpigaeon iy m‘::rmq
e 0k
Ratizg Fatrg Frobis
“‘;.f"._,':h"" e "";."::‘ AN
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Investment rating status as on 31 December 2014, has been identified that 78.34% of ratable exposure [Funded + Mon-
Funded] has been rated in 1okal ratable exposure which 15 0.08% mare than previous year, The rating distribution of the
corparate mvesiment customar of EXIM bank is a5 follows:

BB Rating grade

Exposure [BOT in Crorel

#As on 31 December 2013 #s on 31 December 2014

0.20 522.70 804 25

A Ty 0,50 §952.60 R TR |

34 100 e = 3022482 T LA4TRS
e e e R : ST
T T s A ST~ P e T AR F 1, T L9 E8 oy

The bank has taken nurmerous measures to rate all the elgible customers with a view te strengthen the capital base of
the bank.

STRESS TESTING

Stress Testing is a risk management technigue used te evaluate the potential effects of an institution’s financial
condition at a specific event andfor movement in a sat of financial variables. It is an integral part of the capatal adequacy
framework. The focus of stress testing relates to exceplional but plausible events. This invalves several shacking
events. Each shecking event contains Minor, Moderate and Major Level of shacks. The following risks are assessed
under stress testing:

Investment Profit Rate Exchange Equity Liguidity
Risk Risk Rate Risk Price Risk Risk

Figure: Risks covered wnder Stress Tenting

Stress testing has been carried out quarterly basis as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines. Stress testing framework
is being used to assess absorbing capacity of the Bank considering its impact on bank's capital adeguacy by using
minar, moderate & major level of shocks in terms of Investment Risk, Exchange Rate Risk, Egquity Price Risk,
Profit Rate Risk and Liquidity Risk.

The Capital Adequacy Ratio of the bank was reasenable in the year 2014; hence after applying mincr level of shock
under stress testing, the bank was absarbent (o the minor level of shock in all categories.

The findings of siress testing are being reviewed in the monthly meeting of the Risk Management Committes and the
samg also being reporied to Bangladesh Bank and Board of Directors of the Bank for their guidance against the
particulars risk areas. Findings of stress testing and guidance from Bangladesh Bank and Beard are also being
taken inta account for assessing potential risks of the bank.

100
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Background: These disclosures under Pillar Ill of Basel |l are made according 1o revised "Guidelines on Risk Based
Capital Adequacy IRECAI" for banks issued by Hangl.'n:hzsh Bank [Central Bank aof E:‘iﬁgl.‘ldt—r.hl i December 2010
Thise guantitatme and quabiatve dclosures are inlendeéd (o complement the Minimum ﬂapi!:nl n‘cqulrwm:n! IMCR]
under Pillar | and the 5upr.-nr|-=¢hr:|r Review Process |SRP) under Pillar 1 of Basel I,

The purpase of marke! discipling in the Rewsed Capstal Adequacy Framewerk 5 1o disclose relevant infarmation on
capital adequacy i relatson Lo varous fsk of the bank o thal stakehalders can assess the pesition of a bank regarding
helding of assets and to identify the rsks relating 1o the assels, rsk exposunes, resk assessment processes and capital
adequacy te meel probable [oss of assels 35 well 35 can make the econamic decision, The disclosures under Pillac-0ll
of the framewark of the bank as on 31 Decernber 2014 are as under:

Al Scope of Application
Bl Capital Strecture
Cl  Capital Adeguacy

0 lrvestmem [Credit] Risk

El Equlm:s-. sclosures for [!anl-.mg Haok Pasitions
Fl Profit Rate Risk in the Banking Book [PRREBE]

Gl Markel Risk
H] Operatbonal risk

Qualitative Disclosures:

al i The name of the top corporate

A) Scope of Application

L entity in the group to which this  Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

guidelines applies.

bl | An outline of differences in the | EXIM Bank has & [Four] subsidiaries as on the reporting date namely; EXIM

basis af consolidation

acceunting  and regulatery
purpases, with & briaf
description of  the entities

| weithin the group

| [a] that are fully consalidated;

i[h] that are given & deducticn

treatment; and

Exchange Company [UK] Limited, EXIM Exchange Compaiy [Canadal Limited,
EXIM [USA] Inc and EXIM [slarmi Irvestment Limited.

A brief description of the Bank and its subsidiaries are given below:

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Lid.

Expart Impart Bank of Bangladesh Ltd. [EXIM Bank] was incorparated as a

| public limited company in Bangladesh under Companias Ack, 19%4. It

[c) that are neither consclidaled |
nor deducted le.g. where the |
: Public Offering in 2004 and its shares are listed with Dhaka Steck Exchange

investment is risk-weighted).

commenced its banking business on dwgust 03, 1999 under the license issued
by Bangladesh Bank. Presently the Bank has 87 [Eighty Seven] branches. The
Bank has 2 [Two] Ofi-shore Banking Units |OBUL. The Bank went for Initial

Lirnited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited a= a pubdicly traded company

| for its general class of shares. The principal activities of the Bank are 1o

previde all kinds of commercial banking services te ils customers through its

branches.
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Qualitative Disclosures:

el | Any restrictions, or other major

impediments, on transier of
Punds or regulatony capital wilhin
the group,

Quantitative Disclosures:

dl

102

The aggregate amaunt of capital
deficiencies in all subsidiaries
not  included in the
consolidation that are deducted
and the namels]l of such
subsidiares

Thare are & [Four] Subsidaries of EXIM Bank which are as undar:

il EXIM Exchange Company [UK] Lid.. a subsidary company of EXIM Bank,
was incorporated in UK, on February 10, 200% and commenced its remittance
business on June 30, 2009, The Paid up Capital of the company is GEP 0.45
mallion against Authorized Capital for GBP 1.00 Million, The principal activity
of the company s that of the provision of money transher sennces and adnsing
on leiters of credit,

il EXIM Exchange Company [Canadal Ltd., a subsidiary company of EXIM
Bank, was incorperated in Canada on September 24, 2009 and commenced is
remittance business on January 23, 2010, The Paid up capital of the compary
15 CAD 0600 millien against Authorized Capital for CAD 1.00 million. The
company is engaged with mongy transfer busingss,

ii] EXIM [USA] Inc., a subsidiary company of EXIM Bank was incorporated in
USA and commenced its remittance business from Movember 17, 2012, The
Paid up Capital of the company is USD 085 million and the company is
primarily engaged in the business of conducting meney Iransmiller
transaciions,

vl EXIM Islami Imvestment Limited i5 a subsidiary company of EXIM Bank
incorporated as a public limited company and started its operation on
December 01, 2010, The Paid up Capital of the company i BDT 100,00 Crore
against Authorized Capital for BOT 500.00 Crore. The main object of the
company 15 1o act a5 a full-fledged merchant banker. The company is also
autharized 1o buy sell, hold or otherwise acquire or invest the capital of
Company in shares, stocks and other Shariah based securities,

All the subssdaanes were consolidated.

Mat applcable

Thare is no capital deficiency in the financial year 2014 in selo or consalidated
basis. '



Qualitative Disclosures:

al |

Summary finformatian an the
terms and conditions of the main
features of all  capital
instruments, especially in the
case of capital instruments
eligible for inclusion in Tier 1 or
in Tear 2,
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B) Capital Structure

Regulatory capital, as stipulated by the revised RBCA guidelines by
Bangladesh Bark, is categorized into three tiers according to the order of
| guality of capital [Tier I, 11 & 111},

il

1ii]

Tier-1 capital called ‘Core Capital’' comprises of highest guality of
capital elements and as per the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank, Ter
I capital of EXIM bank consists of 1] Paid up capital al Statutory
Reserve iii] Relaingd Earnings ] Minority inlerest in Subsidiaries
and v] Devsidend Equalizatian Aceaunt.
Tier-ll capital called “Supplementary Capital' represents other
glements, whach fall short of some of the characteristics of the core
capital but contribule to the overall strength of a bank and as per the
quidelines of Bangladesh Bank, Tier || capital of EXIM bank consists of
1) General provision
2] Revaluation reserve for fixed assets,
Tigr-ll capital called “Additiona! Supplementary Capital” congists of
ahart-lerm subordinated debt, which wauld be solely for the purpass
of meeting a proportion of the capital requirements far market risk
and EXIM Banrk had no Tigr Il element in s capilal struciure,

The Bank compled with all the reguired conditions for maintaining regulatory
capital as stipulated in the revised RBCA guidelines by Bangladesh Bank as
per lollewing delails:

1]

2l

3

The arnount of Teer 2 capital will be Limited ta 100% of the amaunt af
Tier 1 capital.
Status of Compliance: Complied

500G of revaluation reserves for fized assets and securities ebgible for
Tier 2 capital.
Status of Compliance: Complied

10% of revaluation reserves for equity instruments eligible for Tier 2
capital.

Statug of Compliance: There was no revaluation reserve from gueded
equilies a3 on the reporting date,

8

Subordinated debt shall be limited to a maomum of 0% of the
amaunt af Tigr-1 capital

Status of Compliance: As on the reparting date there was no
subardinated debt in the capital structune of EXIM Bank

8l

Lemitation of Tier 3: A mamimum of abowt 28.5% of markel reisk needs
to be supported by Tier-l capital. Supperting of Market Risk from
Tier 3 capital shall be lirmited up to maximum of 250% of a bank's
Tier-l capital that is available after meeling credit risk capital
requirement.

Statugz of Compliance: As on the reporting date there were ne Tier 3

carmpenents in the capital structure of EXIM Bank.
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b) Quantitative Disclosures:
As on the reparting date, the Bank had a consalidated capital of BOT 2,338.5% Crore comprising Tier-1 capital of BOT
205270 Crore and Tier-Il capital of BOT 2B5.89 Crore [EXIM Bank had no Tier Il element in s capital structural.
Fallowing table presents component wise details of capital as on reporting date i.e. 31 Decemnber 2014:
BOT In crore
5L No. Particulars Consolidated
- Elements of Tier-1 Ca
id !%’H 1%
0z reg &1
03 an- 3  prémium accaunt 0.00 |
04 era e 0.0
05 ained Earnings 18840
08 narity interest in aries 001
07 | Non-Cumulative hndumhlrl“mhm shares 000
—05 [ Oiher T any wwu desh Bank] 000
LTy a fi
10| Sub TotallTsBoemmmmems e 205038
il ons i L 3748
12 e ier -1 Capit 10-11] 205270
13 amount of Teer-Il Capatal 28589
14| Total amount of Teer-il Capital -
18 | Other deductions from EE' [ -
wﬁhnpu—mr%m + 13+ 14- 15 235
C) Capital Adequacy
Qualitative Disclosures:

'al A summary discussion of the |In terms of RECA guidelines on Bazel-ll framewori issued by Bangladesh
bank s appreach te assess the Bank, the bank has adopted
Hﬂqu:q.rm its capital to support | al Standardized Approach for Investment [Credit] Risk;
| eurrent and future activities. bl Standardized [rule based| approach for Market Risk and
{ ¢l Basic Indicator Approach for Operational Risk.

i

[ As per capital adequacy guidelines, the bank i3 required to maintain a
| minimum CAR of 10.00% with regards to Investment [Credit] risk, market risk
' and operational risk.

EXIM Bank locuses on stremgthening and enhancing s risk management
culture and internal control processes rather than increasing capatal to cover
up weak risk managernent and control practices. The bank has been
generating most of its incremental capital from retained profit [stock dividend,
transfer to statutory reservel fo support the incremental growth of Risk
Weighted Assets [RWA]. In addition to that the Bank is in the final stage of
issuance of BOT 750.00 Crore Mudaraba Subordinated Tier 1| Bond to
. atrengihen s capital base, The Bank's policy i= to manage and maintain
| strong Capital Adequacy Ratio through investing on those who are high grade
| rated wnvestment cusiomer and these whoe are low risk waight bearing
customer, The bank is able to maintain capital adequacy ratio [CAR] at 11.70%
on consalidated basis against the regulatory manimum bevel of 10.00%. Capital
for BOT 337.56 crore well above the regulatory minimum is meant for
| supporling anicipated future business growlh and te serve as a bufler for
| unexpacted shock thereby ensuring that the Bank's CAR does not fall below
| the regulatory minimum level even in adverse condition and also can be
. considered as sufficient for Pillar [ requirement and ultimately can be treated
as adequate capital. The Bank’s policy i3 to manage and maintain its capital
| with the obyective of maintaining strong capital ratio and high rating. The Bank
l | alse ensures that the capital levels comply with regulatory requirements and |
| salisfy the external rating agencies and other stakeholders including
depositors. The whaole objective of the capital management process in the
Eank is I:nm-.nnt llut lhe Bank rernalns Hequmh' c:pntulr:ud at allime:.

=
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bl Quantitative Disclosures:
BOT In crore
SL No. Particulars Solo  Consolidated
1 | Capital Requirement for Credit Risk 3 174732 | 174681
2 Capital Requirement for Market Risk = e N3 | e
3 Capital Requirement for Dperational Risk 136 | 13581 |
& Tier | Capital To Total Capital Ratic: §7.88% | B178%
5 | Minirmurn Capital Reguirement 199377 | 1.99.03
& Total Risk Weighted Assets [RWAJ 1993765 | 1999027
7 | Total CAR C 180 | 1170%
B TR GART et < SN JAEAS o TOA AT St T T | iazhey
§ | Tier-ll CAR 143% | 143%

Qualitative Disclosures:

D) Investment [Credit) Risk

| al The general qualitative disclosures:

* Definitions of past due amd | An irvestment payrment that has net been made as of its due date s called

impaired:

past dusfoverdus. Failure to repay an imestment on tme could have negative
implicaticns for the customer’s credit worthiness or cause the investment
terms o be permanently adjusied. In case of past due investrmeent, the bank
may charge comgensation which does not come under bank's income rather
the charges use for benevolent purpose.

An investment is impaired when it 15 not likely the bank will collect the full
value of the invesiment because the creditworthingss of 3 customer has
fallen, The bank will pursue either restreciuring or foreclosure as a result of
the impaired stalus of the investment. Further, the bank must repoct the
investment as impaired on any of its financial statements and CIE of
Bangladesh bank.

With a view 1o strengthening irvestment discipline and bring clagsification and
provisioning regulation in the line with international standard, a phase wise
pragram fer classification and pronsiening was underlaken by the Bank as
poer Bangladesh Bank circulars issued from time 1o time. In this regard, all
the investments are grouped inta feur categories for the purpase of
classification, namely [i| Continuous Investment, [ii] Demand Investment, i
Fixed Term Investment and [iv] Short-term Agricultural and Micro Investment.
The abave investmients are classified a3 follows

Continuous & Demand Investment are classified as under:

» Sub-standard- if it is past duefoverdue for 3 months or beyond but less
than & months;

s Daubtful- if it is past duefeverdus far & manths or beyand but l&ss than 9
months;

=  Bad/Loss- if it is past duefoverdue for 9 months or beyond.

Fixed Term Investment [More than Tk, 10.00 Lac] Is classified as:

#  Sub-standard- if the defaulted installment is egeal to or more than the
amount of installment Is] due within 3 [three]l months, the entire
investments are classified a5 “Sub-standard”,
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| **Descripticn of approaches
followed for specific and general
allewances and  statistical

| rmethods:

**Discussion of the bank's

imvestment [eredit]
| management policy.

104

risk

»  Doubthul- if the defavited installment i equal to or mane than the amaunt
ol installrment |3]  due within & [six] menihs, the entire invesiraents ae
classified as "Deubiful.

# BadfLoss- if the defaulted installment is equal to or more than the amount
of installment [5] due within ¥ [ning] menths, the entirg investments are
classified a2 “Bad/Loss".

Fined Term Investment [Up to BOT 10.00 Lacl is classified as

s  Sub-standard if the defaulted installment &5 equal to or mone than the
ampunt of installment |s] due within & [3ix] monihs, the entire
invesiments are classified as “Sub-standard”™.

#  [Doubthul- if the defaulted installment is equal to or mare than the amaount
ol installment |5] due within ¥ [nine] months, the entirg iInvesiments ang
classified as “Deoubiful.

# BadLoss- if the defaulted installment is equal te or mare than the amaunt
of installment sl due within 12 (twelve]l months, the entire investments
are classified a5 "Bad/Loss™

Short-term Agricultural and Micro Credit are classified as

. Sub-standard- - if the irregqular status continue after a penied of 12
[twebve] months, the investments are classified as "Sub-standard”,

= Doubtful- if the irregular status continue after a pericd of 36 [thirty
six| monihs, the investment are classified as "Doubtful”.

#» BadfLoss- if the sregular status continue after a period of 40 [soctyl
months, the investment are classilied as "Badfloss™

*= & Continuous, Demand or Term Investment which will remain ever due for

a period of &0 days or more, are treated as "Special Mention Account [SMA]".

We tollow the |'¢|.|I:I'I'-'ifhg approach lar specihic and 'g¢l‘ll!r-:||. allowances and
aiatistical meihod:

Shert Tarm Cotaumer Frascing Small  lwestmests AN
Partioalars oedtand | Dthr than Blager]. - & - -0l
Viclassiied 510 | 25% E:ﬁ % e 0.25% | 2% 1%
SMA | nfa h5% 2% % 0.25% | % 1%
A%

S5 5% | AWK | A% W% | W%

Classiied DF | 5% 50% | 50% 50% | 50% | 50% @ S50%

B/L  100% | 100% | 1008 | 100% | 100% @ 100% | 100%

Base for provision = Qutstanding- [eligible secunty+ profit suspensel or 15%
ol sulslanding whichewer i3 higher,

Risk is inherent in all aspects of a commercial operation; however for Banks
and financial institutions, investment [credit] risk is an essential factor that
needs ta be managed. Imvestenent [credit] risk is the possibility that a
borrower or counter party will fail to meet its obligatons in accondance with
agreed terms. Inwestment [Credit] risk, therefore, arises from the bank’s

| dealings wath or lending to corporale. indraduals, and ether banks or linancial

institutions, Ta manage invesiment [credit]l riak EXIM bank follows
“Bangladesh bank's Circulated CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT guidelines”.
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a) Senall & Coltage

al Readyrade Garments £2393 537
bl Jute 306 0.00
el Jute Goods 011 (1 1F1]
dl Leather 231 000
€] Others 107.14 2518
2 Food Stulfs 1087 £5 10624
bl Textile & Textile Products 36,29 12.04
| Chemical [Except Madicine| 141,34 5599
d] Others 590.41 47.50
all Trensport & Communication 7N BA1 |
bl Others 3375 LA4T |
| InternalTradeFinancing |  sss? | 3840
al Whete sale Trading 4537.74 33657
bl Retail Trading 35701 19.04 |
| Oihérs 280,72 07y |
R DO a PR N e T RGO, . G SOe G BN
al Hnu:inl CompaniesiSocictics 119582 ByYe |
bl Urban 516 (37
| Rural 22.10 183
d] Others T24.41 12.29 |

bl Others * 0.00

AR 3 T BASENE, R SRR S 0.

= Specific and general provisions

BOT in crore
Provision required: Provisions as on 31.12.2014
Unclassified Investments 17644
Special mention accounts [SMA] 5.75
Sub total 182.21
Substandard 8.50
Doubthul 7.74
BadfLoss 20950
Sub total _ 225.74
Excess Provision held [as per requiremnent of Bangladesh Bankl 294
Total £10.89
~ Pravision for off-balance sheet item- BOT 45.62 crare
Pravision for Offshere Banking Unit [0BU]-

e Charges for specific allowances and charges-offs during the period:
Charges for specific allowances-BOT 225.74 crore
Charge-offs on inrvestments during the period BDT [43.18] crare

EIEI'F:H!]Gmm
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gl NPAs
| ***Gross Non Performing Assets (NPAsl ason 31122004 | 5332
"."'llm mmm [NPAs) to Dutstanding Investment :
ason 31.12,2014 3.74%
LT .

Movement of Non- Performing Assets [NPAs) BDTin
 Particulars SAp s Detamber 34
Opening Balance S28.00

| Additicns. 1101.10
Reductions T b ; oy SR ?1'5._?!1
Closing Balance as on 31.12.2014 R B b . het Tr _lE.ﬂ

LR

Movement of specific provisions for NPAs BOT in

- Particulars As on December 31,2014
Opening Balance i A et e e TG B

| Provisions made during the persod Al s _F___EI':E'F .
Write-0if 9r19

| Write-Back of excess provisions Ak 0.0 |

| Closing Balance 31.12.2014 22594

E) Equities: Disclosures for Banking Book Positions

Qualitative Disclosures:

al The general gualitative disclosures requirement with respect to equity risk, including |

110

Differentiation between Holdings on which
capital gains are expected and these taken
under  other  objectives ncluding
relatianshup and siralegqic Peasans,

For

Discussion of important policies covering the
valuation and accounting of equily haldings in
the banking book. This includes the accounting
techniques and valuation methodelogies used,
including key assumpliens and practices
affecting wvaluation as well as signilicani
changes in these practices

Investment of EXIM Bank in equities is divided into two
categories: quoted equities Iwhich are traded in the secondary
market] and unquoted equities [which are not traded in the
secondary marketl, Sice Lhe ntent ol holding ungquated
equities is ned trading, the same are considered as banking
book equily exposure.

The banking book equity expasure 15 mainty held for strategic
purpose, EXIM Bank has 04 |Four] subsidiary cormpanbes
namely; il EXIM Exchange Company [UK] Limited, il EXIM
Exchange Company [Canadal Limited, il EXIM [USA] Inc il
EXIM Islamd Irvestrment Lirtited, which ane held for sirategie
business reasan.

The banking book seturiiies are shoewn abl cost price and
market value determined by netting off the impairment loss
and no revaluation resens has been created against these
aquities.
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F) Profit Rate Risk in Banking Book [PRRBB]

Qualitative Disclosures:

|al | The general qualitative disclosure regquirement

| |including the nature of PRRBE and key
| assumptions, including assumplions regarding
: loan prepayments and behavior of mon-rmaturity
| deposits, and  frequency of PRREB
| measurement.

Profit rate risk is the exposure of a bank’s financial condition to
adverse moewements in profit rales. The process of prodd rale
nsk management by the bank imolves determination of the
business objectives, expectation abowt future macro variables
and understanding the money markets and debt market in
which it operates. Profit rate risk is the risk, which affects the
Bank's financial condition due to changes in the market prafit
rates. Changes in profit rates affect both the current earnings
learnings perspective, traditional approach to profit rate risk
assessmant taken by many banks] as wtll as the net worth of
the Bank [econamic value perapectivel. The risk from earnings
perspective measured as impact an the Net Imnestment Income
INII. Similarky, the risk from economic value parspective can be
maeasured a5 impacl on Economic Value of Equity [EVE] since
the underbying value of the bank’s assets, Liabilities, and off-
balance-sheet [DBS] instruments changes because the present
valuwe of future cash flows [and in some cases, the cash flows
themsabees] change when profit rates change, An effective risk
management process that maintaing profit rate risk within
prudent levels is essential fo the safety and scundness of
banks. The Bank adopled traditional Gap analysis for assessing

| impact on profit perspective [earnings perspectivel and

Duration Analysis for assessing the impact on the Economic
Value of Equity [Economic Value Perspectivel by applying a
nodional Profit rate shock wp from 100 bps to 300 bps under

stress test praclice at the bank,

The risk from earnings perspective can be measured as impact in the Met Investment Income [MIl] due to changes in

Prafit rate.
CAR before-shock (%] 11,90

BOT in crore (Where Applicable]
ProfitRateswess  Minor  Mederate  Major
| Assumad change in Profit Rate (%] A et M 0 DAL T ]
| Met investment incame impact ! - | -1 -
<12 manths | 4887 | 7Tk | 14660 |
' Capital ater-shock P56 17547 222681
CAR after-shock [%) ¥ S R SRR T ar
Change in CAR after-shock %] 5 : ' | oz | gl -n"u.

N S e

Impact of fluctuation in the profit rates on economéc value of 3 financial instilution is lested in the stress test,
Economic value is affected bath by changes in future cash flows and discount mmudfurdlmﬁlningplﬂuﬂu_lul.
Te determane the impact of increase in profit rate risk 3 scenarics are tested, in minor lewel of shock of 1% increase in
profit rate couse CAR decling 1o 11,229 from 11, m:mﬁmmnpmlulﬂhuunmmm 10.13%.!‘“!;:
major shack of 3% increase in profit rate cause CAR fall 1o 7.74%. ;
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BDT in crore (Where Applicable)

Minor Level  Moderate Level  Major Level
Frofit Kate Risk- Increase in Prefi Rate of Shock of Shock of Shock
Magnitude of Shack [%] 1 A 3
Weighted Average Yield on Asset %] s S47 A2
Telal Assets [market value] Z3415.72 F3615.72 2381572
Duration GAR [year] 0.4% 0.5% )
Changes in Market Value of Equity [on-balance sheet] ~147.48 294,95 A&7 63
Regulatary Capital [after shock) 221593 207846 193078
Risk Weighted Asset [after shock) 1983080 19830.80 12830080
CAR [after shock] (%] 11.22 10,48 .74

*The stress testing was conducted considering CAR of 11.90% |50lo basis| befare finalizing the Financial Statement 2014,

G) Market Risk

al Qualitative Disclosures:

Views of Board of Dwreclors on | Market risk is defined a3 the pessibility of losses in on and off-balance sheet

trading/ investrment activilies: | posilions arizing from movements in marke? prices. The exposure of the bank ia
market risk arises principally from customer-driven transactions. The market risk
pesilions subpect te this requirement are:

il The risks pertainimg te profit rate related instruments and equities s the trading
book.

[+ Forgign exchange nsk and commadities nsk throughout the bank [bath in the
banksng and in the trading boalk).

Trading book comprises position in financial mstruments hald with trading intent or
in arder to hedge ather element of the trading book. The portfalio of imvestment of
EXIM Bank includes Bangladesh Government lslami Investment Bond [BGIIR], Share
of listed public limiled companies etc. The bank has always put impelus on
investment of funds in high yield areas and also has ensured maintenance of
slatutery Liquidity requirement as sel by Bangladesh Bank. The Board of Director
approves all necessary paolicies related to markel risk and review them on regular
basis.

Methods used to measure | There are several methods vse 19 measure markel risk and the bank uses those
Market risk: rethods which deem fit for a particular scenario, For measuring profit risk fram
earnings perspective, the bank uses maturily gap amalysis, Duration Gap analysis,
and mark to markel method and for measuring fareign exchange risk, the bank uses
| VaR analysis. The Bank uses standardized method for calculating capital charge

against market risks far minimum capital requirement of the Bank under Basel-H,

Market Risk Management | The Treasury & Financial Institution Dwision manage market nisk covering Liguidity,
Fyslem: | predit rate and lereign exchange risk with oversight from Assets Liabaliby
Management Committee [ALCO) comprising Senior Executives of the Bank. ALCO =
chaired by the Managing Director & CED of the Bank. ALCO meets at beast cnce in a

| momth,
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| Policies and processes for
| mitigating market risk:

The bank has pul its Asset Liability Managemant policy by setting various risk limits
for effective management of markel risk and ensuring that the operations are in ling
with bank's expectation of return bo macket risk throwgh proper Asset Liabilitg
Management. The peolicies also deal with the reporting framework for effective
menitering of markal risk,

The ALM Policy specifically deals with lgusdity risk management and profit rate risk
management framesork. Liguidity risk is managed through Gap & Duration analysis,
based an residual maturity'behavioral pattern of assats and liabilities, as presorbed
by the Bangladesh Bank, The Bank has pul in place mechanism of Liquidity
Contingency Plan. Prodential [Talerance] limits are prescribed for different resideal
matwrity time buckets for efficient Asset Liability Management. Liguidity profile of
the Bank is evaluated through various liquidity raticsfindicalors,

Foreign Exchange risk is the risk or chance of (255 due to unexpected mevernent of
market price of the currencies of different countries or the price of the assets
denominated by foreign currencias. For effective and efficient management of
Foreign Exchange Risk, the Bank has a well-developed and well-structured Foreign
Exchange Risk Mamual and an internatisnal standard Dealing Raam Manual. Various
limits are set to manitor and mitigate the Foreign Exchange risk such as, Net Open
| Pogition [NOP] limits [Day Limit f Overnight Llimit), deal-wise cul-loss limits, Stop-loss
Lirmit, Profit f Loss in respect of cross currency irading etc, and exceplion reparting is
regularly carried out.

|
The Treasury of the Bank is mainly divided into three depariments namely Front
Dffice, Mid Office and Back Office. The Front Office independently conducts the
tranzactions and the Back Office s respansible for seitlement of thase transactions
after verifying of the deals and passing for those eniries in the books of account. The
Mid Office plays a vital rele in the process by checking the Foreign Exchange
procedure perform by Front and Back Office and by reporting it directly to the
| Managing Director & CED of the Bank.

All forgign exchange transactions are revaluated at Mark 1o Markel rale as
| determined by inter-bank. All nostro accounts are reconciled on monthly basis and
putstanding entries are reviewsd by the managerment for their settlement.

Intetnat Fiats Ralated. Insiriments '+ e %

S

e mome T St S

al Specific Risk - Market value of investment in equities BOT 446.38 Crore. by ;

Capital Charge at 10% of market value amounting BOT &4.64 Crare.

Hﬂmmll-hnmﬁﬂk m—kﬂnmﬁmmnlnmﬁuﬂmmtm : ' v :

~ Capital Charge at 10% of market value amounting BOT 44,64 Emn

Fnrﬂgn&:h:ngt?nﬁﬁm ¥ i 5
Eumumﬂm'ghﬂﬁmﬂmmmm Capital Charge at 'Iﬂhlrnnunﬁnn Lad P
BOT 27.33 Crore] v e g
1 IR e R e R
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H) Operational Risk

al Qualitative Disclosures

Views of Boeard of | Operational Risk is defined as the risk of loss resulting from inadequate cr failed internal
Directors on system 1o | processes, people and systems or from external events, It i inherent in all of the Bank's

reduce Dperational Risk:

Performance gap of
execulives and stalis:

Potential external events:

activities. Operational risks are monitored and, o the extent pessible, controlled and
mitigated. The Bank's appreach to operational risk is nol designed lo eliminale risk
altogether bult rather, to contain risks within levels deemed acceptable by senior

| management. All functions, whether business, control or lagistics functions, must

manage the operatiomal risks that arise from their activities. This is supported by an
independent pragram of penicdse reviews undertaken by iernal audit, and by monitereng
external operational risks events, which ensure that the group stays in line which
industry besl practioe and lakes accaunt or lessans (rom publicized operational failures
wilhin the financial serdces industny,

| The difference between the standardfintended and the actual/current performance is
| known as the performance gap. EXIM Bank always Iries to minimize the performance

gap of its employees through need based training by assessing the vanous needs of the
employees. Bank mainiains a decent wark ervironment where employees can work with

| dignity, can participate in the decision making process, and receive equal treatment and

epportunity that affect their performance. The bank is relentlessly pursuing its vizion to

| transform the human resources inta human capital. The bank alse encourages practicing

elhical behawviar by following standard code of conduct. To reduce knowledge gap and
assist in the development of our personnel, user friendly Operations Manual hawe been
developed and enclosed wilh lunclional processes lor all employees who are the end
wsers of these processes. The bank ensures timely compensalion claims of the
employee; preserve the employee health and safety rules and avoid the discriminatory
activities. Stromg brand image of the bank plays an imporant rele in employees’

| motivation. During the year 2014, the bank significantly reviewed few existing palicies for
| prowiding mere benefit to employees with a view to introducing superior level of job
| satisfaction, Earlier the bank lormed “Female Employees’ Interest Protection Cell” to

ensure Equal Employment Opportunity. Competitive compensation alse ensures best
wiarkplace salely for the banks® employees 1o keep away frafm incompatible emplaymien

| practices and unheallhy employes (urnover: It is the policy of the kank that vanious cash

and non-cash benefits for the emplovess are reviewed lime 19 time based on bank's
performance and rationality. Bank introduces 'Employes Turnover Risk’ as a requinament

| &l the Superdisory Review Process [SRP] under Fillar Il of Basel |1 which becomes a
| constant monitering tool to measwre the employee turnover of the bank.

The petential external events that may pose the bank into operatiocnal risks ame as
fallonwes,

1. External Fraud: Acts by a third party, of a type intended lo defraud, misappropriate

praperty ar circumyvent the Law, Examples include robbery fargery, and damage frarm
computer hacking.

| 2. Taxation Risk: Sudden changes in tax laws and regulation that hamper the

prafitabslity of a bank.

{3, Legal Risk: Legal risk s the rigk of the Bank's losses in cages of i incompliance of

the Bank with the reguirements of the legal regulations il making legal mistakes in
carrysndg cut activities iil] Imperfection of the legal system w] Vialation of legal
regulalions, terms and conditions of concluded agreements by the counterparties.

| & Damage of physical asset: Loss or damage 1o physical assets from natural disaster

or other events. Example includes terrorism, vandalism, earthquakes, fires, floods etc.
Business disruption and system failures: Diarupbion of business or system lalures,
Examples include telecommunication problems, utility cutages etc.

& Execution, delivery and process management: Failed transaclion processing or

process managerment, and relations with trade counterparties and vendors.
Examples include, nan-client caunterparty mis-performance, vendar dispules efe,
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Policies and processes | The Bank has taken the fellowing pelicies and processes for mitigating operaticnal risk:
for mitigating operational | 1.  Loss prevention: We focus on employes development throwgh training and
rish: development programs and review the perfermance of employees lo prevent loss,
| 2. Loss contrel: We have in detail planning and defined process in place like back up of
compuber system contralling the loss.

| The Bank has formed "Risk Management Divisien’ under ‘Chief Risk Officer’ 1o review and
| update aperational risks along with all other core risks on systematic basis as essential
ensuring that adequate controds exist and that the related returns reflect these risks and
| the capital allocated to support them. The bank already deweloped the information
systems/MIS inflow and data management capabilities to support the risk management
| functions of the bank. The Bank has taken initiatives for protecting the information from
| wnauthorized access, medification, disclosure and desiruction o protect its’ customers’
interest. The Bank has already developed its own ICT policies for vanicus operation and
| services, which are closaly in line with the ICT Guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. Training is
a hey component of cperaticnal risk management. The Bank has been continuously
| conducting Iraining sessions [i.e. Operational Procedure, Business Continuity Planning,
| Disaster Recovery Planning etc.] for relevant employees. The Bank has been maintaining
| separate insurance coverage for its critical assets. The bank conducts routine audit [both
internal and externall and internal ICT audit to all its” branches and Head Office divisions.

Approach for calculating | The Eanks operating in Bangladesh have been computing the capital requirements for

capital charge for | operational risk under the Basic Indicator Approach (BIAL Under BIA, the capital charge Tor

operational risk: | operational risk is a fixed percentage, denoted by 7 [alphal of average positive annual gross
incomme of the bank over the past three years. Figures for any year in which annwal gross
income is negatve or zero, should be excluded from beth the numerator and denominalor
when calculating the average. The capital charge may be expressed as follows:

K=[IGI1+GIZ«Gl3x%n

| Where-
| K= the capital charge under the Basic Indicator Approach
Gl = only pesitive annual gross income over the previows three years [i.e., negative or zero
gross income if any shall be excluded|
7= 15 percenl
[ m = number of the previous three years for which gross income is positive.

{ Gross Income [GI] is defined as "Met Investment Income™ plus "Net non- Investment
| Incaome”. It is intended that this measure should:
[il  begross of any provisions:

il begross of operating expenses, including fees paid to outsourcing service providers
{iiil exclude realized profitsflosses from the sale of securities held to maturity in

the banking book;

[ iv] exclude extraordinary or irregular items;
| vl exclude income derived from insurance,

' BOT in erore
| The capital requirements for cperational risk | 19581
Capital ﬂ'lﬂ!l for Operational Risk- Basic Indicator Approach
BOT in crore

Yoar Gross Income [G1] dverage Gross Income [AG1] Capital Charge = 15% of AGI
012 816.73
013 83624 905.39 13581
M4 1083.21 '
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Report of the Board Audit Committee

In accardance with the BRPD Circular Ma. 12, dated 23
December 2002, the formal Audit Committee of this
Bank started functioning duly appointed by the Bank's
Board of Directors with a wiew to ensuring the
achisverment of objectives of the Bank, efficiency of
operalions, and compliance with the applicable Laws,
regulations and internal policies to make the Bank a
unegue, strong and dependable organization for all
slakehalders specifically shareholders, depositors and
the socety as a whole. In this cantext, the present
Audit Committee comprising of Slfivel members has
been appeanted by the Bank's Board of Directors for
[3ithree] years.

Composition of the Audit Commities
The compasition of the present Audit Committee of the
Bank :

Hame Status
Mr. Mohammad Omar Fargogue Bhuryan  Chairman
Mrs. Masreen Islam Membar
Mr. Md. Nurul Amin Membear
Mr. Ranpan Chawdhury Membar
Mr. Muhammad Sekandar Khan Membar

Az per requlatary guidelines, the Campany Secretary af
the bank 15 the Secretary of the Audit Commiliee,

Statement of the Audit Committee

The Audit Cammities during its review stated that the
infernal confrels of the bank are well concewed,
properly administered and satisfactorily monitored. The
committee also stated that during its invabvement in
the review of the extermal audit functions: ensured
effective co-ordination of external audit function,
ensured independence of external auditors, reviewed
the external auditors’ fndngs in order 1o be satisfied
that appropriate action has been taken.

Maating of the Audit Committes

During the year 3014, the Audt Commities of the bank
held 09 meetings. Proceedings of the Audit Committes
meetings were reported timely and regularly to the
Board of Directors. During the period, the Committes
performed, amongst others, the following key
functions:

1

10,

11.

12,

13
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Carsfully evaluated the Llewel of compliance of the
Corporate Governance Guidelings of the
Bangladesh Secunties and Exchange Commission,
dated 0708, 2012,

Evaluated the compliance cullure acrass the Bank,

Rewimwed the existing risk management procedunes
for ensuring an effective internal check and control
sysbem of the Bank,

Pursued the Audii Calendar for the period under
raevewy and advised to follow the awdit program
migticukously,

Reviewed the risk grading of the Branches prepared
on the basis of awdit and inspection reports.

Discussed the internal and @dernal audit reports
and adwsed the management to reciify all lapses
revealed v the reports. Addisonally from time o
time the concerned Head of Wings/Divisions/
Branches and other Offices of the Bank were
mvited to attend the meeting of the Audd
Committee in order to augment the process of
regulanrization of Lapses and irregularities.

Discussed the Bangladesh Bank inspection reports
on the Branches and Head office and adwsed the
management te rectily all lapses.

Adwised the management to complete all the
documentation formalities carglully and retain
each and every documaent acourately.

Revipwed the reports on overdus. classified,
rescheduled, written off inwvestments and other
non=parfarming assets and drected to exert all=-ou
eflorts o reduce non-perarming assats

Suggested o take up the matbers with concerned
Lawyars for early disposal of the suils for recovary
of the Bank's dues.

Adwsed the management 1o ensure Tull complianie
of regulatory issees meticulously,

Advised the management to ensure full Shanah
complance in all argas of business,

Suggested some measures for capacity building of
the internal audiars and to further strengthen the
internal audit funclion
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Statutory Auditors Appaintment

The Audit Comrmittes duly recommends to the Beard
far appeinting Statulory Auditors in the Annual Genaral
Mepting.

Selection of Accounting Policy

The Audit Committee reviewed the accounting policies
adopted by the bank and ensured that the policies were
properly applied m preparation of the Financial
Statements of the Bank,

Interim Financlal Reports

The Audit Committes reviewned and recommaended the
guarterly and the hall yearly Financial Statements to
the Board and énsured that authenbic and reliable
Financial Information hawe been incerporated in
preparing those Financial Statements and in other
interim reports.

Review of Financial Statemeants

The Audidt Committee reviewed and examined the
Financial Staterments 2014 of the Bank ta confirm
whather all the disclesures and miormation have bean
incorparated in the Financial Statemenis and whether
the Bank followed International Accounting
Standards|lAS] and International Financial Reporting
Standards [IFRS] adopled as Bangladesh Accounting
Standards{BAS| and Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards [BFRS] by the Institute of Charfered
Accountants of Bangladesh, Bank Company Act 1991,
Bangladesh Bank Guiddines, the Companies Act 1994,
the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Rulgs and other laws and rules applicable n
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Bangladesh and also Standards issued by the
Accounting and Auditing Organization far lslamic
Financial Institutions [AADIFI], Bahrain, olc. The
Cormmittes recormnmended the Financial Statements for
censideration of the Board,

Meeting with the Statutory Auditors

The Committee rmet with the Statutory Auditors fer
finalization of hmancial statements. It properly
addresses the issuves mentioned in the Management
Letter for taking appropriate action by the
managemand,

Mehammad Omar Faroogue Bhulyan
Chairman
Board Audit Committes
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Annual Report of the Shariah Supervisory Committee-2014

All praise due to the Almighly Allah Subhanahu wa
Ta'ala the Most Graciows, the Most Merciful and
blessings of Allah be upon the best & great prophat
Mubhammad Sallallahu Alas-he-wa-5Sallam who is the
unique model for whele mankind and his all other
companions and descandants.

We lake opporiunily to fxpress our appreciation and
gratitede 1o the Beard of Directors and all Memibar of
the Managemaent Team whose conlinuous favour help
and suppert inspired us o complele gur whele actnabes
in time. We are also grateful 1o cur honorable Clisnts
and Share holders for their trusted confidence reposad
on ws which s the source of our strength, without which
wid could not be reached in aur pasition today.

In 2014, the EXIM Bank Shariah Suparvisory Commilleg
conducled varius inspections and rewsewad diflerent
cparaticnal activities including the issues referred by
the Hoard of Directors & the Managemaent of the Bank
as well as provided due opinions and guidelines
accarding Lo thae Sharah principles.

I is the responsibility of the Management Lo run tha
banking busingss In accordance wath the Islamic
principles, rules and regulations. The Sharah
Superasory Commities is solaly entrusted to analyze
and prescribe apinion as per lslamec Shariah and keep
constant eye on practice of Shariah Principles in
differant banking oparations

N appears from the record that the Sharah Supernsary
Committes of EXIM Bank performed the following
actiatias in Lha year 2014:

1. Perused tha Shanah Inspection Reports on different
branches conducled by the Muraguibs. As a resull,
the Muraguibs have strenglhened the continuous
inspection schedule on branches and meticulous
compliance of Sharsah principles,

2. Organized necessary Shariah meelings.

3. Pronded deliberate decisions, necessary instructions,
proper gquidelings as per Sharah norms on different
ISSURE,

4, Opined and gave decision for payment of yearly
Zakat on lofal zakalable assets of the Bank after
proper calculation and distribution of the same to
the applicable seclor as per Shariah principles. It is
mentignable hers that no Zakat 15 paid on
Depositers & Share halders account,

5. Devaloped intense awareness among the employees
of tha bank aboul the compliance of Shanah rules
in campanson lo the preceding years.

& Arranged various training and workshop an Islamic
Banking and Finance for the bank officials,

I. Ensured calculation and distrbution of profit on
Mudaraba deposils o the depositors properly as
per Shanah principles. In this regard Bank
considered excess amount of profit paid te the
Mudaraba depasilors as EHSAN,

Considering the current status, Shariah Supervisory
Committee prescribes the following suggestions:

i. To arrange more traming and workshop for the
exgcutives and officers of the bank on different
aspects of Shanah principles te execute the same
maticulaushy.

. Te increase comprehensive and competifve
knowledge among the clenis about the banefils
and procedures of Islamic Banking by conducting
workshops, mealings, seminars, sympasiums, get-
togethers, INar party alc

. Te strengihen Shamah Inspection and increase the
riumber of Muraquibs gradually

iv. To create more awargness amaong the branch
olficials to ensure Shariah compliance,

v. Furthermers, EXIM Bank has been playing a
praisgwerthy role i performing mainstream
Corporate Social Responsibility [CSR] activities Like
povarty allewation, palromzing sporis, ensuring
sustamable development in education sector and
confirming meodern health care facilities for all,
resulting of which allocation of adequate fund m
this regard may ba increased.

May Allah accept us flo achsgeve His sabtisfaction by
establishang Shanah based banking in full. Amin

TUHE L & fsot Krn

Professor Maulana Mohammad Salak Uddin
Chairman
Shanah Supernsory Commitbes
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF
EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Export Impert Bank of Bangladesh Limited and
ita subsidiaries [the “Group®| as well as the separate inancial staterments of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
[the "Bank"], which comprise the consalidated balance sheet and the separate balance sheet as at 31 December 2014,
and the consolidated and separate prafit and less accounts, consolidated and separate statements of changes in equily
and consolidated and separate cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summarny of signilicant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management = respensible for the preparation of censolidated financial statements of the Group and alse separate
financial statements of the Bank that give & tree and faie view in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reparting
Standards as explained in nate 2.1 and for such internal control as management determines is nacessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements of the Group and alsa the separate linancial statements of the Bank
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or erren. The Bank Companies Act, 1991 as ameanded
and the Bangladesh Bank regulations require the management 1o ensure effective internal audit, internal control and
risk management functions of the Bank. The management s alse required to make a self-assessment on the
effectiveness af anti-fraud internal contrels and report to Bangladesh Bank on nstances of fraud and forgenes.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Dwer responsibility 5 (0 express an opinion on these consolidated financial stalements of the Group and the separate
financial statements of the Bank based on aur audit, We conducted aur audit in accardance with Bangladesh Standards
on Auditing. Those standards requira that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and parform the audit to obtain
regspnable assurance abaul whether the conselidated financial staterments of the Group and the separate fimancial
statemants of the Bank are free from matenal misstatemant,

An audit involves perlorming procedures bo obiain audil evidence abouwl the amounis and disclosures in the
consalidated financial staternents of the Group and separate financial statements of the Bank. The procedures selected
depand on our judgment, including the assessmant of the nisks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements of the Growp and the separate inancial statements of the Bank, whether due te fravd o error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated
financial staterments of the Group and the separate financial staternents of the Bank thal give a true and fair view in
order (o design awdit procedures thal are appropriate in the circumstances. An audid also includes evaluating the
aparopriateness af accouniing policies used and the reasanableness of accounting estirmates made by rmanagernent, as
wizll as evaluating the cwerall presentation of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and also the separate
financial statements of the Bank.

We believe that the audit evidence we have abtained is sufficient and apprepriate to provide a basis far our audst spinion,

Opinion

In gur opinign, the consolidated financial statements of the Group and also the separate financial statements cof the
Bank give a true and fair wiew of the conselidated financial position of the Group and the separate financial pesition of
the Bank as at 31 December 2014, and of its consolidated and separate linancial performance and its consclidated and
separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards as explained
in nate 2.1,

Dther Matter

The linancial statements of Expart Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited far the year ended 31 December 2013 were audited
by Pinaki & Company, Charlered Accountanis who expressed an ungualified opinion on those statemants on 16 April 2014,
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the Bank Cormpanies hct, 1991 as
amended up to 2013 and the rules and requlations issued by Bamgladesh Bank, we alss report the following:

[a) we have cbtained all the infarmation and explanation which to the best of cur knowledge and belief were necessary
far the purpose of aur audit and rmade due verification thereof;

6] to the extent noted during the course of our audit work perfermed on the basis stated under the Auditor's
Responsibility section in farming the above cpinion on the consalidated financial statements of the Group and the
separate financial statements of the Bank and considering the reports of the management to Bangladesh Bank on
anti-frawd internal contrals and instances of fraud and fergeries as staled under the Management's Respansibility
far the Financial Staternents and Internal Cantrol:

il internal audit (note 2.22.8], internal contrel [mote 2.22.5] and risk management [Mote 2.22] arrangements aof the
Group and the Bank as disclosed in notes appeared to be adeguate with immaterial control deficiencies as
identified in management report.

il nothing has corne 10 our attention regarding matenal instances of fargery or erregulanity or adrministrative error
and excepticn or anything detrimental committed by employees of the Bank and its related entities other than
matters disclosed in note 2.22.7.

lz] Fimancial statements af subsidiary companies of the Bank narmely EXIM |slami Investrent Limited [ENL] has been
audited by Hoda “asi Chowdhury & Co. Charlered Accountants, EXIM Exchange Commpary [UK] Ltd., has been
audited by Green & Peter [UK] Lid. Chartered Accountants, EXIM |USA] Inc. has been audited by CIRILLD FRANCIS
& CIRILLO, Certified Public Accountants EXIM Exchange [Australial PTY Lid. has been audited by Ahmed Zaman &
Co. Public Accowuntants and the Financial Statements of EXIM Exchange Company |Canadal Lid. has been compiled
in accardance with Canadian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles [GAAP) by Omaibus Tax & Accounting
Services Inc., These accounts have been properly reflected in the consalidated financial statements;

ld] in our cpinion, proper books of accewnt as required by law have been kept by the Group and the Bank so far as il
appeared from cur examinalion of those books and proper returns adeguate for the purpose of cur audit have been
received frorm Té branches net visited by us;

lel the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated prefit and loss account of the Group and the separale balance
sheet and separate prefit and loss account of the Bank dealt with by the repart are in agresment with the baaks of
aCcauni;

i the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Bank's business;

lal the conselidated financial staterents of the Group and the separate financial staternents of the Bank hawe been

drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards as

explained in note 2.1 as well as with related guidance, circwlars issued by Bangladesh Bank and decisson laken in
tripartite reeting amangst Inspection Team of Bangladesh Bank, External Auditers and the Management of Expor

Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited held on March 25, 2015,

adequate provisions have been made for the investrments, ather assets and off-Balance Sheet items which are, in our

opinion, doubthl of recovery in compliance with the Bangladesh Bank letter no. fefrerl-sfeaiel/zoie-143

o b-o8-203e I

lil the records and statements submitled by the branches have been properly maintained and consalidated in the
financial statements;

Ijl theinfarmation and explanation required by us have been received and found satisfactary; and

[k} We have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assels of the Bank and we have spent around &,500 person hours for
the audit af the books and accounts of the Bank.

¥ PR
Date: April 26, 2015 I Shamsul Alam & Co.

Place: Dhaka Chartered Accauntants

Ih

—
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31 Decemnber 2014

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash in Hand

Cash in Hand lincluding foreign currencyl
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & it's Agent
Bank lincluding fareign currency

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
Dutside Bangladesh

Placement with banks & other financial institutions

Investrments in shares and securities
Government
Othars

Investments
General investimants slc,
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assels including premises
Other assets

MNen-banking assets

Total Property And Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAFITAL
Liabilities
Placement fram banks & ether financial institutions

Deposits and Other Accounts

Mudaraba savings deposits

Mudaraba term deposits

Other Mudaraba deposits

Al wadeeah current and other deposit accounts
Bills payable

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Capital/shareholders’ equity

Paid up capital

Statutory reserve

Other reserves

Foreign currency translation adjustment
Retaingd sarnings

EXIM Bank shareholders' equity
Minarily Interast

Total sharehalders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity
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Hotes

1lal
3la.1]

3 [a.2

4 [a]

4 a)

Tlal

3 lal
9 [a)
10

11 [al

12 [al
12.1 [a]
12.2 [al
123 [al
12.4 lal
125 al

13 [al

14.2
15
14

17 [al

168 [al

19

Taka

2014

28,512,605,848

1,377,323,285 |

| 27,135,282,563 |

3,553,925,630

" 1,476,129,884 |
1,877.795,744 |

500,000,000

15,571,547,409

B,350,051,038

7021496371 |

179,155,567,945

172,432,868,853 |
| 6,732,699,092 |

33N M2 68
2,218,594,858

232.833.953.858

452,825,605

200,009,004,503

- 9.904,099,863
122,987,801,586
i, 166,429,008
21,3456,501,789

1,604,172,757 |

9,395,063,443
209,854,893,551

[ 12,838,646,080 |

6,118,314, 064
2,130,546,664
9,415,789

1,884,047,017 |

22.976,969,616

50,691
22,977,060,307
232,833,753,858

2013

22,112,781,790
1,569,959,322

| 20.562,822.468 |

11,946,793,524
B,793,193 247
3,153,600,277 |

11,443,556,460

&,264,051,038
7179507 4k2 |

145,001,997,795
138,976,61951%
£,025,378,276

3,190,3561,100
1,846, 754,836

1% S62,267,525

1,550,000,000

165,391,576,455

7.413,430,150 |
92,625,042,708
46,171 484,516
16,676,651,522
904,967,759

B8,101,527.618
175,043,104,273

11,566,347 820
5,236,931,055
2,130,546 646

9,224,261
1,555,994,379 |

20,499,044,181

SR
20,499,143,252
195,542,247 525
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31 December 2014

Hotes Taka
| e | 03

Off balance sheet items
Contingent liabilities: 20 65,616,800,909 60,119,383,811
Acceptance & endarsements . .
Letters of guarantee 20.1 4,238 337 604 3,750,989 566
Irrevacable letters of eredit [Including
Back to Back Bills] 202 21,0034, 770,856 18,083.871,564
Bills for collection 203 2479, 716,530 4606 117 568
Other contingent Lizbilities 204 | 34.B63.975.51% 33.680.405.111
Other commitments: - 5
Documentary credits and shart term trade related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn note issuance and revalving underwriting facilities
Uindraem formal standby facilities, credit lines and other- commitments - -
Total off balance sheet items including contingent Liabilities &5,616,800,909 &0,119,383,811

The annexed notes 1 1o £9 and anneires A-0 farm an imtegral part of these financal statements.

P
Chairman
See annexed Sudiler’s Report ba the sharehclders of date

] g

.'"._LJ[I GL b, ) ¥ ‘Hrlll
L Fy, j.___ k"‘--" F.{_x_)i,_,_ [ -l'i'-:"';# J
Director Direcior Managing Director & CED

Sigmed in ferms of our separate report of even dale
.,.-'

W HM&J"-!J-’?-—'M#«“‘"-%
i

Dhaka, Dated: 24 April 2015 Syful Shamsul Alam & Ca,
Chartered Accountans
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

for the year ended 31 December 2014

Particulars Hotes T-llu
I 2013 |
Investrnent incarme 23[al —mf 20,476.318,100 |
Profit paid on deposils, borrowings etc. 24[al ‘J__?,ﬂﬂﬁ-,_ﬂﬂ 797 [15, 423 468 7739] |
Met investrment income 5,052,B4%,361
Incarme frarm investment in shares/securities 25[a) 369 854 226 299 614,002
Commission, exchange & brokerage 26lal 2,063,275.270 2,045 820,902
Gain on sale of invesiment in shares 61,741 443 20,842 828
Other operating income 27(al 777,832 247 866,184 833
Tolal aperating income |Al TR LT
Operating expenses L
Salary & allowances 28(a) | 2,3B4,095974 1,805,135,485
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricily ele, 29[a| | B5.353 827 394, TL6 87T
Legal expenses ol | pl e 2T ATE S
Pastage, stamp and telecommunications ele, lal | 76,451,030 T5. 140,747
Fuditors' fees 2= | 800,148 900,263
Stationery, printing and advertisement etc 332 | 173,557 330 1468 865,536
Chief Executive's salary and fees | 10,153,935 ?.15%,002
Directars” fees & expenied Adla) | 1399211 2132394
Shariah Superasory Committee’s fees & expenses 35 | JFTA0 33T W5
Charges on investment lasses : - -
Depreciation and repair to Bank's assels J&lal | 226456171 175,600,043
fakal expenses | 144,051,776 130,948,114
Dther expenses &l | 555 411,480 . 5EG97E 390 |
Tuuﬁllm:rllhu expenses [B] 3,331,424 338
ss] before provision [Cak-B] &,135,718,521 4,952, 707,408
Prosesian lor imestments 38lal 1,353, ﬂug [l
Prowisian for O4f balance sheet exposures A 54,978,171 [38,310,9%8]
Prosasian lor 0lf-Share Banking Units (OB a9 13,210,782 12.70%.977
Prowision lor eiher assets - S, 00
Provusian lor diminution in value of lrmestment in Shares N i Y ] | 345 04 82 |
Total Provision [D] g 11 1,713,952, 876
Tolal profit/|loss) before taxes [C-0) i 107, _ 3,238,754,732
Provision for taxation: 3 :
Cuwrrentl Lax 13.3.1 [al 1,B33.413.007 1,353, 146,5702
Previgus years” tax 111,813,082 -
Deferred tax - -
1 181 1,353,1&56,472
Net praofit/(loss) after tax : f,gsﬁq,ﬁ'ﬁ'}ﬂ_
Retained earnings brought forward from previous year 18{a1] 7 1360 T2 05T
Prior year adjustment Lo iR 1,345,840 |
Prafit mll_lhtll‘l;inr appropriation _ &,037, 719,706 3,256,%47,071
at '
Statulory reserve | BE1,383.00% BT 455,780 |
Isue af bonus Shares | 1,272 298 260 1,051 484 140 |
2,1 1.246% 1?”.'!'51.5“
Retained earnings carried forward ’I,m:ﬁf _,EESL'H'EJ.‘“
Expart Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited [ 1.BB& 087017 155 g9 3T
Minarity Interest B, 280 JE- 1,752 |
1,565,995,631
Consolidated earnings par ordinary share 41[al 1.5%2 147
The annexed notes 1 1o 49 and aanexures 8-0 form an imegral part of thede linancesl statements.
4, _'_I e | I s
_f:',_,i e | !ﬂ:’f ; ?’L p: { J'-1P‘f‘-.[]
= -.___- _.r-' o _'1., —
l.[;lh'rmn Directar Director Managing Director & CEQ
Signed in terms of sur separate repart of even date
_._-'
M:M‘rml.ihna_
Dhaka, Dated: 26 April 2015 {
Sylul Shamsul Alam & Ca,
Chartered Azcountams
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I A

Cash flows from operating activities
Investmient Incame recipls

Prodit paud on deposils, bormow ]S gl
Dividend receipts

Fees and commassion receipts

Cash payment o employees

Cash payment (o suppliers

Incame tax paymants

Receipts from other aperating activities
Paymenis for ather pperating activilies
Cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities [i]

Changes in operating assets and Liabilities:
[Increasal/decrease in operating assals
Statutory deposit

Trading security - shares

Imvestrments to ather banks

Imsestmients to cuestomers

Other assels

Increase/[decrease) in operating liabilities
Depasits fram ather banks

Depaosits from customers

Liabilities an account of customers

Trading liabilities [borrowing)

Other liabilities

Total changes in operating assets & Labilities (i
Met cash from eperating activities i+

Cash flows frem (nvesting activities:
Receipts from sale of securities - BGIE
Payrment lor purchase of securities-BGIE
Purchase of fixed assels

Sale proceeds of fixed assels

Placement of fund to Bangladesh Bank
Purchase of Subsidiaries

Met cash from investing activities

Cazh flows from financing activities

Receipts from issue of Debt Instruments

Paymient for redemiption of Debt Instruments
Receipis fram issue of ordinary share/rights share
Dividend pasd in cash

Minarity immestment in subsidiaries

et cash from financing activities

Het increase/[decrease] in cash and cash equivalents (A=B+C]

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year [D+E+F]

Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash

Balance with other banks and financial institutions

Director

EXIM

LY
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 December 2014

Taka
04 2013 |

22 5 500,189 70,562 736,763 |
114, 990,545,352| [15.589,819,943)
154,418,046 155812902
2,043,275.270 2,064 820,902
[2.396.249 909 [1,814,305,518)
15,898, 154 617,995
[1.916,143,035| [1.672.777,848)
B39,848 349 BED. 457 987
[1587336.630) | | (1349542 188) |
£,829,845,574 3,194,263,037
179,049,003 [78,298,034)

| 125110698 514 |25,650,533,070]
[310,526,B48] [618,032,929]
2789077824 [3.762.217.738)
31,332,744, 578 29,294,823.116
[1.097.174,395] [2.750,000,000)

. 486 SBB04Z | | 593,509 363 |
11,730,738,330) (2,970,855,294)
3,099,107.244 225407743
14, 286,000,000] [1,000,000,000)
(319,698,078 (798,624 281]
1311281 3466085
(500,000,000} .
15,104,386, 797)  [1,295,158,246)
12,005,279,553) | | (1,069,750,503) |

_ 12,235,117 5,784,551)
| 34059575314 | | 35135110348
32,064,531,478 34,059,575,314
[ 28,512,605 848 72,112,781, 790 |
3553925630 | | 11946793524 |
32,046,531,478 34,059, 575,314

i o 1
(Adbtndy
A

Managing Director & CEO
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Balance Sheet

as at 31 December 2014

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash in Hand
Cash in Hand lincleding foreign currency]

Balance with Bangladesh Bank & it's Agent Bank [including foreign currencyl

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Placement with banks & other financial institutions

Investments in shares and securities
Government
Others

Investments
General invesiments ¢lc,

Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets Including premises
Other assets

Non-banking assets

Total Proparty And Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities
Placement from banks & other financial institutions

Deposits and Other Accounts

Mudaraba savings deposits

Mudaraba term deposils

Other Mudaraba Deposits

Al wadegah current and other deposit accounts
Bills payable

Dther liabilities
Taotal llabilities

Capitalfshareholders’ equity

Paid up capital

Statutory reserve

Other reserves

Retained earnings

Total shareholders’ equity

Taotal liabilities and shareholders” equity

130

MNotes

L

b1

11

12
12.1
12.2
12.3
12.4
12.5

13

1£.2
15
16
18

ok

2014

| 28,506,159,729
1,370,877,164 |
27,135,282,543 |

3,542, 206,047
1.676,129,886 |
1.Ba&, 076,163 |

500,000,000

16,296,045, 434
B,550,051,038
7,745,994 398 |

177,934,835,1322
171,204,136,030
&, 732,659,052 |

3,309,760,532
2,320,851,727

232,411,858,595

452,825,605

200,294,379,719
 5.904,099,863 |
123,213,021,540 |
&4.227 613,053 |
21,347,2M,172
1,602,354,091 |

B,559,341,624

12 838,646,080 |
6,118,314,064 |
2,130,564, 466 |

| Z017,784,837 |
23,105,291,647
232,411,858,595

2013

22,106, 487,657
1,563,645 329
20,542 823 468

11,677,932,845
B 793173047
3,084,739 598

12,613,067,662
4,264,051,038
8,149,016,624

163,847,380,143
137,822,001 847
& 0F5378.276 |

3,183,637 £%1
2,024, 230,802

195,452 514,240

1,550,000,000

165,733,245,253
7,413,430,150 |
92,737.753.770
46,201,635,014
18,477,209,026
903,217,293

7,544,907,228
174,628,152,481

11,566,347.820
5,236,931,055
2,130,546, 666

| 1,400,538,218
20,624,363,759

195,452,516,240
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Balance Sheet
as at 31 December 2014
m“ m‘ ——— e ————— e ——

Off balance sheet items LWk || 23
Contingent Liabilities: 20 45,614,800,909 £0,119, 383,811
Acceptance & endorsements - =
Letters of guarantee 20.1 4,238, 337604 3,750,989,564
Irrevocable letters of credit (Including
Back to Back Bills) 202 21,0034, 770,856 18,083,871 544
Bills for collection 203 5479716530 &,604,117 568
Other contingent Liabilities 204 34 863.975.51% 33,680,405,111
Other commitments: B =)
Documentary credits and short teren trade related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed -
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities - x
Unedrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other- commitments

Total off balance sheet items including contingent Liabilities &5,614,800,909 0,119 383,811

The anngxed nodes 110 49 and annexures -0 farm an |n||:gm|. pari ol these mancial statemenis

5 o
¥ 4 W < A |
Al A< yr by
r -~ . e
Chalrman Directar Director Managing Director & CEQ
Signed in terms of cur separate repart of even date.
r“
A
f
Dhaka, Dated: 26 April 2015 Sylul Shamsul Alam & Ca.

Chartered Accountanls
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Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31 December 2014

Farticulars

Investmient income
Profit paid on deposits, borrowings etc
Met investrment inceme

Income from invesiment in shares/securities
Commission, exchangs & brokerage

Gamn on sale of iwestment in shares

Diher aperating inooame

Total operating Income [A]

Operating expenses

Salary & allowances

Rent, taxes, insuranoe, slectricity ole.

Legal expenses

Postage, stamps and telecommunication elc.
Auditors’ fees

Stationery, printing and adverfisement eic
Chiel Executive's salary and lees

Directars® fees & expenses

Shariah Superascry Committes’s fees & expenses
Charges on immsiment losses

Depreciation and repairs 10 Hank's assels
Fakat expenses

Other expenses

Taotal operating expenses (B]

Prafitflloss] before provision [C=A-B)
Frosesion I6r ifeSiments

Prossian lor Off balance ahest expodures
Prowision for OMi-Shore Banking Units [OBL]
Prowisian lor oher assets

Prosasiaon for diminwtion in valee of Investments in Shares
Tatal Previzion (D]

Tatal prafitflless) befere taxes [C-0)
Provision for taxation:

Currend tax

Prowious years” tax

Delerred tax

Nat profitflloss] after tax

Retained eamings brought forward from previews year
Prigr year adjustiment

Prafit available for appropriation

Appropriations:
Statutory reserve
Issue of benus shares

Retained earnings carried forward
Earnings per erdinary share

The annexed nedes 1 10 49 and annexures A-0 farm an integral part of these inancial stabements.

i &+ -'"--. !
afl— ;_M_,
I{lui'm fl.'lvlrl:tur

Dhaka, Dated: 26 April 2015

132

Hotes Taka
; 2014 | 2013 |
231 [ 22511733800 0417 597,250 |
24 | 15517,560,189] | | [15.458,877.855]
6,595, 173,611 L 958,617,395
75 385,976,683 796,948 B5L
24 2,018,262 844 2.020,162,379
47 T35 335 15,4840, 7&
27 715027434 8L A58 377
10,219,123,911 8,155,829,783
M@ | 2388225021 1.7%4,751,197 |
v I L& 541,800 371,029,651
a0 | 14,562,610 19,953,603
T 75,570,783 74,032,554
32 550,000 550,000
(oL 173,163,620 148 38Y ¥E1
10,153,935 #1647 032
34| 1,353,211 90,198
I | 377,410 333,345
| 2
14 | 224 938 64T 172 687 711
: 144,051,776 130,948,114
37 L TIRETRIAS| | 535100834
_ 4215365878 3.,227,936,222
033  4,727.893,561
KH | T 132,635 1,365,093 S0%
80 | 54975171 [39,310,998]
3% 13.210,782 12,709,972
- - 544,000
[ 749525600 | 340,530,785
1 ﬁﬁim 1,680,567,163
440,915,045  3.247.326.398
1331 [ 1814174,075 ~1,333.936,297 |
| 111,813,082 .
1,925,987,157 1,333,936,297
—ﬁ 10,927,888 1,913,390,101
1,690,538, 718 1476753, 697
- LS B |
L 1T1,466,106 3.3%1,487.658
881,383,009 647 465,780
1,272 298,240 1,051,486, 140 |
i‘,'lﬁ,lﬂ'ltlﬂ_ 1,700,951 440
2,011,784,837 1,690,538,218
&1 . Yy
= e
A (i)
+ =
Direclor Managing Director & CED
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.
.,.-'
sihdihenpoddima,
Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 December 2014

Particulars

Al

Gl
HI

Cash flows frem operating activities
Imwestment income receipts

Prodit paid an deposits, borrowings etc.
Dividend receipts

Fees and commission receipls

Cazh payment 1o employees

Cash payment o suppliers

Incame tax payments

Receipis from other operating activities
Payments for ather operating activities
Cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities [i)
Changes in operating asaets and Liabilities:
[Inecrease]/decrease in operaling assels
Statutary deposit

Trading security - shares

Imvestments lo other banks

Imvestmiznts o cestomars

Ohar assels

Increase/|decrease] in sperating labilities
Diepasits fram ather banks

Depasits fram customers

Liabilities on account of customers

Trading lLiabilities [borrowing]

Dher Liabilities

Toltal changes in operaling assets & liabilities (i)
Met cash lrom operating activities i+
Cash flows frem investing activities:
Receipts frarm sale of securities - BGIIH
Payrment for purchase of securities-BGIIB
Purchase of fixed assels

Sale proceeds of fied assets

Placement of fund to Bangladesh Bank
Purchase of Subsidiaries

Met cash fram investing activities

Cash flows from financ<ing activities

Recewpts from issue of Debt Instruments

F‘;yrnp"l far redemiptson of Debe Instruments
Recespls lram ssue ol Ordinary Share/Right Share
Dividend paéd in Cash

Met cash from financing activities

Het increase/[decrease] in cash and cash equivalenis [A«B+C]
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E+F]

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash

Balance with other banks and financial institutions

Taka
L 2004 | 2013 |
| 72568707 048 0,509.412,913 |
(15,021,954, 764) (15,625,229, 0B4)
152,490,503 147 925,682
| 2ONE AT ELE 2030147379
[2.378,378,954) 11.773.920,22%0
(5,888,154 [617,995)
[1.503,B41,969] [1.647,553,718]
827,035,632 878,931,533
[ 11.640,640,534] 11,308,234, 454) |
4,708,791,470 3,174,777,827
424 060,158 (78,595, 664)
| [35,034,381,343) 25,635,795, 484)
[235,208,171) [480,073,209]
2769077 824 [3.742,317,738)
| 31.276.451.196 79,292 257 D62
| 11.097,174,395) 2. 750,000,000
| 3423928585 | | 461553194 |
I 146) 12,953,172,021)
3,171,909,324 221,605,806
[4.286,000,000] [¥,000, 000,000
[323,255,369) (796,294,433
1311281 3.466,035
(500, 000, 000 -
(15,107,944,088)  [1,292,830,398)
| 11,936,034, 764) 11,071,224,5921 |
| 33,984.400,542 35.055.625.134 |
32,048,385,778 33,984.400,542
78,506.159.729 | [ 22.106.447.697
3542 204 049 11,877 932 845
32,048,365,778 33,984,400,542
{ I.-" A il.";t".-'-'] :I
Managing Director & CED
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EK.IE Motes to the Financial Statements
annual report 2014 For the year ended 31 December 2014

1.0

2.0
2.1

134

The Bank and its activities

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 02 June 1799 as Banking
Company under the Companses Act 1994, The Bank converted its banking operabicn info Islamac Banking based
on kslamic Shariah from traditicnal banking operation on 01 July 2004 after obtaining approval irom Bangladesh
Bank. The Bank went for public issue of shares in the year 2004 and its shares are listed with Dhaka Stack
Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange.

The commercial banking activities of the Bank consist of seraces including mabilizing deposils, prowiding
investrnent facilities, discounting bills, conducting maney ransfer, fareign exchange transactions and providing
services like safe keeping, isswing guarantees, acceplances and letters of credit atc.

The Bank carries out its banking activities through 87 [eighty seven] Branches operating as per Islamic Shariah
A the counbry,

Subsidiaries

The subsidiary companies of the Bank namely EXIM Exchange Company [UK] Ltd., EXIM Exchange Company
[Canada] Ltd.. EXIM [USA] Inc., and EXIM Islami Investment Lid. [ENIL] for conducting specified services to the
customers. Dne of the subsidiaries of the Bank named EXIM EXCHANGE [AUSTRALLA) PTY Ltd. has closed its
operation during the year J004. EXIM [LISA] Inc, anciher subsidiary af the bank was primanly engaged in the
business of conducting money transmitter transactions at its two lecations in Queens and Brookbyn, Mew York.
The company closed its operation in bath of its locations during the year 2014, the operation of which is
reported as discantinued operation in the audit report of 20014 but all farmalities regarding close of the
subsidiary 5 yet 10 be completed. 3 [Threel faresgn subsidiaries are fully swned by the bank to help expediting
remittance flow in the country. EXIM Islami Investment Limited [ENL], the only local subsidiary where Bank
cwms T9.99% share with substantial cantral and rest 0.01% s minenily interest, EXIM Islama Investment Limibed
[ENL) carries out merchant banking activities and conducting specified services to the customers.

Off-shore Banking Unit

Off-shere Banking Units [0BUs| of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited was governed under the rules
and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank obtained Off-share Banking Unit permission vide letter no. BRPD
[P-3174401181/2010-3861 dated 31 August 2010. Bank commenced the Off-shore Banking Units [0BUs| services
fram April 2012. One Off-shore Banking Unit [OBU] is located at Dhaka and another one is at Chittagong. 0BUs
rnaintain separate accounts in US Dollar.

Basis of preparation
Statement of compliance

The operations of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited and its subsidiaries are in strict compliance with
the rules of Islamic Shariah, The congsolidated financial slatements and the separate financial statements of the
Bank have been prepared basically as per prowisions of the "Guidelines for Islamic Banking® issued by
Bangladesh Bank through BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 0F Novemnber 2009 with relerence to the provisions of the
Bank Company Act 1991 as amended up te 2013 and by Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June
2003 & Bangladesh Bank’s other circularsfinstructions and in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards [IFRSs] adopted as Bangladesh Financial Reperting Standards [BFRSs] by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh [ICAB): the Companies Act 1994; the Securities and Exchange Rules 1787; Dhaka and
Chittagong Stock Exchanges” Listing Regulations and other laws and rules applicable in Bangladesh.

In case the reguiremnent of gusdelines amd circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank differ with those of other
requlatory autharities and lnancidl reporteng standards, the guedelings and circulars Ssued by Eangladesh
Bank prevails. As such the Bank has departed from these contradiciory reguirements of BFRSs in onder to
cormply with the rules and regulations of Bangladesh Bank which are disclosed below;

il Pravision on investments and off-balance sheet exposures

BFRS: As per BAS 3% “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement™ an entity should start the
imparment assessment by considering whether objectve enidence aof imparment exisls har fmancial assets
that are individually significant. Fer financial assets that are not individually significant, the assessment can be
performed on an indiidual or collective [portiolio] basss.
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Bangladesh Bank: As per BERPD circular Mo 14 dated 23 September 2012 BRPD circular Mo, 19 dated 27
December 2012, BRPD circular No. 05 dated 28 May 2013 and BRPD circular Mo, 16 dated 18 Movernber 3014 a
general provision @ 0.25% Lo 5% under different categories of unclassified investments [standard investments]
has to be mainlained regardless of chjective evidence of impairment. Alse provision for sub-standard
investrments, doubtful investments and bad & Loags investments has to be provided B 20%, 50% and 100%
respectively far investments depending on the duration of cverdwe period except shart term agricultural and
ricra credit for whach provision shiculd be kept [ 5% for sub-standard & deubtiul investments and B100% lor
bad & loss investments. Again as per BRPD circular no. 10 dated 18 September 2007 and ERPD circular no. 14
dated 23 Seplember 2012, a general prowsion @ 1% 15 required 1o be provided for all off-balance sheet
exposures. Swch provision pelicies are nod specifically in line with those prescribed by BAS 37.

iil Recognition of investment income in suspense

BFRS: Investment to customers are gencrally classified as ‘loans and recerables’ as per BAS 39 “Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement™ and investment income is recognized through effective interest
rale method over the term of the imestment. Once an investmend i impaired, investment income i recognized
in profit and loss account an the same basis based on revised canrying amount.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, once an imestrment is classified,
inestment incame on such mwestment are nod allowed 16 be recogrized as income, rather the cormesponding
amount meeds te be credited o an investiment income in suspense accaunt, which is presented as liability in the
balance shiat,

iiil Investment in shares and securities

BFRS: As per requirements of BAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”™ invesiment in
shares and secunties generally falls either wnder “at fair value through profit and loss account” or under
“awailable for sale” where any change in the fair value las measured in accordance with BFRS 13 “Fair Value
Measurement™] al the year-end is taken 1o profit and less account or révaluabion reserve respectively

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 0F Nevernber 2009 investments i shares and securities
[both dealing and irvestrent] should be revalued at the year end. The quated shares should be valued as per
market price in the stock exchangels] and unquated shares as per book value of last audited balance sheet,
Provisions should be made for any loss anising from diminwticn in value of investments; clherwise investments
are recognibed at cosl,

iv] Revaluation gains/losses on Government securities

BFRS: As per requirement of BAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” where securities
will Fall under the calegory ol Held lor 'Ir;ldmg [HET), vy ¢h:ir|-g-¢ i Ehe e value of held for I!r..,‘||:||-'|g A5%e1% 15
recognised throwgh profit and loss account. Securities designated as Held to Maturity [HTM] are measured at
amigrlised cost methed and inlerest iIncome 5 r¢¢¢gn|$¢~d lhmugh the profit and Lass account.

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Government Islamd Investiment Bond [BGIEB] s presented al cost price in the
Financial Statermnents.

v] Other comprehensive income

BFRS: As per BAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements™ Other Comprehensive Incame [OC1) 15 & companent
of financial statements or the elements of OCI are 1o be included in a single Other Comprehensive Income
Stalement.

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial statements which will strictly be
followed by all banks. The templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include Other
Comprehensive Income nor are the elements of Other Comprehensive Income allowed fo be included in 2 sl
Other Camprehenseve Income [OCH Staternent. &s such the Bank doees not prepare the other comprehensive
income statement. However, elements of OCI, i any, afg shawhon the stalements of changes sh @quity.

wil Financial instruments - presentation and disclosure

In several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categonze, recognize, measure and present financial instruments
differenily from these prescrbed in BAS 3% “Financial Instruments: Recogmtion and Measurement™, As such
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full disclosure and presentation requirements of BFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures™ and BAS 32
“Financial Instruments: Presentation” cannot be made in the financial staterments.

vii] Financial guarantees

BFRS: As per BAS 3% “Financial Instruments: Recognilion and Measurement”, financial guarantees are
contracts that require an entity to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because
a specified deblor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial
guaranies Liabibilies are recognized initially al their fair value, and the initial fair value is amoriized over the lile
of the financial guarantee. The financial guarantee liabilily is subsequently carried at the higher of this
amortized armount and the present value of any expected payment when a payment under the guarantes has
become probable. Financial guarantees are included within other liabilities.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular Mo, 15 dated 0% Novernber 2009, financial guarantees such as letter
of credit, letter of guarantee will be treated as off-balance sheet lems. Mo lability s recognazed for the
guaraniee excepl the cash margan,

wiii] Balance with Bangladesh Bank: [Cash Reserve Requirement]
BFR5: Balance with Bangladesh Bank held for maintenance of Cash Reserve Requirement should be treated as
ather asset a5 it is not available for use in day to day operations as per BAS T "Staternent of Cash Flows™,

Bangladesh Bank: Ealance with Bangladesh Bank is ireated a3 cash and cash equralents.

ix) Cash flow statement

BFRS: The Cash flow stalernent can be prepared using either the direct method or the indirect methed. The
presentation is selecled to present these cash flows in a manner that is mest appropriate for the business or
industry, The method selected s applied consistently,

Bangladesh Bank: A5 per BRPD Circular Mo, 15 daled 09 Movernber 2009, cash flow sialement is to be
prepared following a mixdure of direct and indirect metheds,

x] Non-banking asset
BFRS: No indication of Non-banking asset is found in any BFRS,

Bangladesh Bank: Az per BRPD Circular Mo, 15 dated 0F Mevember 2009, there easl an rem named Mon-
banking asset in the face of Balance Sheet,

il Presentation of intangible asset
BFR5: An intangible assel must be identified and recognized, and the disclosure must be given as per BAS 38
“Intangible Assels”,

Bangladesh Bank: There is no regulation for intangible assets m BRPD Circular No, 15 dated 09 November
2009,

xii] Off-balance sheet ilems
BFRS: There is no concept of ofi-balance sheet items in any BFRS; hence there 15 no requirement Tar disclosure
af off-balance sheet ilems on the face of the balance sheel.

Bangladesh Bank: A5 per BRPD Circular Mo, 15 dated 0% Novernber 200%, off balance sheet ilems [e.g. Letter
of credit, Letter of guaraniee etc.] must be disclosed separately on the face of the Balance Sheet.

xiii] Investments net of provision
BFRS: Invesiments should be presenied nel of provision

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular Mo, 15 dated 09 Movember 2009, provsions on invesimenis are
presented separalely az Lability and cannol be netied off against invesiments,
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2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.8

xiv] Provision for Gratuity

BFRS: As per BAS 1%, acwarial valuation has 1o be carried out with sufficient regularity 1o ensure that the
prosision for gratuity is accounted for fairly. Moreover, prosision has 1o be maintained for gratuaty for all of its
emplayees from their date of joining.

Bangladesh Bank: Mo actuarial valuation was dong by the bank, The bank is maintaining provision for gratuity
a3 per Bangladesh Bank letter Mo, DBI1-4/42[4)12015-532 dated 1% March 2015,

Consalidation

A separate 2ed of records for consalidating the statement of allairs and income and expenditure slatements af
87 |eighty seven] Branches were maintained at the Corporate Office af the Bank in Ohaka. Based on these and
Financial Statemnents provided by subsidiary companies of the bank, these financial statements have been
preparad.

The consolidated Firancial Statements comprises of the Financial Staternents of Export Impert Bank of
Bangladesh Limited and all of its subsidiaries as per BFRS-10 "Consolidated Financial Staterments”. All intra-
company ransactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminited on conselidation,

Revenue recognition
The accounting pelicies adopted for the recognition of revenue are as follows:

al  Prolit on invesiment is taken mlo income account propertionately from profit recevable accaunt.

Bl Fees and commission income are recognized when earned.

¢l Asper BAS 18 "Revenue”, Revenue should be recognized an accrual basis but due to the unique nature of
Islamic Banking, income from mwesiment under Mudaraba, Musharaka, Bai Salam and Bai-as-Sarl
modes is accounted for on realization basis as per Bangladesh Bank Guidelines,

Invastmaent in Shares and Securities and revenue recognition thereon:

a]l  Iwestment in shares & securities has been stated at cost,

bl Diwdend income is recognized when it is realized,

¢|l Bonus shares are recognized @ Tk 1,00 per share and credited te profit and loss accaunt.

dl  Profit on Investment in Bangladesh Government Islamic Investment Bond is recognized on acorual basis.

Prafit/rent/feompensation suspense secount and inregular income

Profitfrent/compensation accrued on classified investments amne suspended and sccounted for as per Circulars
issued by the Bangladesh Bank. Mareover, income which are irregular [doubtfull as per Shariah are alsa not
included in the distributable income of the Bank,

Compensation on unclassified everdue Bai-Murabaha, Bai-Muazzal and Bai-Salam imvestments are charged.
As per lslamic Shariah such compensation is not shown as income of the Bank.

Profit recened fram the balances held with foreign banks abroad and from feresgn currency clearing account
wilh Bangladesh Bank is also not credited to regular incorme since these are nat permissible as per Shariah.

Foreign currency transactions:

ltems included in the financial statements of each entity in the group are measured using the currency of the
primary econamic emvironment in which the entity operates ie. the functional currency. The financial
staternents of the group and the Bank are presented in Taka which is the Bank's fumctional and presentation
CUrTENCY.

a) Conversion of transactions in foreign currencles

Foreign currencies are corverted inlo equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange rates on the respectve date of
transactign. Assals and liabiliies ncluding balance with other Banks denominated in loreign currencies ang
translated into Taka currency at the weighted average rate of inter bank market declared by Bangladesh Bank.
Balances held in foreign currencies other than LIS Dollar are converted into equivalent WS Dollar ai buying
crass rates of Mew York closing of the previous day.
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bl Fereign operations:

The results and financial position of the subsidiaries whose functional currency is other than Bangladeshi Taka

are (ranslated as follows:

il Assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate ruling at balance sheet date

il Income and expenses are translated at an average rale

il Resulting exchange differences are recongnized as a separate component of aguity.

vl When a fareign aperation will be dispesed of, such currency translation differences will be recognized in
the income statement.

¢l Translation gains and losses:
The resulling exchange iransaction gaing and losses are included in the profit and loss account, excep those
arising an the translation on net investmeent im foreign subsidiaries.

Sharing of investment income:

Mudaraba Fund gets preference over cost free fund, The invesiment income earned through deployment of
Mudaraba Fund is shared by the Bank and the Mudaraba Depositors at the pre determined ratio fived by the
Bank and agreed by the Mudaraba Depositors at the time of opening account,

Asuets and their preseniation
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent accounts for ndtes and coins in hand, highly liguid financial assefs, unrestricted

balances held with cther banksffinancial institutions and Bangladesh Bank,

Investments in Shares and Securities
Walue of investments has been stated as follows:

e  ltems Applicable accounting value
Bangladesh Government [slami Investment Bond [BGHB] Af cast
Investment in Shares At cost

Investments

Innesiments ang stated in the Balance Sheet net ofl unearned income. Prowisions for investments are made a5
per instruclions contained in Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular
Mo. 17 dated 27 Decernber 2012, BRPO Circular No. 05 dated 2% May 2013 and BRPD Circular No. 16 dated 18
Movember 2014 at the following rates:

a | General provision on alf balance sheel expasures 1.00
| b. | Gemeral provisiom on standard & SMA invesiment lexcept S Mo, ¢, d, e T & gl 1.00 |
£ | General provision on standard & SMA investment o SME 0.25
d. |Gemeral provision on standard & SMA irvestment o BHMEBSSD ete 2.0
| & | General provision on unclassafied [standard & SMA) consumer finance- Other than Housing Finance (HF) 3.00 |

& Investment for professional to set up business [IP) |
| £ | General provision on standand & SMA consumer finance- HE & 1P il
9. |Gemeral provision on umclassified [regular/irnegqular] short term agri-investment and micre imestment 50
| h. | Specific prowesion on substandard and doubtful short berm agri-investrent and macro investmient 5.00 |
i, |Specific provision on substandard imestrment |Except shert tarm agei-irvestment and micro irvastment] 2000 |
| j. | Specific provision on doubtiul investment [Except short lerm agri-invesiment and micro invesiment] 20.00 |
| k| Specific provision on bad & loss investmiend s 100.00 |
Fized assets and depreciation

Fiozd assels excepl Land and Euilﬂiﬁg arg $lated al cost less accumulated depreciation. Land and Euild-ng;t ang
stated at revalued amount less accumulated depreciation, where applicable. Revaluation has been done by
engaging a prefessional valuer a5 per BAS-15 "Property, Plant and Equipment”, Bangladesh Bank Circulars and
Circularsf Notifications issued by regulators.
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Depreciation is charged ol the followang rales on strasghi-bing method on cost/revalued amount of assets from
the date of purchase/revaluation;

; Assets Category Rate of depreciation p.a. %)
Land 0.00
Hurlding and Canstructian 250
Leasehold Property - Building Z.90
Furniture and fixures 10.00
"Gifice equipment 200
Interior decoration 10.00
Wehecleg i [a]
Hooks . il 000
2.8.5 Impairment of Assets:

8.6

An asset is impaired when the carmying amount of an asset or cash-generating unit exceeds ils recoverable
arvount. Any entily shall agsess al the end of each reporting pericd whether there is any indication thal an asset
rmay be impaired. If any such indication exists the entity shall estimate the recoverable amount of the asset. If,
only if, the recoverable amount of an asset is less than i carrpng amount, the carrying amount of the asset
shall ke reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is an impairment loss.

Other assots

al Provision fior other assets

Other assets are classified as per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2001 of Bangladesh Bank and necessary
privissens are made thersan far items considerng ther eligibility.

b] Write off of other assets
Mo 'Other assets’ have been written off and subsequently recovered during the year.

2.9 Assets pledged as security
The bank has no assels pledged as secunty against liabilities.

210  Other Liabilities and provisions

2.10,1 Provision for investments
Prowision for imvestrment is made as per Bangladesh Bank Circular and the prescribed rate of provision is stated
in nole no. 2.8.3 abowe

2.10.2 Provision for diminution in value of shares
Provision for inwestmenl in share is made on the basis of period-end review by the management and
insliruchons fram n’,:gl.l!:nlqrg,l authories, Details nole on provisien far share has been provided in nate ne 135

2.10.3 Provision for HOSTRO Accounts
Provision for MOSTRO accounts is ta be made on the un-reconciled debit balance of MOSTRO account aver mare
than 3 manths a3z an the reporting date in accordance with the guideling of Fnrlzlgn Ea-:l:hang'-c Policy
Department of Bangladesh Bank, FEPD Circular no. FEPD [FEMOLD1/2005-677 dated 13 September 2005
Thers was no un-reconciled entry outstanding for more than 3 months and accordingly no provision has been
miade im this regard.

2.10.4 Provision for Zakat
Zakat is paid by the bank a1 a rate of 2.58% of the closing balance of Statutory Reserve, Diadend Equalization
Account amount of Retained earmings. Zakat is charged in the Profit & Loss Account of the Bank as per
"Guidelings for Islamic Banking™ issued by Bangladesh Bank threugh BRPD Circular Mo, 15 dated 0%
Movember 2007. Payment of Zakat on Paid up capital and Deposiis is the respensibility of Shareholders and
depasilors nespecinigly S0 1t b6 nal paid by the bank.

2.10,5 Provision for corporate ta

Prowision for curment tax has been made in the accounts @ 42.50% as per Finance Act 2014 of the accounting
prafit made by the Bank. Details of tax pasition as on 31 December 2014 are shown i note 13.3.1,
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Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized in compliance with BAS 12 “Income Taxes™ and BRPD Circular no, 11 dated 12
Decamber 2011, providing for temporary differences between the carnying amounts of assels and Liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and ampunts used for taxation purposes. Duwring the year 2014 the bank calculated
deferred tax and found deferred tax asset. Due to fellowing consenvative principle the bank has not recognized
such assel,

Retirement benefits

a. The Bank operates a coniributery provident fund for its eligible employees. The provident fund is contributed
on monthly basis and operated by separate Board of Trustes of the Bank. The fund is recognized by the
Matianal Baard of Revenus,

b. The Bank = mkmg prevasian far -gf:nlull."y far s ¢l|g|hl¢ employees as per banks service rule. Provizion lor
gratuity is made annually

c. The Bank operates a Superannuation Fund Scheme, provision in respect of which is made annually. It is
aperated by a separate Board of Trustees of the Bank.

d. The Bank has introduced a safely scheme against Employees’ House Building Invesirment to cormpensate
death and disability of its contrbutary members.

Revenues, gains, expenses & losses prohibited by Shariah

Any gains, expenses & losses mot permitted im the Shariah and nat duly appreved by the Shariah Supervisory
Committee is nat accounted for and income thus derved is transferred/expensed as per approval of the Shariah
Supervisary Commillee.

Off balance sheet items

Oif balance sheet iterns have been disclosed under contingent liabilities and other commitments as per
Bangladesh Bank quidelines. Provisians on off balance shept lerms have baen made a3 per BRPD Circular na.
14 dated 23 Seplemnber 2012 and pravision thereol are shown in the nate ne. 13110 under “ether Liabiliies”,

Reconciliation of books of accounts

Books of accounts with regard to inter-bank |in Bangladesh and outside Bangladeshl and inter-branch
iransactions are reconciled on conlinwous basis and any material difference which may affect the financial
slalements are reconciled as prime concern, Mo provissen required for un-recenciled entries in NOSTRO
accounis as of 31 December 2014

Off-setting of Asset and Liability

The values of any assels of Labditses as shown in the Balance Sheet are not off-set by way of deduction frem
ancther hablites ar assels unless there 15 a |I:‘.'\g.‘l|.|!|r enlorceable ngH fo olf-set, Advance incame lax has been
netted oif against mooma tax bability in the note no, 133,

Changes in accounting pelicies
M changes in aceaunting paliches were made during the year 2014,

Disclosures of Events after the Reporting Period
Any subsequent events to the Reporting Period that may affect significantly to the Financial Pasition of the Bank
is pravided for and disclosed under separate note no.47.1.

Correclion of error in prior period Financial Staterments

Mo malerial corraction was made in the prior year’s Financial Statements

Disclosure of compensating balances
Mo compensating balance has been deposited with other financial institutions,

Related party disclasure
Pesition of related parly transaction has been shown under the note no.48.

Audit Commitles

As per the directives of the Bangladesh Bank wide BRPD Circular no.11 dated 27 Oclober 2013, the Audi
Commitiee was formad by the Board of Directors of the Bank consisting of the Board members. Mame of the
members on Audit Committes has been given in the note no 44
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2.2

Creation of Reserves:

Statutory Reserve
As per section 26 of the Bank Company &ct 1991 lamended up to 2013], 208 of the profit is transferred to the
Statutory Reserve evary year,

Dividend Equalization Account
Dividend Equalizateon Account was created and prowided for as per Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular letter no 18
dated 20 August 2002,

Revaluation Reserve
Revaluation Reserve is created as per BAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment”. Bank revalued its land and
bualding in the year 2013 by engageng a professional valuer as per narms and praclice

Risk management
Risk may be defined as the possibility of losses, iinancial or glherwise since the Financial Instilutions especially

banks are facing warous challenges due o increasing <ompetition and expansion of daersibed business
network, Managing and mitigating such risks is abways a major concern of the bank and for that precautionary
measures are always taken to ensure hazardless business operations. The bank emphasizes on eflective risk
management to avoid any unwarranted nsk. Te remain sobvent against any unexpected potential losses, the
bank maintains adequate capital to absork those m the future days. The major objective of the sk
management i to identify the business risks and safequard the bank’s capital, financial resources and
profitability by taking proper steps thereagainst. Maoreover, Bangladesh Bank identified core risk areas through
issuing industry best practices framework for its proper management which prowided the benchmark which
should be fallewed by the bank. However, EXIM Bank has been implementing best nsk management praclices
which are as follows:

Invastment risk management

Financial institytions have laced difficulties over the years for @ muyltilude of reasons, the major cause of
serigus banking problems continues o be directly related to negligent imvesiment standards lor borrowers and
counterparties, poer portfolio risk management or & lack of attenfion to changes in econamic or other
circumsiances that can lead to a deterioration n the investrment standing or a bank's counterparties.

Fer a Bhancial instiulisn madaging fsk s a burning issue of present e and managing investiment fsk is the
masl irmpartant part of risk managemeant. restrment risk is the patential loss due te the nonperfermance af an
irvestment contract, or financial aspects of nonperformance in any contract. Investment risk could steam from
both gn-balance sheet and off-balance sheet actmaties. 1 may arse from either an inakality or an unwillingness
to perform in the pre committed contracted manner. nvestrent risk comes fram a bank's dealing with
imdividuals, corporate, banks and financial instilutions oF a sewereign. This, far Banks and financial institutians,
irvestment risk is an essantial factor that needs to be managed.

Smooth busingss operation of bank necessanly requires effectve and successful management of rsk element
and also maintenance of effective relationship with the customer, marketing of existing imestment product in
an acceptable manner and exploringfinnovating new product covering unexploredfuncovered area of business
actmatees, The Bank has adopted a framework for investment risk management, set up an indepandent
Irvestrmient Risk Management [IRM] team to establish better control, The Head of Investment Risk Management
[HolRM) has clear respansibality for management af investrment risk. Inthis connection palickesfinstructions are
approved by the Board of Directors or authorities depending on their delegation. Bessdes, subjective appraisal
of imvestment application, bank uses a numerical grading system based on Investment Risk Grading Matrix
[IRGM] for quantifying the risk associated with a customer, which is not a decision making teol but a general
indicator to compare risk perception about the custorners,

In addition to risk grading customer arg also rated through external rating agencies in applicable cases, Retail
and small investments are managed under separate Product Program Guidelines, approved by the Board of
Directers. In selecting custormers as corporate, medium or small, central Bank guidelines are follewed
meficulousty through core banking system.
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MIS department has been formed te provide refulisr and irregular reports 10 the managemen of the bank,
beard of directors and as well as to the central bank for cverall monitoring of the bank specially the investment
expesure, Bank complies with related norms on exposure stipulated by Bangladesh Bank and its sell made
sector wise and product wise exposure capping.

Investrment Risk Management Division of this bank is subdivided inte 5 [fivel departments to manage
investrnent/asset separately as al Investment Risk Management Administration Departrment-1 blirnestment
Risk Managemeni Adminisiration Department=Il c] Investrment Risk Management Administration Department-
i gl Investrment Risk Management Administration & Recovery Departrment and el MIS Depariment. Before
entertaining an investment proposal, IRMD-1, IRMO-11 and IRMD-Il appraise the proposal in terms of customer
rigk analysis, hnancial statement analyses, indusinal analysis, hestencyl performance of the customes securly
of the proposed investment facility and market reputation of the customer eic as instructed by Bangladesh
Bank, IRMALR department  ensures proper managementfireatment and timely recovery of delinquent
inwestrment with a view to maintain quality of assets and MIS Depariment provides necessary information Lo the
ranagement lor strong menilering,

Foreign exchange risk management
The behaviour of Foreign Exchange [Forex) market is fully different from other markets. The rocket speed,

unprecedented volatility and enormaus size of the Forex market are unlike anything else in the hnancial world,
The Forex market is unpredictable - no single event, inddadual or factor can rule it Just like any other
speculative business, increased risk entails chances for a higher profitfloss.

Since Foreign Exchange irvolees purchase and sale of any national currency against other national currency,
the F'lill'tlgl'l Ex:han:gq rigk arises due 1o velatile and sudden movernent of market price of the holding
currencies ar the price of the assets denaminated in foreign currencies.

Al the loreign exchange transaclans of our bank are carnied out with Lhe Caorporate Cuslomers agansl ther
transactions related to export, import and remittance. Further, the foreign exchange transactions with the
retal custemers and the diflerent averseas exchange houses ane carmgd out agains thear covered Tund of wage
garner's remittances. Hence the foreign exchange risk of the Bank lies at a minimum # minimal level.

For effective and efficient management of Foreign Exchange Risk, the Bank has a well developed and well
structured Foreign Exchange Risk Manwal and an international standard Dealing Roam Manual approved by the
Board, It has also established a Rsk Management Division [RMD] within the guideling of Central Bank.
Further, in order to mitigate risk bank follows all kinds of guidelines and directives that Central Bank advises
fram time Lo time,

The Treasury Divisson of the Bank is mainly divided inte three departments namely Front Odfice, Mid Oifice and
Back Office. With the help of these three departments, the Treasury carfies oul the actmities of Fareign
Exchange as per procedures of Dealing Room Manual and advices of Risk Management Division [RMD]. The
Frant (diice independently conducls the iransactions in the domestic and international markel with the counter
parties within the limits set against by the Board. 1t is responsible to manage risk in accordance to the bank’s
policy e by the Management of the Bank, The Back Office is responsible for verification and settlement of the
deals, passing of their entries in the beoks of accounis and providing all suppart sersices to Front Office. The
reporiing Lines of bath the offices to the Managing Director and the CED are also separate. The Mid Office plays
a wital role in the process by checking the Foreign Exchange procedures and difierent limits of the deals
performed by the Front Office and by reparting it directly to the Managing Dsrector and the CED of the Bank

All fpreign exchange transactions and its holdings are revaluated daily at Mark to Market rate as determined by
inler-bank and a8 per directives of Elangladr::h Bank. All Mostre accounts are recanciled an monthly basss and
the outstanding antries are reviewed by the RMD and the Managerment and they take necessary steps to
recancile the nutﬂ:ndlng entries timely.

Azset liability management

Assat Liability Management [ALM| of our bank oversees the Balance Sheet risks i.e.. liguidity risk and profit rate
risk which arise due 1o masmatches betwesn assets and liabilites. Liquidity risk of a bank refers 1o the
unacceptable losses that it may incur for being unable to meet reguirement of fund for increasing assets and
for meeting obligations as they become dug, Profit rate risk is the risk of losses resulting from mevements in
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prafit rates and their impact on future cash-flows. We manage these nsks throwgh a separate and well statted
ALM Desk in Treasury and Financial Institutions division under direct supervision of a well developed Asset
Liability Committee [ALCO] formed in line with Bangladesh Bank guidelines. The bank has an ALM guideling
rich in contents. We have liguidity management pelicy, transfer pricing pelicy, profit rate policy etc which are
revigwed annually. The ALCO sils at least ence in a month and regularly reviews various liquidity risk and profit
rate risk indicators as presented theowgh ALCO Pagers.

Prevention aof money laundering

Money Laundering is the process of concealing the source of money obained by illicit means. It is the process by
which crimanals attempt to hade and disguise the actual orgin and awnership of the proceeds of ther crimanal
acthatees, thereby avoid prosecutioh, comiction and confiscation of the eriminal funds. Terronsm and s inancing
are aiso affecting both the naticnal and the internaticnal econcmies. Bath money laundering and terrosist financing
can weaken indnadual banks and they are also a threat to a country’s overall reputation of financial sector,

EXIM Bank has ideniified the Money Laundering as ane of il core risk areas as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank
and has been making all aut efforts to prevent maoney Laundering. To mitigate the risk, the bank has a designated
Chief Anti-Money Laundering Compliance Officer [CAMLCO)] at Central Compliance Unit with Anti-Money
Laundering Dision, Head Dffice, wha has sulficsent autharily 1o impléement and enforce corporate wide AML pelicy
procedure & measure and is reporling directly to the Sepior Managesnent including CEOQ and the Baard of
Directors. Morewser, every branch of our bank has & designated Branch Anti-Money Laundering Compliance Officer
[BAMLCO] under Branch Anti-Money Laundering Compliance Unit, who is assigned far ensuring AML compliance
at branch level. As per requirement lor irmplementation of Pillar 2 of Basel Il this divisian prepared “EXIM Bank's
AML Risk Assessment Methodology™ which was approved by the Board of Directors,

To fermulate successful Anli-Money Laundenng program, senier management of cur bank is sincersly committed,
As part of its commatment Anti-Money Laundering Division is prowiding Cash Transaction Report [CTR] te
Bangladesh Bank regularly on monthly basis and Suspicious Transaction Report [STR), if found any. It is
menticnable that, Bangladesh Bank implemented “goAML Web Application” for reporting of CTR & 5TR. For the
proper reporiing of goAML Web Application, cur Anti-Money Laundering Division arranged Workshop on “gaAML
Wb Application for CTR & STR™ where total B0 officials of branches were participated. Anti-Money Laundering
Division alse conducting Traiming/Warkshop through EXIM Bank Training & Research Academy [EBTRA] in
consultation with Human Resources Oragson to aware all of our employess about Prevantion of Mongy Laundering
and Terrorisl Financing. In the year 2014 this division arranged 10 nes. of Dayleng Workshap on “Prevention of
Money Laumdering and Combating Terrorist Financing™ where 807 officials of the branches along with 84
Relationship Managers of B4 nos. of branches were participated. Anti-Money Laundering Division has been
conducting inspection of Branches regarding Prevention of Maney Laundering and Terrorist Financing.

Money Laundering can harm the soundness of financial institutson in multipbe ways. |n this respect, to protect the
financial system from becoming corrupt, it is equally important te gevernment and financial instifutions to guard
agilnsl the acinlies of money launderers, Therefare banker should learn the concept well in themsehes for the
reasen that it can potentially ruin the integrity & reputation of their institution, EXIM Bank is very much adhere to
the existing law i.e. Money Laundering Prevention Act, 2012 & Anti Terrorism Act, 2009 [amended in 2013 &
regulation and abways trigs 1o fully comply with the rules & regulation of Government, Bangladesh Bank a5 well a5
other requlatory autharities,

Qur Bank takes all mitiatives to ensure sirict compliance of Anti-Money Laundering issues. We have formed the
Contral Compliance Unit [CCU) comprising with 11 members of divisional heads & others. The CCU has been
conducting réeview meeting monthly to address all related issues a5 well a5 to expedite the AMLICTE activities of
the bank. We make reasonable eficrts to determine the true identity of our custemers. Dwr bank alse very proactive
to ensure that cur business is in conforms te ethical standards that are essential for our cverall success.

Internal centrel and compliance

Internal Contrel and Compliance Divisian [ICCD] of the Bank is responsible for checking compliance of Internal
Control System. Any deviation is reported to the top Managemant, the Audit Committes and to the Board and
necessary steps are laken to rectify the same. As per Bangladesh Bank Guidelines and te strengthen the
Centrol and Compliance Mechanism, the Bank has established Internal Control and Compliance Division
consisting of threa Drisions:
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i. Audit & Inspection Division: This Division undertakes the audit and inspection of all operating wnits of the
Bank including Head Office, based on an approved Audit Plan, which is approved by the Audit Committee of the
Bank. As per guidelings of Bangladesh Bank, Internal Control & Compliance Division of EXIM Bank prepared
the guarterly reports on the Audit findings during the year 2014 and placed the same to the Audit Commities
and te the Beard for their parusal and guidance. During the year 2014, Bank’s Audit Teams conducied Audit &
Ingpection of all Branches & some Divigions/Departments of Head Office,

ii. Compliance Division: The Compliance Division handles the Regulatory issues of Bangladesh Bank and other
Regulatory Bodies and submits the status quarterly o the Audit Commattes. The Compliance Division ensures
that Bank complies with all Requlatary requirements while conducting s day-to-day business. They maintain
lizizon with the Regulatory Bodies for amy Regulatery changes and notify the same to all concerned. The
Davision works for establishing compliance culture in the Bank.

ili. Monitoring Divisbon: Menitering Division evaluates/assesses/monitars the eperational perfermance of the
branches based an the relevant Datafdudit Reports and amalyzes those to assess the risk of branches and
submit reports to the Management. They help the Audit and Inspection Divisien to chalk cut Risk Based Audit
and Inspection Program for the branches. The Monitering Division also ensures internal check at the time of
perfarming certain functional areas through different tools Like: DCFCL [Departmental Contrel Funclions
Checklist], QOR [Quarterly Operaticn Report] and IDCL [lnvestment Docurnentation Checklist] fellowing
Bangladesh Bank gusdelines. All the issues are pericdically reviewed by the Audit Committee.

Infermation and Communication Technology (ICT) Risk Management

I recent tirmes, the key to survival, growth, success and generating profit for any cormmercial bank is to develop
unique plans for exploiting the modern technology to ensure superior serace delivery to ils customers and make
ways for cost effective banking dperations with minemized risks. Such integration of Information and
Communication Technologies (ICT] helps banks to develop and maintain their competitive advantages which
bring numersus benefits including faster business transactions, increasing aulormation, improved customer
service through several innovalive products in the ground-breaking new forms of Internet banking, Mobile
banking, ATM facility etc. However, the adoption of ICT applications has alse brought many additional nsks io
banks such as strategic rigk, operational risk, complianceflegal risk, reputational rsk and techialogical risk, ICT
Risk management i the process af identifying risks fvulnerabilities. and threats] to the infermation resaurces
used by an crgandzation in achieving business abjectives, assessing risks and deciding what countermeasures fo
take in reducing risk Lo an accaptable level. ICT risk management is based on four steps: nisk wentification, rsk
anslysis, fak treatment and rak mitigalon. n arder Lo control and mimmare thede raks successlully, several ICT
risk management policies and strategies such as: "EXIM Bank ICT Policy v2.2° inline af Bangladesh Bank's ICT
Secunty Guideline ¥2.0, "EXIM Bank ICT Risk Management Methadology” for assessing ICT core Risk and "EXIM
Bank Management Action Trigger [MAT] point™ fo render proactive measures during certain contingency
threshold situations have been lormulated as well a3 updated in recent years and was thargughly circulated and
deployed ta all branches and divisions. As all banks are preparing to implerment BASEL- te strengthen the
financial sector and make banks maore resilient i the face of unprecedented pressure by raising the qualitg
consistency, and transparency of the capital base and strengthaning the nsk coverage of the capital framework,
Wi ang reveineand Row ats requlsory standards will have an elfect on bank's IT systems and averall operations
managernent. In view of that our readmap to BASEL- Il implementation will be farmulated as sell.

In banking, Infermation 15 irgated as "assets” and this "assets” are critical 1o the services prowided by the Bank
1 its customers. Protection and maintenance of these assets are vital fo its sustainability. As the custodian of
the rmission critical banking data, transaction detadls, custormer informaticn etc the bank emphasize greatly on
the ICT infrastructure by pericdically investing on data storage, processing server, Core Banking Soitware atc. We
alsa account for life-time of these fixed assels, their depreciation, EOL [End of Lifetimel, AMC [Annual
Maintenance Contract] with several product andfor serice vendors 1o guarantee business continuity with zero
denamitime, We have already wpgraded our SAM [Storage Ares Metwork) frem old cut-dated storage o next
generaticn storage that is set to run our business for the next 07 [seven] years in line with our business
gxpansion plans, Bank will also make plans to upgrade gur CBS server hardware and CBS soltware as well to
keep up wath the ever changng trend ol technology. In order 1o gquarantes the protechion of our aulomaled
banking systerm from unauthorized sccess, madification, discloswre and destruction, ermphasis has been given
on the most critical system like the Core Banhing software where the bank's & customer's sensitive financeal
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data 15 stored ensuring high security accountability and hegh availability. Also te ensure effective sennce delivery
beyond the foursalls of the bank, alternate channel services like ATM, POS, Internet Banking, Mobile Banking,
SMS Banking have been introduced which ultimately may introduce some sort of vulnerabilities te our Core
Banking system. Also versatile threats like: identity theft, unauthorized account access, Hacking, Card frawd,
Cheque fraud, ATM Skimming, Fraudulent transactions, Phishing, Denial of service, Net axtortion, Spoafimg,
Trojan attack, Salami attack el has been the growing concern of the banking industry in recent years. In this
reqgard we hawe inconparated ihe mast superior security measures: Two Factor Authentication with zera level af
penetration threat and Secure Sockels Layer [S5L) certificate that is the most secure cryplographic measure 1o
ensur communication security ower the Internet and telacommunication network, We have already initiated ta
impement Payment Card Industry Data Secunty Standard PC1 DSSI which 13 a proprigtary information secunty
standard lor branded cradit card Lo increase cantrals arsund cardholder data to reduce the risk of card frawd. We
are in the process of incorporating EMV chip technology based plastic cards which is maore secure than the
legacy magnelic siripe cards 1o diminish scopes for card frawd. Eom Bank ICT Risk managemen! ensures
different apprapriate means Logical security [e, g segregated card production & PIN generation e1z] and Physical
security e, g CCTV sureillance systems, vault security, access control etc] as well as several nsk assessment,
manitering and minimization mechanisms such as: Administrative controls le. g: approved written policies and
guedalines], Technical controds le. g: Firewall, WPN, IP5-105 etcl and Environmental controls le. g: Heat and air
cenditioning, fire & smoke suppression systems, water detection alarms etcl. To protect sensitive informatian of
Core banking software and ather software in the event of any disaster, the bank has implemented a disaster
recovery site having synchroenous mirroring facility of live system. The Bank has been maintaining separate
insurance coverage for ds critical ICT assels, The Bank managemaent has been putting continuous efforts o
imprave |T Operatien Managemeni, Problem Management, Change Management, Assets & Inventary
Manragement and Reguest Management to maintain maximum uptime of autemated banking business and
ensure better service delivery. The Bank is siricily following the Information Secunity policy of Bangladesh Bank
cowering Password Control, User ID Maintenance, Input Gontral, Metwork Security, Data Encryption, Virus
Protection and Access Contral 1o Internet and Emailing. The bank is regularly conducting internal ICT awdit to all
its" branches and Head Office divisions 1o find risk exposure areas and various losphales. The Bank has been
maintaining "Dulsourcing Best Practices™ through Service Level Agreement [SLA] with the vendors and service
providers that are provsding missson critical senvices on behalf of the Bank

In comclusian, it is suffice to say that in EXIM bank we have a very strong ICT Risk Management in practice that
is capable of ensuring business continuity at any contingency situation.

Fraud and fergeries

Fraud can happen ampahere. Though, only relatimely few major frauds are picked wp by the media, hege sums
are lost by all kinds of businesses against large number of frauds. The risks of fraud is increasing day by day as
a result of growing globalization, more competitve markels, rapid developments in lechnology pericds of
econarmic difficulty, ete, Banks by virtue of the nature of sctivities undertaken and its operating emiranment are
wulnerable to frauds, which lakes place when aggressive business sirategy and process for quick growth is
adopted without adequate/ appropriate internal controls or non-adhering to operating standards’ controls. In
the recent past, ncidence of frauds in the Banking industry has increased 1o some exdent, which calls for
concerted steps in ivestigating the frauds and identifying the fraudsters for eventual criminal prosecution and
imternal punitive sction,

Internal audit

Internal Audit 5 wsed a5 an smgartant element bo ensure good givernance o EXIM Bank. Infernal Audit actvity
of EXIM Bank is effective and it provides senicr management with a8 number of impartant services, Thiese
include detecting and preventing fraud, testing internal control, and monitoring compliance with cwn policies &
procedures, applicable rules & regulations, instructicnsfguidelines of regulatory autharity etc.

During the year 2014, Audit Department of Internal Control & Compliance Division conducted inspection on
mast of the Branches/Divisions of Head Office of the Bank and submitted reports presenting the findings of the
audits/ inspections. Mecessary control measures and corrective actions have boan taken on the suggestions or
observations made in these reports. The reports or key points of the reports have also been discussed in the
meetings of the Auwdit Cornmittee of the Board and necessary steps have been taken according to the decision
of the said Committee for correct functioning of Internal Controls & Compliance.
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Others

Earnings per share
Earnings per share [EPS] have been computed by dividing the basic earnings by the number of Ordinary Shares

being calculated a5 per BAS-33, Previous year's figures hawe been adjusted a5 per Guidelings of BAS-33

Staternent of Liguidity
The liquidity statement of assels and liabilities as on the reparting date has been prepared on residual maturity
term as per the fallowing bass:

a. Balance with ather banks and Gaancial institulions are on the basis of their maturity term.

b. Investments [shares and securities) are on the basis of their maturity

¢, Investments arg on the basis of their repayment/maturity schedule,

d. Fixed assets are an the basis of their useful life.

¢, Dther assets are on the basis of their probable dale of adjusiment,

f. Depasits and other acceunts are an the basis of their maturity term and behaviaral past trend.
g. Pravisians and other liabilities are on the basis of their adjustment dite.

Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement is prepared im accordance with BAS-7 "Cash Flow Statement” and the cash flow from
l:ll:ll‘f-.'llil'll; activities has been presented under direct method as prescribed by the Secunties and Etthiﬁgt
Rules 1987.

Reporting pericd
These financial staternents cover 1 [one] calendar year fram 1 Janwary 2014 to 31 December 2014

Humber of employees

Mumber of employees at 31 December 2014 was 2458; [as on 31 December 2013: 2229] who were in receipt of
remuneration for that year which i the aggregate was not less than Tk.34,000 per annurn and those employed
for a part that year wheo were also in receipt of remuneration of not Less than Tk 3,000 par manth.

Compliance with Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Bangladesh:

Export Impart Bank of Bangladesh Limited complied, as per Rule 12 of Securities & Exchange Rules 1987, wilh
the following Bangladesh Accounting Standards [BASs] and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards [BFRSs]
a5 adapted by The Institule of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh IICAB] in prepaning the inanciastatements
af the Bank subject to depariure described in nofe - 2.1, where we have followed Bangladesh Bank guidelines:

Compliance with Bangladesh Financial Reperting Standards [BFRSs)

:,:,'_ H"T BFRS Title Compliance Status
i i First-timee adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards Mot Applicable |
2 2 Share-based Payment Mat Applicable
3 3 Business Combinations Complied
& & Insurance Contracis Mot Applicable |
] 3 Mon-current Assels Held for Sale and Descontinued Operations Mot Applicable
& 4 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources Mat Applicable
7 7 Fimancial Instrumants: Disclesures Carnplied with
departure [Hete-2.1]
E 8 Operating Segments Camplied with
departure [note-2.1]
g 10 | Consolidated Financial Statemants Complied
10 11 | Joint Arrangements Not Applicable
i1 12 | Disclosure of Interests in ather Entities Camplied
12 13 | Fair Value Measurement Carmplied
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b L BAS Title Compliance Status
| 1 Presenlation af Financial Stalermenls Carmplied with some
departure [note-2.1]
2 2 Inventaries Mat Applicable
3 i Statement of Cash Flows Camplied with
departure [note-2.1]
i 8 | Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors Complied
a 10 | Ewvents afler the Reporting Penad Compliad
& 11 | Construction Conlracts Mat Applicable
7 12 | Incame Taxes Compliad
E 16 | Properiy Plant & Equapment Compliaed
7 17 | Leases Complied
10 18 | Revenue Complied
A 19 | Employes Benefits Complied
s 20 | Accounting for Gevernment Grants and Disclosure of
Government Assistance i Mat Applicable
13 21 | Tha Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Camplied
14 23 | Barrewing Costs MNat Applicable
15| 24 | Related Party Desclosures Carmplied
16| 26 | Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans Mat Applicable |
17 27 | Separate Financial Statements Complied
8 28 | Investrments in Associates Mot Applicalble
% 39 | Fimancial Reparting in Hyperinilatwnary Econamics Mat Applicable
20 32 | Financial lastruments: Presentation Camplied with
departure [note-2.1]
21 A3 | Earmings per Share Caormplied
22 34 | Intersm Financial Reporting Carnplied
| 23| 36 | Impairment of Assots Camplied
24 A7 | Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Conlingent Assels Complied
25 38 | Intangible Assets Complied with
departure [note-2.1]
24 3% | Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement Camplied with
departure [note-2.1]
27 40 | Imestment Progerty Mat Applicable
28 41 | Agriculture Mat Applicable

* Complied while the quarterly and half-yearly interim financial siatements were prepared during the year as

per regulations of Bangladesh Secunities and Exchange Cormmission [BSEC],

Regulatary and Legal complisnce:
Expart Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited complied with the requirements of the fellowing Acts, Rules,
Drdinances, circular along with all other rules regulations and circulars applicable for the bank:

The Bank Company Act 1991 as amended up to 2013
Thee Cormpanies Act 1994

BRPD Circular Mo. 14 dated 25 June 2003 and BRPD Circular Mo. 15 "Guidelines for Islamic Banking™ dated
07 Newernber 2009 ssued by Bangladesh Bank

al
bl
el

d
|
fl

Orther circulars, rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank fram time to time

The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987

The Securities and Exchange Ordinance 194%

The Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1953
Income Tax Ordinance 1984

WAT Act 1991

The Stamp [Amendment] Act 2010

The Custems Act-196%

The Money Laundering Presention Act 2012

) The Anti Terrorism [Amendment] Act 2013 elc,
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[.1] Components of Statutory Liquidity Ratio [SLR]

Motes to the Financial Statements
as at 31 December 2014

Taka
Particulars 20016 2013
Cash in hand
il Local currency 1,361 200,845 1.552,010,322
il I-'I:-rr:lgn currencies [note 3.1] SATEIT | 11,634 907 |
Sub tolal [a) 1,370,B77,166 1,563,445 229
i) Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent [Senall Bank] [Mote 3.2) y o e
Balamce with Bangladesh Bank 26,989,054 881 || 20,378,197.2%5
Balance with Sonali Bank [as agent of Bangladesh Bank] i 146,227 682 | 144,625,173 |
Siub Total [b) 27,135,282.563 20,542,822 448
Grand tatal [ a+h] 28,504,159,729 22,106,487 497
In Fareign Currency = PR o
LIS Dallar 8388 The | 11,3462 385
Great Britain Pound [GBP] 143 184 261 477
Saudi Arabian Riyal [SAR] 1085274 || 31,095 |
Tatal 7.6T6,217 11,634,907
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent [Sonali Bank) gt ~ 1y LR
Balance with Bangladesh Bank:

[ 19,685.491.267 | [ 15,586,872,869 |

il Lecal currency

il| Fersign cufrencies 1303563618 & T91.3T4.406
Sub total fal 26,989,054,881  20,378,197.295
Balance with Sonali Bank: ] ] i, L
il Local currency (bl | 164227682 | 144,425,173
Grand Total [a+b] 27,135,282,563 20,542,822 468

The Cazh Reserve Requirernent [CRR] and the Statutery Liquidity Ratio [SLR] are maintained in accordance with
the section 33 of the Bank Cormpany Act 1991 lamended up ta 2013), MPD circular Mo, 01 dated 23 June 2014,
MPD circular no. 02 dated 10 December 2013 and in consistent with |slami banks. Cash Reserve Reguirement
ICRR] and the Statutory Liquidity Ratio [SLR] and deposits there against with Bangladesh Bank as at 31 December
2014 are as follows:

Cash Reserve Requirement [CRR]: 4,.50% of average demand and tirme Babilities of Tk, 172224 B8, 000/- a5 on 31
December 2014 [of Tk 151,4%5072.000/- a= on 31 December 2013]. EXIM Bank has maintained required CRR
throughout the year as per Bangladesh Bank Guidelines.

Required resers 11,1%4.617,190 2,087,704, 320
Actual reserve held with Bangladesh Bank [Annexure D] | 19,485 573,227 || 15577747009 |
Surplus/(deficit] 8,490,955,437  6,488,042,489
Statutory Liguidity Ratie [SLR): 5.50% of average demand and time Labilities

Reguired reserve 9472368900 || 17.421,933,280 |
Actual reserve held 19,048 D40, 285 _' 21,586,017,000 |
Surplus/fideficit) 9.571,671,385 4,134,083,720

EXIM Bank has raintained reguired SLR throughoul the year as per Bangladesh Bank Guidelines.

Cash in hand including Foreign Currencies 1370877166 | [ 1.543.645,000 |
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agents BASTABINIT || 15, M62.372,000
Balamce of I2lamic refinance Fund -

Unencumbered approved securities:
Bangladesh Government Islami Invesiment Bond [BGIIE]

3 lal Consolidated Cash in Hand

150

Consolidated Cash in hand 3[a.1)
Consalidated Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent [Sonali Bank| 3a.2)

500,000,000 |

8,536,000,000 || 4.250.000,000

19,044,060,285  21,556,017,000

1377323285 || 1569959322 |
27.135.282.543 || 20.562,822,448 |

DEIHUGNE. 250150, 790
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Mo. Particulars

3 la.1) Consolidated Cash in hand
Expart Irmpart Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

3[a.2) Consolidated Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent [Sonali Bank)
E:-:ppr‘l Impart Bank af [i:ungladtsh Lirmabed
Add: Bank & Subsid@ries

&  Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh [Annexure - B]
il In Gurrent Accounts
il In Mudaraba Savings, MSND & MTDR Account with other
Islamic Banks/Financial Institutions

Add: Ofi-share Banking Units [OBL]

Less: Off-shere Banking Units [(OBU]
Sub total [a)
Outside Bangladesh [Annexure - C)
il InCurrent Accaunt
il In Mudaraba Sasangs & MTDR Acceunt with ather Islamic
Banks/Financial Institutions
Sub tatal |b]

Grand total [a+B]

£.1  Maturity-wite Classification of balance wilk other banks & Financial Institutions |

il Repawyable on Demand

With a residual maturity of
il Mol more than 3 months
iii] Over 3 months but not more than 1 year
wl Over 1 year but not mere than 5 years
vl More than 5 years

Total

&4 lal Consolidated Balance with ether banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries
Less: Intra group transactions
Sub total |a)

Outside Bangladesh

Expert Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank & Subsidiares

Sub total [b)

Grand total [a+h]

5 Placement with banks & other financial institutions
al In Bangladesh
Islamic refinance Fund account ®
bl Dutside Bangladesh
Grand Total [a+h)

1.370.877,145

b 646117

1,377,323,285

27.135.282.543
27,135,282,563

£2.206,783 ||

1,633.925,603

_ 1,676,129,886
1,676,129,886
1,676,129.886
| 1,866,076,163

866,076,163
3,542,206,049

2 421,132,157 |

1121073872

3,562 206,057

1.46756,129885 ||

287192882
L F87,193 862

_1,676,129,886

1866076163 | [

11,719 581

1,877,795,744
4,563,726, 630

500,000,000 |

EW s

_am |

1,563 465,229 |
6,314,093
1,569,959,322

| 20.542,822.468 |

20,542,822 4468

80,525,375 |

B,732,667,872
B,793,193,247
2,140,010

B, 795,333,257
2,140,000
B,793,193,247

3,084,739.598

_3.084,735,.5%8

11,877,932,845

2,912,708, 481

6,185, 206,162
1,E00, 000,000

11,877,932,845

B, 793,193,247
363,419,064
343,615 064
B, 793,193,247

3.084,739.598 |
48,860,679 |

~ 3,153,600,277

11,946,793,524

*The fund is placed to Bangladesh Bank for Re-finance Scheme as per Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular Mo. 13 dated

18 September 2014,
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Mo. Particulars
&. Investment in Shares & Securities

il Governrment ecuniies:
Bangladesh Gowt. kslams; Imvesiment Bond IEEIIE]
Eﬂuﬁ;rm Basvgladesh Limited ICDEL]

iil Investrsent in Subsidiary Companies
EXIM Exchange Compary (LK) Limited
EXIM Exchange Compasy [Canadal Limited
EXIM [USA] ING

EXIM Exchange | Ausiralis] Pty Lid,

EMIM Iskami bevepstrment Limited [ENL]

Less: Imgairment less on imvestment in subsidiary |

Sub total

i} Oitivers

lslaemi Bank Bangladesh Lid

Prime Bank Lid

Beximes Pharmaceuticals Lid,

Mabional Banlk Lid.

TITAS GAS Lid

United Cemmercial Bank Lid.

Latarge Swurma Cemend Lid

‘Shahjalal Islares Bank Lid.

Southeast Bank Lid.

Jarruna Bank Liribed

Sooal |slami Bank Lid.

City Blaric Lbd.

HECC Ban Lid

Bank Asi Lid

Dutch Bangla Bank Lid

Mercanbile Bank LEd

Liksra Bank Lid.

AH Bank Lid,

(MNE Bank Lid.

Premiar Bank Lid.

Al-firatad Bslami Bank L1d,

Dhaka Bank Lid,

Standard Bank Lid,

First Security slami Bank Lid.

Peoples Insurance Compary Lid

Fareast lslami Life Insuranee Coenpary Lid

#Asia Pacific Genaral Inswrance Company Lid
h (eseral Insurance Compasy Lid

Harrabisdi Irsurance Comparry Lbd

City General Insurance Company Lid

Shinepukur Ceramics Lid

Pragali Insurance Company Lid

Prirme [slami Lile Insurance Company Lid

LINDE Ih;jladvm Lid.

EBL MR Mubusl Fund

EXIM Bank 15t Mubual Furd

EBL 152 Mutual Fund

ICB Employees Provident Fund Mubual Fesd- 1

Trust Bank 15t Mutual Fund

DBEH 15t Mutual Fand

IFIC Banix |54 Mutual Fund

Prime Bank 15t AMCL ICEA Mistusl Fund

Mercantile Bank 154 Mutual Fund

Popular Lile 15t Mubual Fund

PHP 15t botual Fund

SWIET

Sulb tetal

Grand takal [F+i+Hi)
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Motes to the Financial Statements
as at 31 December 2014

1
Holding Face
Share | Walue
L Taks |
e
11135-;1| 10
I
1
|
|
|
!
13990 429 1n
11023 30|
33 89 060 10
%8 68 780 10
_I -
mum! 10
271627 10
254 62 125 10 |
148 81 900 0
150 58 144| 0
| 146 18 478 10
&7 12 000| 10
21 46 000| 10
112 1% 183 10
sf46 152 1
| 1441175 10
25 48 475 10
72 18 672| 10
4550050 10
7 85 358 10
931 59| 10
2 40 %40/ 10
20 86 &00| W |
488222 10
11 67 (00| 10
7 05 000| 10
7846 745 10
816750/ 10
174 %00| 10
112 ETS| 10
11 01| 10 |
-l T
59 22 103 10
2427097 10
10 91 575 10
1000 00 10 |
11 84 673 10
10 00 00| 10
11:'5.5.5u|' 10 |
10 00 00| 10|
10 00 000 0
1130 697 " |
10 93 720| 10
13 1T |

Purchase | Markel Voloe | Furchase Price | | |
price | asen 1 Dec. 2004 |asen31Dec. 2013 Remarks
| Taks [ Taks Taia |
B.536,000,000{| 8,536.000,000 | [ £.250,000,000 Unquoted
___lapsiossl 14051008 | _u.mmj Unquoted
8,550,051,038 8,550,051,018
SLO984T8 52078416 Unguated
40053870  400053,8T0 Uniquabed
75382117  TR38ENT Unquoted
- | Unquabed
TP 00,000 %99 00,000 Unguated
1,187 £34,403 1,147,634,603
§3.077.625 93077635
1,074,356,778 1,074,356, 778 ~1,190,870,510
| 428670800 327376009 || 481595.223|  Quoted
UL.168417 216057072 349,168,616  Quated
34, Eﬂl.ﬂﬂ" 198 937 822 256833472 [uabed
210 EEI'.".EJ.? 112503 Bed A9 310,082 Quoted
-. - 145435088  Quoted
-If 136,594 83% Guabed
| - &, 057 583 (Quoted
T30 283 5UE 245,005 TRRATI L33  Quated
TSL 094,607 525,958,145 Th2 801,140 (Quoted
S58TISE| 315398037 555,508,727  Quated
AL 383 361 202393 840 384,343 361 (luabed
A9 951 'i'i‘lil' S 26T TS T 442275 Quobed
X6 'FIB.EH (| 163.728.531 326,212,226 Quabed
TAL H?E.513' 185, 490, 500 284 034 513 [uoted
P 1&5}51| 22T 044, BOO 275,185,253 Quabed
Z35.88%. 1401 153 702 807 234 57 085 (luoted
218.996.701( 177263537 2IBATL 506  Quated
112 56%. 195 59 569 132 112 460,50 Quoted
92800183 40 273,805 92549 458 Quated
T2053.621|  X2786,TH0 T, 846 LoF Quabed
30, EUE.E‘J? 21479575 | 0,035 £75 Quoted
19,210 EII.[I. 14372015 19172643 Quabed
17,907,125 | T E2T Tk 17.502.125 [uoted
3,134, Fedl| Pl e il b | Quated
G680 4441 3,171,260 b, B AL (uobed
50597054 35143472 50,597,056 Quated
42030625 22406500 42 031,625 (uabed
42, I?ﬂﬁ 17367, 000 32024345 Quobed
30 1I]'.".221’ 13 689 1 30,069,756 Qusabed
24415143 15,191,550 26,540,913 {uoted
7,600,958 2518 580 & &01 958 Quabed
481 1.505|| & &p1,718 &,E08 130 (uoted
1,66%.634 B76,855 1,488,196 Quated
4| - 511,750 (uabed
50922003 29018305 | S0424468)  Quoted
2203653 169,896,531 219 740,000 Quabed
1&.ﬁ5£..3:|1’:| 5,785,348 | 16,4658 302 Juoted
15502734 | 4.500,000 15,592,734  Ouoted
15,589,453 £ 305 BEL 15,452,290 [Juoted
14966729 4 400,000 14,5445, 229 Quabed
15,117, 'J‘EE-I 113,432 15,0029 £77 (Quoted
13, 54515:& & 400,000 13,505.256| Quated
10, 4 500,000 10,000,000 Ouabed
10,130, 4% SLAR3AES | 10,023,407 Quoted
10093720  5.040.484 || 10000000 CQuoted
2,250 045 ;l Ungquoted
6,671,637,620 £,171,933.211  4,958.144,114
V6. 29,045.436 118TA,I60,027 12,613,087 862




Notes to the Financial Statements ,E_'x_IE
as at 31 December 2014 annual report 2014
Taka
Mo. Particulars T T T
Provision for diminution in value of Investment in shares stood at The 2,4679,704,40% at 31 December M4, Bank
management maintained provision amounting Tk, 2,102,855,213 Incte 13.5] at the end at the year. The remaining
required provision amounts Th. 375,849,194 will be provided in 04 [Four] Quarters of the year 2015 as per Bangladesh
Bank letter No, DOS [SR] 11537161/24/2015-297 dated 20 January 2015

6.1 Maturity wise classification of invesiment [shares and securities)

& [al Consalidated Investment in Shares & Securities

il Repayable on Demand

With a residual maturity of
il Mat mare than 3 manths
i] Ower 3 mondhs bul not mare than 1 year
vl Ower 1 year but nat more than 5 years
vl Moare than 5 years

il Government securities:
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: EXIM Bank's Subsidiaries
Sub total

ill Others
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: EXIM Islarm Investment Lirrted [ENL)
Less: Bank's subsidiares

6669376555 || 6955887045

1351382117 : 250,000,000
7.260,000,000 | £,000,000,000

1,015.286,764 | | 1.207.180,613
14,296,065,636  12,413,067,662

B.550.051,088 | [ 4.264,051.008
8,550,051,038  4,244,051,038

945995398 | [ 8.149.015.824]
249 858 751 | 221,351,228
10,074,356,7781 | | 10.190,870.510])

Sub lotal - T021,4%6,371 7,179,507 442
Grand Tatal [i+ii] 15,571,547 £0% 11,443,558 480
7 Investments
al InBangladesh
il General Irvestrent |7.2) 1712046, 136030 || 137822001 BT
il Bill discounied and purchased [7.2) | & T3 495 052 ! | &O25378.274 |
Taotal in Bangladesh a) 1?1&&112 | _1-55,3_&?3”.1#3_
bl Dutside Bangladesh [T.2] | - o TS
Tatal Outside Bangladesh [b) - -
Grand Total (a+b) 177,936,835,122  143,B47.380,143
7.1 Maturity-wise classification of investraent
i1 Repayable on Demand BABIG6TRAT || A.8E3.431,784)
With a residual maturity of |
il  Mat mare than 3 months 14 645 070,833 | 11,975 547 B0
i) Ower 3 months but nol mare than 1 year Bl 335 701,785 TA 303,119 646
vl Ower 1 year but not mare than 5 years A3 8404 554504 | | 9532 488634
vl More than 5 years Th 2R 840,131 | 20,152,197 884 |
177,936,835,122  143,847,380,143
7.2 Mode-wise Investment
a] In Bangladesh
i} General Investment
Bai-Muazzal 1,221 94% 950 . B4, 158 SAR (S
Eai - Murabaha F2591 492 247 | T2 ABR BAD AL
Bai-Salam 4 568 4BA29 | 4,175,054 539

Izara bill baia ICammerciall
Izara bill baia [Sall)

Quard

Sulb tetal [i]

T0,564,545,148 | | 53,085,452,032
1512.755.288 | | 1,701.426,146
345,146,853 | | 246,838,560
171,204,136,030  137,822,001,867
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EXIM

A MK

annual repart L0104

Ho. Particulars

ii] Bill discounted and purchased
Bai - as - Sarf [FOEP|

Musharaka Documentary Bill (MDB]
Mudaraba Impert Bill [UPAS]
Murabaha Impert Bill [MIE]

Sub tatal (i)

Total in Bangladesh [al

bl Outside Bangladesh

Total Dutside Bangladesh (b)
Grand Total [a+h)

Motes to the Financial Statements
as at 31 December 2014

Taka

L& || 2013

&62.957,760 | | 575,255,111 |

2.002,292 574 7.790.713,858

3.400,948,278 2079890139
| 866480478 || 1079.519.168
6732499092 4,025,378,274
177,936,835,122  143,847,380,143

177,936,835,122  143,847,380,143

7.2.1 Geographical Lecation-wise Clazsification of Investrment

il Within Bangladesh
al Irn Rural Areas
Bl In Urban Arcas
Sub total (a+b)
ii] Outside Bangladesh
Tatal [i+ii]

7.2.2 Division-wise classification of investrment

Hame of the Division

| Dhaka Division

il Chmagl}rg Dmvisign

il Khulna Deasicn

#wl Rajshahi Division

vl Barisal Division

wil Sylhet Division

will Rangpur Division

Tatal

7.3 Group-wise Classification of Investments
il Inwvestments to directors

iil Investments to Chief Executive & Other Senler Executives
il Imvestmant [unded & nan-funded] be Customers Greup [19% of Capital and abavel note 7.8

iv] Industry-wise Classification of Investments
al Garments
b Temtslx
cl Agro based Industry
dl Dher Industry
Toltal vl
vl Trading and olhers
Total [ivey]

7.4 Classification status-wise investments
Unclassified :

il Unclassified investments including staff investment

ill Special mention account [SMA)
Total Unclassified li+ii)

154

§788 612057 || 4.B41,420825]
| 149,648,223,045 | | 137.005,759.318 |
177,936,835,122  143,847,380,143

177.936,835,122 143,847,380,143

[125,404,916,725 | [ 101,141,064,109

41,931,655, 504 34.513.527.818
2.04% 52 B5S 1,305,568,312
5647, 223 575 §.090,393.379

97137 Aok 307,683,737
1.640,054,027 1619378, 364

| 1143888369 || 1.049,762,224
177,936,835,122  143,847,380,143
125,079 427 110,357,218
T3,024,387,000  50,337,577,000

17,827,794 B80 17 853,655,092 |

11,761,371 431 BRLE 244,353

12.638,800,000 11,480,300,000

17.4597,001 %67 24T 288,654 |

59,724,968,278  40,924,490,139

118211866864  102.922,690,004

177,935,835,122  143,847,380,143

| 164,848,202,788 || 137,488,674,758 |
7.344.914.973 1,078,763.925

172,193.117.261 138,567 .400,683



Notes to the Financial Statements
as at 31 December 2014

MNo. Particulars

Classified:

iiil Substandard

] Doubeful

v] Bad and loss

Tatal Classified (ii+iv+v]
Grand Total [i to vl

7.5 Pledged collateral against investment
Land & Eulldlng
MTDOR, Secunlies etc
Share Certificates
Qihers
Tatal

7.6 Particulars of investments

il Imwesiments conssdered good in respect of which the bank is fully secured

il  levestrents conssdered good in respect of which the bank holds debtors
personal security

] levestments cohsidersd good and secured by the persoral security of sne
or mare persans in addition to the personal secunty of debtors

il Ievestrents conssdersd bad ar doubtful not provided far
Tatal

vl Irvestments due by directors or employees of the bank or any of them
gither severally or pointhy with ary other parsons

vil  Irvestments due by directors or emplogees of the bank ane interested as
Dirgcters, partmers, managing agenls o, in case of private companies, 35 members

vill  Total amaunt of investroents, including temporary nvestrments, made
amy lime during the year to directors or employees of the bank or any of
them either seaxrally of jointly wilh any ather persons

wiill  Todal amount of investrments, including temporary mvestmonts, granted
durimng the year to 1he cormpanies oF irms inwhich the directars of the
bank are interested as direciors, pariners, managing agents or,
in case of prvate campanies, as members

i]  Imvestment due from other banks

1]  Classifed imvestments an which profit has mot been charged:

wil  Particulars of Written Of Investments
al Curnulative amount of Invesiment Witten Off since inceplion

up to 31 December last year
bl Ammount of bvestenent Written Off during this year
cl Total amount of Investment Written OFf [ash]
dl Ammount repovered against such Written O lnvestroent up ta this year
el Amount of imsestmant Written OFf against which suit has been filed
1o recover the same®

B A N K]
annual report 2014
Taka
| 2014 (| 2013
403786863 || 785957135 |
204139 198,448,872
4828391606 || 4.795,533,453
5.7643,717,861  5,279,939.460

177,936,835,122 142,847,380,143

14.823,8419,100

24, 938,060,726

199,596, 765,366 | | 128.948,178,659

RAT2,683,1ER
£,825,000
15,035,329,152

F39,.358,667,372  153,160,9556,000

173,234 649239 | [ 138134792959 |
4,707,185 883 5,712 587,184
177,936,835,122  143,847,380,143
1,912,755,288  1,701,826,146
1,912,755,288  1,701,426,146

302,500 026 302,501,026
EENRAIN | - . st

1274,612566 302,501,026
23,400,000 19,800,000
1,243,493,185 276,201,423

* Th. 065 erore has besn waned from lotal weitten off investment during the year 20012 and mo suit has Besn filed
against Th.0.10 crore [Credit Card] which has been written off during the year 2014,

7.7 Bills discounted and purchased
il Payable in Bangladesh

il Payable cutside Bangladesh
Tatal

2922148048 | [ 3.370.233,026 |
3.810,551,044 || 2.655,145,250 |
6,732,699.092  6,025,378,276
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AW W
annual report 2014

No. Particulars

Motes to the Financial Statements

T.7.1 Maturity grouping of bills discounted and purchased

Payable within 1 month

Ower | month but less than 3 months
Ower 3 menths Bul less than & manths
& manths or mone

Total

7.8  Detail of Large Investments

as at 31 December 2014

Taka
| 2014 | 2013
179,973,604 | | 529,803,198 |
1,542,395,524 499,331.57%
1625645717 || 1.480,726,857
| 3364683235 || 3,515,514.642 |

8,732,499,092  4,025,378,276

Investmants above 10% of total capital of the bank [Total capital Th.2351.96 crore & Th.2119.87 crore for the

years 2014 & 2013 respectively)
Mumber of clients
Amount of cutstanding investments:

Furded I7.8.1]
Mon-funded [7.8.1]

Amount of classified investments

L » 17|

51,349,525,000 . | 30,987,250,000
21,654,862.000 | | 19,350,377,000 |

73,024,387,000  50,337,577,000

Measures taken for recovery of classified imvesiments | Hot a-ppl.il:ahle} Mot applicable
T.8.1 Investmants above 10% of total capital of the bank
Duistanding Outstanding
Taka Taka
iy ook Nk : 13

Hame of the Clients Fumded Mon- funded Total | | Tolad |
1 AEH Greup b6%,357,000 &, 03,575,000 593,372,000 &.076,35%7.000
2 Masco Group 2,338,037 000 1,544,685,000 3682722000 3.74%,005.000
4 5.Alam Vegetable Oits Lid. 2784 &78 000 2,168 280,000 5, 172,958,000 & 086, 06T 000
4 Badsha Group 1.470,304,000 2,157 265,000 3,749 545,000 3,852 350,000
§  Pratty Group [5.5uhil 2.677,218,000 108,445,000 2,785,683,000 2.416,045.,000
4 5.Alam Super Edible Oil Ltd 2,588, 733 000 BT&, 706,000 3,444 945,000 3.535,093,000
7 Meghna Group 195,550,000 2 R0 820,000 3,130,170,000 &.131,845,000
8 City Group . £, 367 597 000 4,347 597,000 | 3 059, 718000
¥ O Group 2.781,%%3,000 - 2.581,993.000 2 475845000
0 Impresese Texdtile Mills Lid. & s Associales 2.189.333.000 321,796,000 2.511,132.000 2,230,700 000
11 S.atam Trading Co. Lid & its allied concem 3302523 000 : 3,302 623,000 2,783, 265 000
12 Ancwar Khan Mordern Hospilal & its assaciates 2.771,525,000 - 2,791,525,000 2556, 957,000
13 HsH Developers Lid - - . 2288, 462000
1& Prince Group 2.106,5%1,000 TEL 114,000 2, E0,805,000 2.504,021.000
15 RHD Group - - - 2 449 187000
14 Nahas Tr.:rd-n; Lorparabon L 25 alled condeirs 7889 07 000 L A9T 000 T eLL 299 000 7.153, 00,000
1T Hasan Pulp & ifs Associafes - - - 21294431000
18 Sikder Real Estabe Lid & IS Assaciates 2 538,577,000 - 2.538.979.000 -
19 Alif Group 7,613 053,000 . 2.613)033.000
20 MP Spirning Mills Ltd & |15 Associates 2527, 725,000 &,618,000 2,534 343,000
21 Abdul Menasn Lid 2 5664 06T 000 55,640,000 3,189, 707,000
22 Aman Group 1.841,600,000 1,080,243,000 2,%22,043,000
23 Sunman Group 2,663,653 ,000 244,852,000 2,%10,541,000
24 5.5 Trading 2 558 2a0,000 5,769,000 2,554 029,000
25 Power Pac Metiara Heranigany Power Plant Lid 2492 E31.000 . 24592831000
26 Ahsham Group 2,163, %44)000 | | 235 542,000 | 2,399 488,000 | | -1

Tetal §1,36%,525,000 21,454, 862,000 73,024, 387,000 50,337,577.000
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Notes to the Financial Statements
as at 31 December 2014

MNo. Particulars
7ial Consolidated Investment

Export Impart Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries
Sub total
Bl discounted and purchased
Bai = as = Sarf [FDBP]
Musharaka Decumentary Bill [MDE]
Mudaraba Import Bill [UPAS]
Murabaha Irmport Ball [MIE]
Sub total
Total
Fixed assets including premises [Annexure-Al
i] Land
il Building & Construction
ifi] Leasehald Property - Building
iv] Furniture and Fixtures
vl [nterior Decoraticn
wil Office Equipment
wii] Vehiclog
viiil Boaoks
Tatal

8 la) Consolidated fixed assets

7.2

Export Impart Bank of Bangladesh Limited
bdd: Bank's subsidiaries

Other assets
Income Generating Inate 9.1]
Mon Income Generating [nete 9.2)

Income B-I'Hr-ltll'lg'
Fund 1o EXIM lslami Investment Limited [EIIL]

Hon Income Generaling

Stock of stationery in hand

Advance Rent [%.2.1]

Suspense Account [9.2.2]

Secunty Deposit [Telephane deposit]
Samps in Hand

Income Receivable on Imsestment [7.2.3]
Qther Recewable

Prepaid Expenses

Clearing Adjustmant

Others [9.2.4)

Total

7.2.1 Advance Rent

Office rent
Godown rent

EXIM

annual report 2014
Taka

2014

2013

171,204, 136,080 |

| 137.822.001,867 |

1228732823 || 1.154,617.652
172,432,868,853  138,976,619,519
462,957,780 [ 575255111
2,002,292 576 . 2,290,713,858
400,968,278 | | 2.079.690,139
B66,4BOATE | 1.079.519,168
5,732,699,092  ,025,378,274
179,165,567,945  145,001,997,795
1,256.796.000| [ 1.240,794,000 |
1281306393 | | 1.216,197,507
265,736,762 | 72 550,762
51,838 506 | £2 561541
177,366,771 | 138,329,274
759,398,442 | 759 498,951
18,214,820 | 13,261 969
106,836 182,483 |
3,309,760,532  3,183,437.491
3.309,760.532| [ 3,183,437 471 |
1950636 | 6923604
3,311,712,168  3,190,341,100
570,566,247 || 570,564,247
1,750,285,480 | | 1.453 664,155
| 2,320,851,727  2,024,230,402
| 50566247 570566247 |
36,480,992 i 30,647,133 |
235,743,687 | 195,511,631
R 470,095 | 583,476,227
6877179 6,832,779
2,844,006 2,789,711
229,600,000 | 192,475,000
104,136,966 | 47,559,495
§63.303 | 179,184
- 121,150
187151282 | 17071863
1,750,285,480  1,453,444,155
25075303 [ 18484878
10,669,384 | 10,663,467 |
235,743,687 195511431
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E;X_l! Motes to the Financial Statements

annual report 2014 as at 31 December 2014
Taka
Mo. Particulars 2014 1 T
%.2.2 Suspanse Account
ECF lean receivable from Bangladesh Bank 453, 84,765 431957013
Advance against mew branches 7,951,340 | 12,995 648
Others® 243,233,710 238,523,546

FELLTDO95 BO3ATE 22T

*This includes advance against Salary, TA/DA, others, Postage, Sundry debiors, Suspense Account, iher stock,
Suspense-|cash remitted, FRMD, Islamic VISA Card charge| etc.

#.2.3 Incoma Receivable on Investmant

Profit receivable on BGIIB 210,000000] [  154,575.000
Profit receivable on deposit with other banks 19,600,000 237,900,000 |

229,400,000 392,475,000

%.2.4 Others . i
Advance against purchase of building lincluding the value of portion of Land] 157 84% 478 151,130,000
Advance against purchase of Machinery and Equipment 500000 -
Prepaid insurance premium £ 004,671 | 3,857 460
Application Money for share 1,204,700 -
Receivable from EIIL 19082383 | 19,082 383 |

187,151,252 174,071,843

#.3 Classification of other assets

Unclassified | 2320307.727 || 2.023.684.402 |
Doubaful = -
Badfloss 544,000 || 544,000 |

2,320,851,727 2,024,230,402

%.& Fictitious Assets
Mo fictitiows assets has been accounted for during the year. -

% lal Conselidated other assets

Expert Impert Bank of Bangladesh Limited 2320851727 || 2024230402 |
Add: Bank's subsidiaries 468,309,378 393,090,481
Less: Placerment with EXIM kslami [nvestrment Lid. [ENL] [570,566,267) || 570,566,247
2,218,594,858 1,844,754,836
10  Mon Banking Assots = | -

11 Placement from banks & other financial institutions
al InBangladesh k-
Islamic Banks - | T
Bangladesh Bank = || 1.550,000,000

Sonali Bank =Jl =+
Sub Total [a] - 1,550,000,000
bl Outside Bangladesh 452,825,605 -
Grand Total [a+b] 452,825,605  1,550,000,000
11.1 Security against placemant from banks & other financial institutions 1 :
Secured = || 1,550,000,000
Unsecured 452 825,605 | -

452,825,605 1,550,000,000
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Notes to the Financial Statements
as at 31 December 2014

Mo. Particulars

11.2 Maturity grouping of placement from banks & other financial institutions

il Re-payable on demand

With a residual maturity of
il Re payable within 1 manth
il Owver 1 month but within & months
| Ower & manths but nat mere than 1 year
w] Ower 1 year bul not mone than 5 years
wil Over 5 years but not mora than 10 years
wii] More than 10 years

1112l Conzolidated Placement from banks & other financial institutions
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

Less: Placerment with EXIM Islami Investment Lid, Iintragroupl

12 Deposils and ather accounts

Mudaraba savings bank deposits [12.1]

Mudaraba terrn depasits [12.2]

Oiher Mudaraba Depaaita [12.3]

Al-Wadeeah Current and Other Deposit Accounts [12.4]
Bills payable [12.5

Tatal

12(al Consolidated Deposits and other accounts
Consolidated Mudaraba savings bank deposits -12.1 [al
Consolidated Mudaraba Term Depasit-12.2 [a)
Cansalidated Other Mudaraba Depesitz-12.3 [a)
Consolidated Al-Wadeeah Current and Qther Deposit Accounts-12.4 [al
Consolidated bills payable-12.5 [al
Tatal

12.1 Mudaraba savings bank deposits

12.1[a) Consclidated Mudaraba savings bank deposits
Expert Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Less: Intragroup transactions

12.2 Mudaraba term deposits

12.2[a) Consolidated Mudaraba Term Deposit

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Le<s: Intragraup tranasctions

EXIM

annual report 2014

Taka
2014 = 2013
. 1,060,000,000
452,825,605 500,000,000
|

452,825,605  1,550,000,000
457 875,605 1,550,000,000
570,566,247 570,568,247
1,023,391,852  2,120,564,247
(570,584,267 , 1570546 247
452825405  1,550,000,000
9906099663 || 7.413.430,150 |
123.213.021,540 || 92.737.753,770
46227613053 || 46201 635,014
21387291172 || 18.677,209,026
1,602,354 091 703,217,293
200,296,379,719  165,733,245,253
9.904,099.853 || 7.413.430,150 |
122.987.801,586 || 92.425,042.708
46166629008 || 46171484515
21,346,501,289 || 18.476.651,522
1,606,172,757 || 904,967,759 |
200,009,004,503  145,391,574,455
9.904,099,863  7,413,430,150
9,904 099,843 T.413.430,150
9.904,099.863  7.412,430,150
123,213,001,540 92,737,753,770
123213021540 | [ 92.737.753.770
(225.219.954) || [312.711.062] |
122,987,801,586  92,425,042,708
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No. Particulars

12.3 Other Mudaraba Deposits
Mudaraba Shart Motice Deposit
Mudaraba Cash Wagl Depesit
Mudaraba Manthly Savings Scheme
Mudaraba Monthly Income Deposit Scheme
Mudaraba Maonthly Benefit Deposit Scheme
Mudaraba Multiplus Sawings 5chema
Mudaraba Educateon Savings Scheme
Mudaraba Super Savings Scheme
Mudaraba Hajj Depasit
Mudaraba Denmohar/Marriage Scheme
EXIM Ziadah
EXIM Ruharma
Total

12.3 lal Consolidated Other Mudaraba Deposits
Expart Impart Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Less: Intragroup transaction

12.4 Al-Wadeeah Current and Other Depasit Accaunts

Al-wadeeah Current Deposits

Fereign Currency Accaunt [LSD]

Foreign Currency Accaunt [GEF]

Foreign Currency Account [EURD]
Foreign Currency Account [CAD)

Sundry Deposit

Security Deposit: LC

Security Deposit: Back 1o Back LC & ABP
Security Deposit: Bank Guarantes
Security Depasit: Inland Bl Purchazed [IBF]
Profit payable

12.4 lal Consolidated Al-Wadeeah Current and Other Deposit Accounts

Export Import BEank of Bangladesh Limited
Less: Intragroup transaction

125 Bills payable
Fay arder
Demand drafi

12.5 [a] Consolidated bills payable

Expart lmport Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank’s subsidiaries

140

Motes to the Financial Statements

as at 31 December 2014

Taka
| 2014 | 2013
9147537631 || LA37I547Y
16,145,156 | 12,149,945
11.264,133,889 || 9691416907
3,612,092.901 || 19.103.993.170
§,185,824,349 | 2 869 885 405
£4%, 790,334 374,762,085
2,987 554 2,851,909
12148917228 9460358 700
25,547 %4 18802048
11,971,255 &, 6BE 986
143,111,447 | ;
1913610 || - |
&h,227,613053  46,201,635,014
&6_727,613,053 | 46,201,63501%
[61,186,045] || [30,150.498) |

66,166,429.008 48171484516

5448139071 |[ 4113725112 |
&78.438,645 || 365807615
1,769,057 | 2407052
1,141,460 458_ 448
9,481,830 3.882.274
826,523,966 || 1,715.690.970
1.628.090,665 || 1362391521
10,322,186,638 || 8,769.475.478
217755562 || 216552424
8,643,244 47,302,340
2375,121,016 || 1.879.515571
21,347,291,172  18,477,209,026
21.347.291,172 || 18.477.209.026 |
[789.883] 1557,504)
21,346,501,289  18,476,651,522
1,585 949,366 B57.797.922
16,384,745 4541937
1.602,354,091 903,217,293
1,602 354,091 903,217,293 |
1,818,666 1750466 |
1.604,172,757 904,967,759
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annual report 2014

Taka
Mo, Particulars 2016 (| 2013
12,6 Maturity-wise classification of Depaosits
From banks
il Re-payable an demand 21,257.3M 6,030,542
With a residual maturity of
iil Re-payable within 1 month 4377600 408 805,149,433
il Owver 1 manth but within & manths 000,000,000 2.800.400,000

i Owver & maonths but not more than 1 year
vl Ower 1 year bul not more than 5 years
vil Owver 5 years but not more than 10 years
vil] More than 10 years

5,400,857,799  3.611,779.975

From other than banks RN e T
il Re-payable on demand 23819, 75,850 20,041 604,40
With a residual maturity of
il He-payable wathin 1 manth 45,,?57,1‘5-2,15# M LABT 375327
iil] Ower 1 month but within & manths 85,152 174 675 67, 732.78% 47
il Ower & manths but not mone than 1 year 156,530,652.01% 18,694 596,555
vl Ower 1 year but not more than 5 years 12,742,020, 754 11574 842,154
vil Cwer 5 years but not more than 10 years B460,543,123 £,502.648,13%
vii] More than 10 years 1.910,552,33% 1087637121
193,893,521,920  162,121,445,278
Total 200.296,379.71%  165,733,245,293
13 Other liabilities _
Provision for classied investments -note-13.1(b.1] 2438979738 || 2,755.392.083 |
Provision far unclassified [standard) investrments -note-13.1]a.1] 1,065,906, 154 959,481,201
Provisian for placerment with ElIL- nate-13,1[2.2] 11,411,330 11,411,320
Pravision for unclassified SMA investments -note-13.1(a.4) 57,535,246 5,340,754
Provision far OFf balance sheet cxposures nole-13,10c ] 04, 168,00% &01.193,638
Provision far Off-Share Banking Unit , note-13.1(a.3] A£,007, 683 20,778,501
Prafit suspense accaunt [note-13.2] 404,015,553 305,184, 224
Provision for Income tax [nate-13.3] 560,345,128 351,692,942
Provissan far deferred taoes [nate 13.4) 50,254,000 50.256,000
Provisian for diminution in value of shares | note 13.5 2102855213 1,353 329,613
Provisson for employees social secunties-superannuation fund 1,000,000 1,000,000
Prawision for gratuity [13.6) 328,321,568 186,176,500
Provisson for other assets 544,000 544,000
Provisian for audit feas 550,000 550,000
Zakat lund 1 452880 |
Accrued expenses payable 7.768 577 16118,113
Taw/VAT deducted at source 132,268,230 231,328 852
Excise duty 75,194,932 27373460 |
Other payable 31,827,630 |
Compensation suspense account [unrealized] 553,612,201 335,411,639
Compensation suspense account [realized) 46, T 441 1?¢_5ﬂﬁ.HE_;
B.559,361,624 7544, 507,228
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Taka

Mo. Particulars e [ e ]

13.1 Provision for investments including bad and doubtiul investrments
la] General Provision

162

Unclassified Investments [a.1) 1.065.905.156 ||  949.481.231 |
Placement with EIIL |2.2] 11,411,320 11,411,320
Off-Shore Banking Unit [a.3] 24,009 683 20,798,901
Specal mention accaunt 1SMAL- [3.4) | _5?.535__2’-‘5 11 5,340,754 |
Sub total ~1,168,861,403 1,007,032,206
Ib] Specific Prevision
Substandard 63,696,902 30,569,494 |
Doubtful 72070131 21,639,721
Had/lass 2,303,214.085 ZAT3 182 BES
Sub total 2,438.979,738  2,755,392,083
Total provision on investment 3,607,861,141  3,762,424,289
la.1) General provision on unclassified [standard] investments
Pravision held at the beginning of the year 969 LB1. 731 TA7 337 547 |
Add: Provision made during the year | F6,423.923 | 182,143,665 |
Balance at 31 December 1,065, 505,154 l'ﬁ'l'.-llj.ﬂ'l
[2.2) General Provision for placement with EIIL
Provisicn held at the beginning of the year 11,411,320 11,411,320 |
Add: Provizion made during the year - -
Balance at 31 December 11,411,320 11,411,320
la.3] General Provision for DBU
Provigicn held at the beginning of the year 'W ; -EI:;"IE??"T' ]
Provigion made lor the year | 13,210,182 12,709,772
Balance at 31 December 34,009,683 20,798,901
la.&) Provision for unclassified special mention account [SMA]
Pravision held at the beginning of the year 5340754 || 126,106,420 |
Add; Pravision made during (he year G2, 194, 492 1130, 765, 666]
Less: Provision no longer required =31 go)
Balance at 31 December 575352686 5,340,754
|b6.1) Provizion far classified investments
Balance al 1 January [ 2755397083 | 1,660,785 257 |
Less: Fully provided Investrnent written off [946,528,365) -
Less: Profit waived | - 18,408,540 |
1,808,465, 718 1,651,476,702
Add: Recoveries of amount priviaushy wrilten all | = -
Add: Provision made during the year 30,514,020 1.303,715,381
Less: Provision no more reguired for investment realized - -
HMet charge in profit and loss account &30, 514,020 . 1,303, 715,381
Balance at 31 December 2,438,%79,738  2,755,392,083
le) General Provision for off balance sheet exposure
Provision held at the beginning of the year 601193838 || 839,504,834 |
Provision made for the year 54974171 || (38310998 |
Balance at 31 December &54, 168,009 601,193,838
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No.
13.2

13.3

Particulars

Profit suspense account
Balance al 1 January

Add: Met amount credited during the year lo suspense accaunt

Less: Met amount recovered during the year
Lass: Amaunt writlen offfwaned during the year
Balance at 31 December

Income tax Liability

Balance atl 1 January

Prosision far pravious years tax

Add: Prowsion made lor the year [role 13.3.1]
Lesg: Settlement of tax liabilities far the years
Balance at 31 Decembar lal

Advance Tax

Balance a1 1 January

Add: Payment made during the year

Less: Settlerment of tax liabilities for the years
Balance at 31 Decembar (b

Het Balance at 31 December [a-b]

1331 Provision for Current Tax made during the year

Income tax @ 42.50% on estimated taxable profit (From Al
Add: Tax on didend income i 20%

Add: Tax on capital gain @10%

Add: Excess prafit tax

Estimated prevision required as at 31 December

A, Computation of Taxable Profit

Frohl belore b

Less: Gain on share [Capital gain

Less: Cash dividend

Less: Mominal value of bonus share
Estimated Taxable Profit for the vear [A]

EXIM

B A N K]
annual report 2014
Taka
| 2014 | 2013
305186226 || 247,264,896
58,831,329 | 57.919.328
S | LN
_ 4D4D15553 305,184,224
9.777.073.287 || 8.443,136,990 |
308,320,080 |
1.814,175.075 \ 1,333,536, 297
11,899.567.6462  9,777.073,287
945380345 || 7747726627 |
1,903,841, 9465 | 1.647.653.718
|
11,329,222,316  9,435,380,345
| S60M5128 31492942
1,778.902.640 || 1.302.807,083 |
30,498,100 | 27,583,135
4773334 | 1,564,078
1,814,176,075  1,333,936,297
4406915065 || 3247326398 |
(477333390 || (15.440,776]
[152,490,503) [147,925.482]
[21,037.932) ||  118,531,509]
4,185,653,271 3,045,428,431

* High Court has isswed arder in favor of the Bank, bul lax authority not yel isswed the demand notice based on
the High Court Order for the Assessrment Years 2000-2001, 2001-2002 & H002-2003.

*  Tax for the Assessment Year 2003- 2004 has been finalized.

®  Taxes Appellate Tribunal has ssued onder for the Assassment Year 20046-2003 against which appeal o the

Hon'ble High Court will be made in due course

Tax for the Assesament Years 2006-2006, 2006-2007, 2000-2008 & H008-200% have bean finalzed.
*  Taxes Appellate Tribunal has issued arder for the Assessment Year 200%-2010 against which appeal 1o the

Hon'ble High Court will ke made in dus course.

*  Tax liability has been sattled for the Assessment Year 2000-2011

*  Taxes Appellate Tribunal has msued order to set-a-side of some disallowances made by the DT for the

Azsessment Year 2011-2012.

Tax returns hawe been submitied for the Assessment Years 2012-2013, 2013-2014 & 2014-2015 which are yet ta

be assessed

* Submission of Tax return for the Assessmant Year 20152016 not vel due.
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Mo. Particulars ey e

131%] Consolidated Provislon for Current Tax made during the year
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

1816,1746,075 || 1333936297 |
19.235.024 ||  19.210.175
© 1,833,413,099  1,353,146,472

13.3a] Consolidated Income tax Liability

Export Impor Bank of Bangladesh Lirmited GEDI45, 128 | [ 341492942
Add: Bank's subsidiaries | 15308812 | 8390854

575,653,940 350,083,796

13.4 Deferred tax liability/[Assets)

Balance at 1 January 50,256,000 | [ 50.256.000 |

Transfer [telfrarm Prafit & loss acosuwm - = 4, ]

Balance at 31 Decomber 50,256,000 50,254,000
13.5 Provision for diminution in value of shares

Balance at 1 January 1,353 329,613 i T 1,012.T96.B28

Provision made far the year TET 525,600 | 380,530,785

Balance at 31 December® 2,102,855,213  1,353,329.613

*Provigion for diminution invalue of lmeestrment in shares stood at Th 2 479 704 409 at 31 Decermbar 2014 The
Bank maintained prowision amounting Th, 2,102.855.211 at the end of the year. The remaining required provision
amaunia Tk 374 859,196 wall be proveded in 04 [Feuwr] Quarters of the year 2015 a2 per Bangladesh Bank letter
Mo, DOS [SE) 11531 41/24/2015-297 dated 20 January 2015,

135 [al Consolidated Provision for diminution in valug of shares
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Lirmited 2. 101855213 | | 1,353,329.613
Add: Bank’s subsidiaries 56,544,590 || 28414947
2,15%.41%,803 : 1.!5.’?“.531

13.6 Provislon for Gratulty
Balance at | January

186,176,500 192,355,724

Less: Desbursed during the year 52,922,145 | 156,178.824]
Add: Prowision made during the year [Note 13.4.7) 195,074,213 || 50,000,000
Balance at 31 December 328,321,568 : 1I_i_,1".'l_.5-l!_t|_ :

.61 Mo actuarial valuation was done by the Bank as at 31 December 2014, As per Bangladesh Bank letter Mo, DBI-
LA HEL2015-532 dated 19 March 2015 The bank is required 1o maintain a provision of Tk, 150,000,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2014 and Tk, 130,000,000 per year for the next 11 years, The bank has maintained a
prowision of TR, 195,076,213 during the year.

13(a] Consolidated ather liabilities e e v A
Expart Imparl Bank af Bangladesh Lirmited B55% 361,624 || 75445907 228
Add: Bank's subsidiaries 835,701,819 | 56620390

9395063443 8.101.527.418
14 Share Capital —_— e
16.1 Authorized Capital

2.000,0)0,000 ardinary shares of Th.10/- each 20,000,000,000  20,000,000,000

The Bank raised its authorized capital frorm Th 10,000,000,000 te Tk 20,0000000,000 wm its Bth Extra-srdinary
General meeting held cn 28 July 2011,
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Taka
Mo. Particulars | 2014 | 2013
14.2 Paid up capital
1,154 434 782 ordinary shares of Ti. 10 each [1,050 434,168 ordinary shares of T T eachl 11,566,367 820 10,514,851 640
1,272,298, 260 ordinary shares of Tk, 10/ each [105,148.81& ordinary shares
of Tk 0= gach] issued as bonus share, 1,772,298.260 1,051 486,140

1,283,864,508 12,838,646,080  11,566,347,820

The bank has increased its paid up capital of Tk, 1,272,298 280/ by issuance of 11% stock dwidend which was
appraved in the 131h AGM held on 17 June 2014,

16.2.1 Initial public offer [IPO] & rights share

Dul of the telal issued, subscrbed and fully paid wp capital of the Bank 3,138 750 crdinary shares of TR.100/- gach
amaunting to Tk.313.875,000/- was raised through public offering of shares in the year 2004 & in the year 2004
bank raised Tk.571,252 500/- through rights sharg offer at 1: 2 shargs of Tk 100/- gach. In the year 2010 Bank
further raised Tk, 2,277,422, 930/ through ssuance of rights share at 1: 2 shares of Tk.10/- each

1£.2.2 al The Paid wp Capital of the Bank is Tk.12,838 645 080 divided into 1,283 Bé4 408 ordinary shares of Tk 10/ gach

Fully subscribed by:

51 e 2013
No. e No. of Shares % of total Amount [Takal | | Amount [Taka)
il | Promoters/Sponsors 577220104 45.01% 5, 772,291,040 5,224 523 440
il | General Public & Othars 005, 735,508 54.97% 7055 .355,000 & 41, ERE TRD
| i) | GOB . : : .
| Grand tetal [isii+iii] 1,283, 856,608 100%: 13,838, 554,080 11,566,347, 820
bl Percentage of shareholdings as at 31 December 2014 Mo, of shares ¥ of holdings
Spensors/Directors &13,0%2. 916 &4T.75%
Corporate badies - Local 437 084 345 1B.47%
Corporate bodies - Foreign 2,524,050 0.63%
F-um-.:-g_.': indmduals - 0,00%
Nan-ressdent Bangladashi 2,200,794 0.61%
General public 42,950,003 42 948%
=Bl 0bh000  _____VN.00%
¢l Range-wise shareholdings as on 31 December 2014 are as follows:
Range of helding of shares share Dokt ey of shares
Less than 500 73,795 9,912,681 0.77%
200 te 5000 a7 148 0664 BTG 7.06%
5001 to 10,000 £ AL 48,310,430 3. 765%
10,007 1o 20,000 T 04, 463,057 4.40%
20,001 1o 30,000 a4 23,287,801 1.815%
30,001 10 40,000 A& 14,007,995 1.0%%
40,007 10 50,000 Fad]| 11,384 200 0.E%%
50,007 1o 100,000 445 A2ATL 143 2.51%
100,007 to 1,000,000 a7 104 560,267 B.14%
Ower 1,000,000 107 E92 798 990 49.540%
140,081 1,283,844,608 ~100.00%
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Ha.
14.3

repart 2014
Particulars

Capital Adequacy Ratio [as per Basel 1l
Tetal assels of the bank

Total risk weighted assetslas per Basel M)
A. Required capital

[10% of risk weighted assets as per RECA guidelings in ling with Basel 1)

B. Actual Capital/Equity-Solo:

il Core capital [Tier 1] - Mote C

ill Supplementary capital [Teer 1] -Mote D
Actual Capitall Equity [iviil
Surplusfideficit] Capital (B-A)

C. Core capital [Tier 1]

Paid up capital

Statlulary reserve

Dvidend equalizaticn A/C

Retained carnings

Deduction: Shertiall in provisions requined against investiment incshanes
I:Ilg ible Tier | capital

D. Supplementary capital [Tier 11}

General pravisicn ¢n Ln classified investments
General provision on O balance sheet cxposures
Aszets Revaluation Reserves up to S0%

Percentage of capital held againsl sk waighted assels

Capital requirement ‘Required for 2014
Twar =1 =2.005%

Tegr =1l

Tatal 10.00%

Motes to the Financial Statements

as at 31 December 2014
_Taka

2014

232.411,858.5%
19%.376,580,5 5
1%,737,652,563

20,660,670,785 | |

2828, 910,265
23,219, 284,03)
3,581,933,447

12, B8, Lk, D8]

6. 1718,314,064

&, 7,000
20017 784 85T

[ 1376849196
20,650,670,785

1,168,861.403 | |

£56,168,009
1,033,885,833
2,858,915,245

3.

192,452,216, 240
159,401,397 843
15,940,135, TBE

18,556,552.093
2,562, 111 877 |

21,198,703,470
5,258,568,184

11,566,347 820
5,236,5931.055
B2, 05000
1,690,038 218

18,556,592,093

1.007 032206
S0, 193,838
1,033,885, 833 |
2,642, 111,877
13.30%

Held
11.64%

= —_ L .H%.
~ 13.30%

E. Breakdown of gross Risk-Weighted Assets [RWA] in the various categories of risk exposures

Credit Risk:

Un Balance Sheet tems
(it Balance Sheat items
Market Risk
Operational Risk

Tatal

14.30a] Consolidated Capital Adequacy Ratio

164

Total assets of the bank
Total risk weighted assels
A Required capital 10% of resk waighted assets as por Basel 1

B. Actual Capital/Equity-Consolidated:
il Core capatal [Tier I - Mote C

il Supplementary capital [Tier Nl -Mate D
Actual Capital/ Equity [iviil
Surplusfldeficit] Capital [B-Al

[174,731,517,356
152,071,122,253
22 640,395,103
11,112,792,794
13,532,215,482
199,376,525,634

232,833,953,858
19%,902,842,754

19,990,266, 276

20,527,023,456 | |

2658,915,245
23,385,938,701
e

134,273,043,057

116,18 484 506
20, 147.558.201
11,595,141,332

11,533,173,474

159,401,357,8463

195,542,247,525
169,662, 100,013
15,966,218,001

18,422,147325 |
25482 111 877

21,064,259,202
5,098,041,201
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EXIM

oA N K|

report 20145

annual

Taka

Particulars 2016 [~ ;n-“_ ]
€. Core capital [Tier 1]
Paid up capial [ 12838 646,080 || 11.564,347.820 |
Statutory reserve 4. 11830604 2,134,911.055
Dividend equalization AN &2, 775,000 42,775,000
Retained earnings 1885047017 1.555,7%4,379
Minarity interest in subsidiarnes 06591 ¥9.071 |
Deduction: Shortiall in provisions required against investiment in shares 376,849, 1%6) -

20.527.023.656  18.422,147.325
0. Supplementary capital [Tier 1)
General pravision on Un classified investrments 1,168.8561,403 1,007,032 206
General pravisien on O balance sheet exposures 456,168,009 &01,1%3.838
Assets Revaluation Resenmes up to 50% [ 1033835833 1,033 BES, 833

2858915245 2,642,111,877
Percontage of capital held againal riak weighled asses 11.70% 1.1%%
Capital requirement (Requiredfor2014| | Held | Held |
Tier - | 5. 00% 10.27%: 11.54%
Togr =l 1.435% 1.463%
Total 10.00% 11.70% 13.1%%

E. Breakdown of gross Risk-Weighted Assets [RWA] in the various categories of risk exposures

Credit Risk:

On Balance Sheet items
(i Balance Sheet items
Market Risk
Operational Risk

Tatal

Statulary reserve
Balamce at 1 January
Addition during the year
Balance at 31 December

Other reserves

al General Reserve
Balance at 1 January
Addition/Tadjustment] made this year
Sub total i)

bl Dividend equalization Account
Balance at 1 January
Addition/Tadpstment] made this year
Sub total [ii]

€] Asset Revaluation Reserves
Balance at 1 January
Addition/TAdjustment] during the year
Sub total [iiil
Grand total [+i«ii]

| 174,660,615,127 | 136,020,000,144 |
[152.000,220,02% || 115.872.441,552

| 22.660395,100 || 20,147.558,551
11,661,126,066  11,943,646,108
|13,580,923,584 || 11,698,533,761
199,902,662,756  159,462,180,013
[ 5236931085 || 4587465775 |
| 881383009 ||  &49,465,280 |
6,118,314,064 5,236,931,055

[ 62775000 |[  62,775.000 |

$2,775,000 62,775,000

[ 2067771668 || -
! = || 2087771466 |

2067771466 2,067,771,666
2,130,546,666  2,130,545,666
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Ha.
17

Particulars

Forgign currency translation adjustment
Revaluation gainflzss] an Imvestment [17.1]
Foreign currency translation gain/lloss]

17lal Conzolidated Foreign currency translation adjustment

171

171

Cansolidated Revaluation gainless] on Imestment 17.1 [a)
Foreign currency translation gaindlloss]

Revaluation gainfilass) on investment
Balance at 1 January
AdditioryTadjustrment] dwring the year
Balance at 31 Decamber

[a] Consolidated revaluation gain/[loss] on investment
E:-epl;ﬂ Impart Bank of Eangl;dcgh Lirmated

Add: Bank's subsidiaries

Balance at 31 December

Retained earnings

Balamce brought forward

Priar year Adpustrment

Add: Profit for the year

Less: Transler to stalubory reserve
Less: Stock dividend

Balance carried forward

18(al Consolidated retained earnings

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited

Add: Bank's subsidiaries

Fargign currgncy transiation gain/lless]

Elimination of impairmeant lass an investment in subsidiany
Balance carried forward

1827l Consolidated Retained sarnings brought forward

1%

148

Balamce at 1 January

Dieficit Beginning |prier year adpustrment]
Foreign currency translation gaindlloss]
Retained earning brought farward

Minority interest
Share Capital
Retained earnings-EXIM Islami Investment Limited [EIIL]

Minarity interest

Contingent labilities and commitments
Acceplance and endorsament

Ledters of guarantes [2001]

Irrevocable letters of credit [20.2)

Rills far callection [30.3]

Oiher cantingent Liabilities [20.£)

Total Contingent Liabilities

Oiher cormmitrments

Tatal Contingent Liabilities and commitments

Motes to the Financial Statements

as at 31 December 2014

Taka
[ 2014 = 2013

6986171 7595231
429618 | 1,629,030 |
5,415,789 9,224,261
4986171 || 7.595.231 |
4,986,171 7,595,231
1490538218 |[ 1476753697 |
. 1,345 860

2,480,927 638 1.913.390,101
[B81, 383,009 [649 445 780)
11.272,298.260] || [1.051.486.140] |
2.017,784,837  1,490,538,218
2017786837 || 1.650538.218 |
[774,385,827] [132.914,809]
1429, 418 11,629,030
_ 93,077,625 | - |
1,884,047,017  1,555,994,379
1555.994,379 || 1387293534 |
| 16045189 | 2699417 |
1,572,038,568  1,369,992,951
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
(93,084 934) i9.289 423 |
706,913,066 990,710,577
0,691 99,071

4,238 337 404 3 750,989 548
21034770856 || 18,083.871566
SATTNET30 || 4.404,117568
34853575517 || 33.680.405.111 |
45,616,800,909  £0,119,383,811
£5,616,800,509  &0,119,383,811



Notes to the Financial Statements
as at 31 December 2014

Mo, Particulars

20,1 Letters of guaraniee
al Clalms against the Bank which is not acknowledged as debt
bl Money for which the Bank is contingently Liable in respect of
guarantess given lavering:
i| Directars
1l Gavernment
iii] Bank and aiher financial instituticns
iw] Others

20.2 Irrevocable letters of oredit [Including Back to Back Bills)
Letter of credit [cash)
Letter of credit [EDF]
Letter af credit [back to back]

20.3 Bills fer callection
Dutward balls for collection
Local decurnentary bills for collection
Foreign documentany bills for collection

20.4 Other contingent liabilities
Accepted bills for payment

Total Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

21  Litigatien filed by the Bank
Mqtllh{:cl branch
Panthapath branch
Agrabad branch
Khatungonj branch
Gazipur Chowrasta branch
Imamgpn] branch
Gulshan branch
Rajuk Avenue branch
Mawabpur braneh
Jubilee Road branch
i rayangaon) bramnch
Mirpur branch
Chewmuhani
Littara branch
Malibagh branch
Karwanbazar branch
HO Corporate branch
Maoulsibazar branch
Rajshahi branch
Bogra

22  Income statement
Incoma Inote-22.1]
Expensied [note-22.2]

Z22[al Consaolidated Income staterment
Export Impart Bank of Bangladesh Limited
fdd: Bank's subsidiaries

EXIM

annual report 2014

19,732,924 067

Taka
2006 2013
D |

4,238,337,606 || 3,750.989.56¢ |
SAEAIT.S0EE  3,T00,997,564
10,986,793,656 || 8,343.753,157
507,240,636 719.229.389
9,140,536,566 || 9,020.899.020 |
21,04,770,856  18,083,871,566
108,164 8756205
4050017411 || 2.318.130,346
1,629,591,355 || 2.277,230.993 |
5.479,716,930 4,604,117.568
34,863,975,519  33,680,405,111
65,616,800,909  60,119,383,811
1,061,568,542 968,247,130
296,401,286 || 204,040,691
293,581,629 293,591,629
TRITIERG || Ta9IEN
4,377,549 | 4377549
73,884,734 73,886,736
AET9BLAEY || 447984401
97,027,460 267,085,045
1.030.336,540 ||  1.030.336,540
62,735,997 £2.735,997
19,620,044 19,620,044
16,199.281 | 16,199.281
5,681,611 5,681,611
105,111,298 || 102.296,373
63386204 || 63.386.204
48,510,421 36,981,657
167,622,468 31,143,000
S6ATTO6 || S6.477.049
4,336,711 | 6336111
491,819,498 | =
4,443,656, 899  3,747,389,624

25,736,684 100 | [ 23,614.707,638 |

18,686.814,077 |

£003,758,033 4,927,893,561

&,003, 758,033
38,862,863

e e R
 6,042,640,896

4,927 893,561
__35.015.509 |
&, 762,509,870




.E.'.x.I! Motes to the Financial Statements

annual report 2014

Mo. Particulars

221 Income
Profit, discount and similar income
Dividend incarme
Fee, commission and brokerage
Gains begs losses arising from dealing securities
Gains less losses arising from invesiment secunities
Gains bess losses arising frarm dealing in foreign currencies
Income from nen-banking assels
Other aperating incame
Prafit less losses on profil rale changes

22.2 Expenses

Profit, fee and commissian
Losses an investmanis
Adminisirative expenses

Qther cperaling expenses
Depreciation on banking assels

23 Inwestment income
23.1 il Income from General Investment
Bai-Muazzal
Bai-Murabaha
Bai-Salam
izara bill baia
Musharaka
Fargign Bill Megatiatian
Sub Tetal i)
Less: Waiver of profil on Investment

il] Prafit on Deposit with ather Islamle Banks
In Bangladesh

Qutside Bangladesh

Sub Total liil

Grand Total [i=i]

23.2 Investment income derived frem the fund deployed by :
il Mudaraba Deposits
ii| Cther depasitsdFund

231a] Consolidated Investment income
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limdted
Add: Bank's subsidiaries
Less: [ntergroup transactions

24  Profit paid on depasits, borrowings eic,
Profit an depesits [note 24.1]
Profit an  borrowings

170

for the year ended 31 December 2014

Taka
2014

J2 7R 132 04E || 20.047.788,913

173528435 || 166,457,191
1226336041 || 1.325.114,229

41733339 || 15440776
789.928.603 || 695,048,150
TME027.434 || 844,658,379

25.734,684,100  23,614,707.638
15517.505.139 || 15458885410 |

3,135506,657 || 2.417.429.779
BB3.892951 || 646,041,193
195,930,320 || 144,857,495 |

19,732,926,067  18,684,814,077

9627516220 || £.169.046,408 |
3,752,117,327 || 3.,792.291,367

498,660 944 549,146,219
7842142562 || 6.812,240127
247329431 135,454,230
47953763 || 271388146 |
22,215.720,267  19,385.477,167
[5&,400,000) .

22,159,320,267  19,385,477,167

352,413.533 || 1,092,020,083 |

352,413,533 1,032,020,083
LS TN _20,417,47.2650

9TIE16.182 | | 15480506475 |
| 4736217.618 || 4936950835 |
22511733800 20.417,497,250

22511,723.800 || 20.817.497.250 |
48,191,533 | 94,729,964
[31,389.392) || (35.409.114)

22,528,535,941  20,476,318,100

| 15,456,227.786 | [ 15,177,783 834 |
§1,332.403 | 780,094,001 |

15,517,560,189  15,458,877,855




Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2014

Ho. Particulars

26,1 Profit paid on deposits
Mudaraba savings deposits
Mudaraba short nolice depasits
Mudaraba term depoesits
Mudaraba deposit under scheme
Mudaraba Cash Wagl depasits

24&la) Consolidated Profit pald on deposits, borrowings ete.
Expert Impert Bank of Bangladesh Limdted
Add: Bank's subsidiaries
L%s: Inlr.r\g foup Lransachions

25 Income from investment in shares/securities
il Inside Bangladesh

Profit on Bangladesh Government Islamic Investment Bond [BGIIB]

Central Depository Bangladesh Limited [CDBLI:
Cash Dreidend on shares
Others:
Cash Devidend on shares
Mominal value of bonus shares recened
Sub Tatal (i)
iil Dut side Bangladesh
Grand Total li+ii)

25(al Conselidated Income from investment in shares/securities
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limated
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

26 Commission, exchange and brokerage
Cammission [mele 26.1]
Exchange gain [note 26.2]
Brokerage Income

261 Commission
Cammission on LiCs
Commission on LiGs
Commission on bills purchased
Commission on accepted bills
Commission on DBC, IBC etc.
Commission on PO, DD, TT & Remittance
Other commission

26.2 Exchange gain
Exchange gain
Less: Exchange loss
Het Exchange Galn

26lal Consolidated Commission, exchange and brokerage
Expert Import Bank ol Bangladesh Limabed
Add: Bank’s subsidiaries

EXIM

B A N K]
annual report 2014
Taka
2014 = 2013
394577772 || 335,043,400 |
178,858 888 142,759,705

10,758,631.055 10,622,244, 184
£, 120,670,907 4,076, 455 BES
_neenie2 || 1260480 |
15,456,227,786 15,177,783,834

15517560, 18% 15,458,877 655

(313893921 || [35.409.116] |
15,486,170,797  15,423,468,739

212398248 |[ 130,491,663
4,283 853 9,424,475

148,206,650 138,501,207
21037532 || 18.531.509 |

JB5.926,683 276,748,854

JB5, 926,683 276,748,854

3RG926.683 || 296.94BB54 |
927543 || 2445148 |
389,854,226 299,414,022

1225336041 | [ 1325114229
TEY 928,603 495,048,150

2,016,262,644  2,020,162,379

566436927 | [ 722,578,041
65780508 || 9.786,192
12,677,097 9,338,898
370,219,639 399,154,112

1361097 | 3,367 BT
13,275,840 | 12,148,526
96,582.935 ||  108.745.611

© 1,226,336,041  1,325,114,229

769.928.603 || 495048150 |

789,928,603 695,048,150

20016267 644 . 20201562 379
2702628 || 24458523 |
2,063,275,270  2,044,820,902
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No.
27

Particulars

Other operating income

Rent on locker

Pastage charge recoverad
Telephone/TelexwSWIFT/Fax elc.
Caurier serace charge

Senace and other charges

Renl recovered-praperty and godown
Gan gn sale of other fixed assels
Incarme frarm Islamic Credit card
Others

Z7[a) Consolidated Other operating income

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

Salary & allowances
Basic salary
Allswances
Provident fund
Bonws and ax-gratia
Gratuity

Motes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2014

Z8[a) Consolldated Salary & allowances
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

2% Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity ete.
Fent Rates and faxes [79.1]
Ifsurance
Electricity/Gas/\WASA

29.1 Rent Rates and taxes
Rent

Rates and taxes

2%lal Consolidated Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity ete.
Export Imporl Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

30 Legal expenses
Legal expenses
Other prafesional fees

30[a] Consclidated Legal expenses
Expaort Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

172

Taka
2014 , 2013
1,838,720 | 1,536,250
436844 | 624,285
85,883,148 | 84 B00,267
38.077.682 | £2.154 568
267407,757 || 314,832,589
10.548.853 | 10,486,714
725341 | 1,147,622
20366116 | 19,466,084
349,742,953 || 187588008 |
775,027,634 864,458,379
TIS027.634 || B44.858379 |
| ZBO4613 || 1526454 |
777,832,247 854,184,833
1026022358 | [ 831074977 |
847,055,395 | A96,691,1%7
85217807 | 54,245,568
416855248 || 322,619,455
195,074,213 50,000,000 |
2368225021  1,764,751,197
2368225000 |[ 1.764,751,197 |
15870,953 || 40385289 |
2.384,095,974  1,805,136,486
286,496,203 || 226,353,157
119,472,861 | 97,073,673
| 6aTRAAd6 ||  A7.602821 |
462,541,500 371,029,651
238507671 || 200177590 |
AT988,532 || 26175567 |
286,496,203 226,353,157
462541500 |[ 371,029,651 |
22812327 || 23722 |
485,051,827 394744877
13,048,247 !_' 17,624,103
1514363 || 2329500 |
. M&5a2610 0 19,953,608
16,562,610 || 19953603
6,670,706 ||  7.719.388
21,233,316 27672991




Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2014

Me. Particulars

31 Postage, stamp & telecommunications eic,
Postages
Courier charge
SWIFT charge
Telephone bill - Ddfice
Telephane bill - Residence
Fax/Telex charge
Internet charge
Wide area metwork charges
Reuter charges
ATM eapense
Tele Banking charge
Other IT expensas

3(al Consolidated Postage, stamp & telecommunications etc.
Expaort Impart Bank of Bangladesh Limited
fdd: Bank's subsidiaries

42 Auditors” fees

J2[al Conselidated Auditers” fees
Export Impart Bank of Bangladesh Limited
#Add: Bank's subsidiaries

33 Statlenery, printing and advertisement ete.
Stationery and printing
Computer consumable stationery
Books and pergdicals
Advertisernent and publicity

33(al Consolidated stationery, printing and advertisement ate,
Expaort Impart Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

A& Directors fees & expenses
Directors’ Fees for attending Board/Executive Committee/
Other Committee meeting
TAD& Hotel Fare far Lacal & Fareign Directors

3&(al Consolidated Directors fees & expenses
Expart Import Bank of Bﬂﬂgl:ﬁﬂ'ﬂ:ﬁ.h Limmied
fdd: Bank's subsidiaries

A5 Shariah Supervisory Committee’s fees & expenses

il Shariah Supervisary Committee members’ Fees for attending meeting

il] Others

EXIM

annual report 2014

Taka
2014 , 2013
137,290 | C<RET
21,135,562 | 20,073,081
13,604,566 10,772,624
6,492,775 | 6,141,448
2,515,896 | 2,034,404
34,743 | 52,408
1,313,811 | 1,548,500
21,262,175 | 23,690,278
5,363,504 | 5,690,880
1,975,983 | 2,144,760
1,567,438 . 1,681,564
85,000 | | 124,780 |
75,570,963 74,032,556
75,570,983 | 74,032 556
BB004T || 1108211 |
76,451,030 75,140,767
=20,000 _ 530,000
550,000 560,000
550,000 | 550,000
250,149 | 350.263 |
800,147 900,263
&94T1736 || 45,651,745 |
42,834,094 | 38,577,592
1,631,541 1,123,608
79,220,249 || 63037035 |
173,143,620 148,389,981
173,163,420 ||  148,389.981
93,710 | | 1,475,555 |
173,557,330 149,865,536
1,045,000 | 870,000
[ AN ] 120198 |
1,353,211 §90,198
1,353,211 | 990,198
46,000 | 1,142,196
1,399,211 2,132,396
235,000 I 205,000
| 142.410 || 128.345 |
AN 33338
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Mo,

36 Depreciation and repairs to Bank’s assets

Particulars

Depreciation [nate-34.1]
Repairs and maintenance

Depreciation

Building and constructions
Leasehold Property = Building
Furniture and fictures

Interior decaration

(fice equipmemnt

Vehicles

Boaks

Motes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2014

34lal Consolidated depreciation and repairs bo Bank's assets

7

Export Impert Bank of Bangladesh Limated

Add: Bank's subsidiaries

Dther expenses

Discount and eominissson paid
Charges of banks

Security & Cleaning
Entertainment

Car expenses

Subscription

Expenses lor ESSS fund
Denatian

Travelling expenssas

Cornveyance, cartage, freight and labar
Busingss development

Wellare and recreation

Traiming and internship expenses
Liveries and wnifarm

Medical expenses

Meeting expenses

AGM expenses

Less on sale of assels

CDBL charges

BEPS and Masler card service charge

Irmpairment loss an imvestment in subsidiary

Carporate social responsibility
Miscellaneous expenses

A7la] Conzolidated ather expenses

174

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited

Add: Bank's subsidiaries

Elimination of imparment Loss an mestment m subsidiary

Taka
| 2014 (| 2013
195,930,320 144,457 495
29008347 28,230,214
224,938,687 172,487,711
32,330,929 702,893
816,000 89,238
499,524 7,799,971
25,663,414 22 634,045
115,013,057 107,082,336
531,749 6,049,414
75,647 99,554
195930320 144,457,495
2268687 || 172687710 |
1.525.484 | 2,712,432 |
226,466,171 175,400,143
35,950 7.755
14,138,244 8,427,802
£0,830,743 51,802,304
31,721,040 28,791,280
140,608,349 117,698,361
5,347,520 10,433,155
1,000,000 1,000,000
80,033,218 29 594 000
110,089,505 84,604,578
5,419,783 5,907,547
21.374,738 7,174,273
10,757,381 2,301,004
7,586,131 6,354,221
3,162,657 1,558,420
1,292,458 257,054
240,347 277,459
7,608,378 46,081,440
416,048 1,323,844
233500 310,251
7.181.822 4,154,257
93,077,625 el
B9,822 810 107,023,048
46778915 || 19.834.481 |
739,877,125 535,100,834
739,877,125 535, 100,834
412,180 24,877,556 |
[93,077 625) =
655,411,680 559,978,390
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Taka
No. Particulars 2014 [ |
J8  Provision for investment
Provision for classified investment [note-38.1]* 630,514,020 || 1.300,715,381

Provision for un-classified [standard] invesiment [note-38.2]
Provision for placemant with EIIL [note-348.3]
Provision for unclassified [SMA] [nate-38.4)

S6423.923 | 182,143 489

52,9649 || 120.7¢5.66¢)
779,132,435 1,345,093,404
* As per Bangladesh Bank Letter No, FICSD/S08201001/2015-20% Dated 01 February 2015 an amwount of
Tk 155,000,000/~ has been maintained during the year Z014 agamst total requirement of Th.751,%00,000 the
rermaining amount of Tk.596 700,000 will be provided in 04 [Four] Quarters of 2015

38.1 Provision for classified investments
Amaount of classified investments:

Bad/loss £ 828391604 | 4, 795,033,453
Doubitul JNZ0E1.396 | 198 448 872
Substandard 403,284,843 || 785957135 |
Total classified investments 5,743.717,861 5,279,939,460
Prowision regquired 2,13#.‘???.‘-'?35 £.795, 3% DE3
Provision made garlier 2755392083 || 1,640,265242 |
Izss: Fully provided investiment woitten off [946,926,365] | .
Loss: Waived - | (8,608, 5401
R ST
Provision made during the year 630,514,020  1,303,715,381
38.2 Provision for un-classified [standard] investments w AN
Total investment 177.936,835,122 || 143.847,380,143
Less: classified 15.743,117.861) || [5.279.93%.660) |
172,193,117,261  138,567,440,483
Less: slaff investmenl 11,912,755.288] || [1,701.4626, 148
170,280361,973 | 136,866,016537

17,304,914, 973] || [1,078 783.925]
[76,884 944 677] || 161,500,476,751)
(2.705,470,183) || [2,136,186.613]

[254,318,390] || [257.400.520] |
§3,290,713,750  71,895,205,928

Less: Special Menlion Accound
Less: SME Investmem

Less: Agricultum Investment
Less: Consumer Invesiment

Prowision reguired for unclassified [standard] investments 1,065.905,154 1 949,481,231 |
Less: provision made earlier (#49,481,231] | [787,337,542]

Provision made during the year 94,623,923 182,143,489

J8.3 Provision for placement with EIIL 5 o
Prowision required for ENL 11.411.320 | 11,611,320

Less: pravision made earlier (11,411,350 | - _111_i1I_EEII_
Provision made -dunng Uher year - earit ¥ b

J8.4 Provision for Special Mention Account [SMA] B Tinn e Sy
Provision requined for SMA 57535 24k 5,340,754

Less: prowision made earlier 5,240, 754) 126,106,620 |
Provision made during the year 52,194,492 (120,745, 664]
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Taka
Mo. Particulars 2014 Il 2013
38lal Consolidated Provision for investmant
Expart Impart Bank of Bangladesh Limited 779132435 | [ 1.365.093.404 |
Add: Bank's subsidiares 99818393 | 28,712,215 |
e e SR
39  Provision for Off-shere Banking Units [0BU]
Provisson requined 34,009 4E3 | 20,798,901 |
Less: prowision made earlier |20,798.901] | (8,088,929
Provision made during the year 13,210,762 12,709,972
40 Provision for Off Balance sheet exposures
Provigion reguired 54,168,008 601,193,838 |
Less: provision made earlier (601193638 ||  1639,504,834] |
Provision made during the year 5L, 974,171 (38,310,9%¢8)

41 Earnings Per Share [EP5]

Earnings Per Share has been calculated in accordance with LAS 33 "Earnings Per Share [EPS]™. Previous year's

figures have been adjusted for the issue of bonus share during the year.
ket prafit after tax attributable 1o the sharehalders for the year
Waighted average number of ordinary shares culstandeng

Basic EPS

41[a) Consolidated Earnings Per Share [CEPS)
Met profit after tax attributable fo the shareholders for the year
Weighted average number of ordinary shares cutstanding
Consolidated Earnings Per Share

42 Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year
i] Cash in hand
il] Balance with Bangladesh Bank and Sonali Bank
ini] Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions

4Z2lal Consolidated Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

il Cash in hand
in] Balamce with Bangladesh Bank and Sonali Bank
ini] Ealance with oiher Banks and Financial Institutions

43  Mumber of meetings held
Board mesting
Executive Committee meeting
Board Audit Commitles meeling
Board Risk Management Commities meeting
Shariah Supervisory Committes meeting
Total

&4  MHumber of bramches
45  Humber of SME/Krishi Branches

174

2480527888 | [ 1913390100
1,283,864,608 || 1,283854,608 |
oo R R
2,465,581,338 | [ 1,885.608,240 |
1.283,864,608 || 1.283.844.608 |
2 1.47
1370877166 || 1563645229 |
27.135.282.563 || 20,502.822.468
3,562,206,049 || 11,877.932.845 |
32,048,345.778  33,984,400,542
1377323285 || 1.569.959.322
27135282563 || 20,542,827 448
3,550,925,630 || 11,944,793,524
32,066,531,478  34,069,575,314
12 | %

g 8

9 | 8

i |

L ) . b |
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for the year ended 31 December 2014

Mo. Particulars

Lé

Audit Committes

B A& N K]
annual report 2014

In pursuance of the directves of the Bangladesh Bank wide BRPD Circular no.11 dated 27 Dctober 2013 the Audit
Camrmittee was farmed by the Board of Directors of the Bank consisting of the Board members, As an 31
December 2014 follewing directors were the members of the Audit Committee:

; - TR [ s
il | Mr. Mskamenad Omar Faroque Bhuiyan Independent Director | Chairman B. Com.Hon's [Aecounting], M. Com. D]
ill | Mrs. Nasreen klam Director Wermiber BA

il | Wi M4 Mingl &rmin rector Wember A

i | Mr. Ranjan Chowdhury Independent Directer Mermber BCom

vl | Mr Wuhammad Selandar Khan Independsnt Director Wemnber B.A BHons|, WUAIDLI, M Phil. [Leeds)

Nine maetings of Board Audit Committes were held from 1 January 2014 to 31 December 2004 in which, inter alia,
the fallewing msues were transacted,
il Wark Plan of routing inspection of Branches and Head Office Divissons during the January 2014 te December 2014,
il Review of Head office mspection reparts an different branches,

iii]

Bangladesh Bank in connection with Managing Core Risks in Banking,
vl Review of inspection reparts of Bangladesh Bank on different branches,
vl Review of summary report on Audit indings of various branches of the Bank.

Review on the Annual Report on the health of the Bank for the year 2013 as per directivesfquidelines of

47 Hame of the directors and the entities in which they had interest as at 31 December 2014
Hamae of firms/companies in which directors are
5l Name Statuswith  jhgrested as proprieter, directer, managing
No. the Bank agent, guarantor, employee, partner etc.
1 | Mr Md. Nazrul [slam Mazumder Chairman &) Super Garments Lid,

AMNW Homes Lid

AMW Securities Lid
Chinese Furniture Lid,
Eden Apparels Lid.
Feroza Garments Ltd.
Global Massa Wear Led.
Himia Apparels Inds. Ltd.

Himia Garments Inds. Ltd.

Kimia Washing Inds. Ltd,
Liz Apparels Ltd

Liz Wash Ltd.

Mam Garments Lid
MNEC Apparels Lid,
MNassa Apparels Lid,
Massa Basics Lid

Nassa Basics Wash Lid,
Massa Clothing Lid,
hassa Embraidery Lid,
Massa Fashions Lid,
Masza Hi Tech Wear Lid,
MWasza Hespital Lid,
Massa Knat Lid.

Massa Properties Lid.
Massa Real Eslate Lid.
Massa Spinners Lid.
Massza Spinning Ltd.
Massa Taipei Denims Ltd.

MNassa Taipei Spinners Lid.

e

e

e
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Hame of firms/companies in which directors are
Name Statuswith  jrierested as proprieter, directer, managing
the Bank 0001, guaranter, employee, partner etc.

MNassa Taipei Textile Mills LEd,
Massa Wash Lid

Native Packages Lid.

New World Apparels Lid.
Planet Travels Lid.

Starlight Knitwear Litd,
Sun-seeds Apparels Lid

The Rainbew Accessorses Lid,
The Rainbow Trims Lid.

Toy Woods [BD] Co. Ltd,
Western Dresses Lid,

Mr. Md. Abdul Mannan Vice Chairman | Shahadara Agro Limited

5l
Ho,

Pl

34 | Mr Md. Mazrul |slam Swapan Direcior Fasl Trade International

Galaxy Stitch Limited

Golden Stitch Design Limited

M/S Md. Nazryl Islam & Asma Islam

MNassa Design & Developmant Lid

Massa Heldings Lid.

R.R Engineers & Construction

& | Mr Mohammad Abdullah Qirector A, Super Garmants Lid,

Bay Pacific Enlerprise LEd,

Eden Apparels Lid,

Faroza Garmants Ltd,

Global Massa Wear Lid,

Kimia Apparels Industries Ltd

Kimia Garments Industries Lid.

Himia Washing Inds. Lid,

Liz Apparels Ltd.

Liz Wash Lid,

Mam Garments Lid

MMNC Apparels Ltd.

Nassa Apparels Lid.

Massa Apparels Lid. Unit - 2

MNassa Basics Lid |
Massa Basics Wash Lid, i
Nassa Embroidery Lid,

MNassa Fashions Lid.
MNassa Hi Tech Wear Ltd,
MNassa Mmat Lid,

Massa Spinners Lid.
MNassa Spinnings Lid,
MNassa Taipei Denims Lid,
Nassa Taipei Spinners Lid
Nassa Taipei Textile Mills Ltd,
Nassa Wash Lid.

Mative Packages Lid

New World Apparels Lid.
Planak Travels Lid.

Sun Seeds Apparels Ltd,
The Rainbew Trims Lid.
Toy Woods [BD] Co. Ltd.
Western Dresses Lid,
Western Dresses Lid, Unit - 2

e e —

e
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Status with
the Bank

Hame of firmsfcompanies in which directors are
interested as r, directer, managing
agent, guaranter, employee, partner stc,

11
Ho,
2

Mrs. Masreen Islam

Mr. Mohammed Shahidullah

Mr. Md. Murul Armin

Mir. Mohammad Omar Farsoque Bhuiyan |

Director

Director

Director

Director

“Aziz Carporaticn

A, Super Garments Ltd,
ANW Homes Litd,

ANW Securities Lid.
Chinese Furmiture Lid.
Eden Apparels Lid.
Feroza Garments Ltd.
Global Massa Wear Led.
Kimia Apparels Inds. Lid.
Kimia Garrments Inds. Ltd.
Himka Washing Inds. Ltd.
Liz Apparels Lid.

Liz Wash Lid.

Mam Garments Lid.
MMNC Apparels Lid.

Nasaa Apparels Lid.
Masza Basics Lid.

Massa Basics Wash Lid.
Hasza Clething Lid,
Wassa Embraidery Lid,
Massa Fashions Lid.
Massa Hi Tech Wear Lid,
Nassa Hespital Lid,
Nassa Kt Lid,

Massa Properbies Lid
Nasza Feal Estate Lid
Massa Spinners Lid.
Nassa Spinning Lid.
Massa Taipei Denim Lid.
Massa Taiped Spinners Lid
Nassa Taiped Textile Mills Lid.
Massa Wash Ltd.

Mative Packages Lid.
New World Apparels Lid.
Planet Travels Led.
Starlight Knitwear Ltd.
Sun-sepds Apparels Lid.
The Rainbew Accessaries Lid.
The Rainbows Trirms Lid.
Toy Woads [BD] Ca. Ltd,
Western Dresses Lid.

e e e ]

S e S

=

Eastern Corporation
Sabu) Traders

Amin Eleciranic

Amin Inlernational

dzim Enterprise

Electrg Appliances Mig, Industres Lid,
Eleciro Mari Lid,

Mercantile Insurance Co, Lid.

Sunny Agency

Trade International Marketing Ltd.

Alliance Power System Lid,
Atlanta Enlerprise Overseas Ltd.
Atlanta Travels & Tours
Emerging Communication Lid.
Emerging Credit Rating Ltd.
Emerging Resources Lid.

FA Holding & Developrment Ltd.
Heritage Holdings Lid.

JIHO Dyetech [BD] Ltd.

=
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2 . I T e g ey
5l Hame Statuswith  jhprested as proprieter, directer, managing
No. the Bank agent, guarantor, empleyes, partner etc.
2 | Mr Anjan Kumar Saha Director Casmeo Knitwear [Pyt) Lid.

Cosmopolitas Tradars

Eastern Yarn Trade Agency

Mis EA. Enlerprise

| Mfa. G.M. Cotton Spinning Mills Lid.

10 | Mr. Md. Habib Ullak Dawn Director .M. Corporation

Alpha Holdings Ltd,

Aute Museum Lid,

D.F Aulomabiles Lid.
EXOTIC Motors
MITSUORA Mators Japan

11 | Major Khandaker Murul Afser [Retd.] Direstor Afser Real Estate and Constroction [AREAC] Ltd.

| Afser Resources Management and Consultlancy Services Lid
| ARMAC Services Lid,

RANS Real Estate Limibed

Shopin Trade

Lports Line Limited

| 12 | Lt Cal. [Retd ] Serajul Istam BP [BAR] | Director POSH Enterprise

| 13 | Mr. Ranjan Chowdhury Dirgctor Wastern Dresses Lid,
Shaptapshi Lid.
R Chewdhury Enterprise

|

I

|

|

| !
I 14 | Mir. Khandakar Mohamemesd Saiful Slam Director Bay Pacific Enterprise Led.
|

|

|

|

]

5. Alam & Co,
Massa Apparel Lid
Massa Apparel Lid.-2

| 15 | Mr. Muhammad Sekandar Khan | Direchor -
| 1& | Or. Mehammed Haider Ali Miah Managing Dereclor| Mot applicable

4B Related party transactions
Significant contracts whare bank 5 a party and whernzin directors have interest:

Hature of contract Purposa Hame and Relaticnship
Depasil madntained with EXIM Bank | Transaction | EXIM Islami Investment Lid. [EIIL], Subsidiary of 1he bank
Fund provided o EIIL | Dperation | EXIM Islarma Inwestment Lid. [EILL Subsidiary of the bank
Deposit maintained with Exim Bank by EIIL Outstanding Balance as on 31 December 2014
Mudaraba Term Deposits 2253 219754
Mudaraba Special natice Depesits &1.184, 045
Al-Wahdiah Curreni & others Deposit accownts TE% B8
Sub-total B 287,193,882
Fund Provided to EIIL 570,566,247
4% General
49.1 Events after the Reporting Period
Proposed Dividend

The Beard of Derectors of the company in its 8%th Beard Meeating held on 26th April 2015 has recommended for
declaration of Stock dividend B10% [Bonuws Shares] For the year ended 2014 subject to approval of the
Shargholders in the ensumng 14th Annul General Meeting of the company,

&%.2 Figuras hawve been rounded off to the neares! laka.
£%.3 Previous year's figures have been rearrangad, where necessany; to cenform to current year's presentation,

ol e p7 (i

s #
&IH‘I‘HIH Director Director Managing Director & CEO
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Annexure - B

Balance with other bank and Financial Institution in Bangladesh
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Particulars

In Bangladesh

Al-Wadeeah Current Account

Sonali Bank Ltd., Maijdee Court Branch

Sonali Bank Ltd., Laksham Branch

Prime Bank Ltd., Sylhet Branch

Janata Bank Lid., Laksham Branch

Mational Bank Ltd., Cheweriukhani Branch

Sonali Bank Lid., Dilkusha Branch

Prime Bank Ltd,, Matijheel Branch

Mational Bank Ltd., Rangpur Branch

Rupali Bank Lid., Purana Paltan Corporate Branch
Standard Chartered Bank BO

Sonali Bank Lid., Rangpur Branch

Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd., Kushta Branch
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd., Tekerhat Branch
Sonali Bank Lid,, Cox's Bazar Branch

Sonali Bank Lid., Khulma Branch

ERAL Bank Ltd,, Gulshan Branch

Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. Local Office, Dhaka
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd., Chagalnaiya Branch
Janata Bank Ltd., Local Office

Janata Bank Lid., Denagpur Br.

Trust Bank Ltd. Dilkusha

Agrani Bank Ltd.. Purana Paltan Br.

Jamuna Bank Ltd, Chapairawabgon) Br

Sonali Bank Lid, Chapainawabgon Br.

Mudaraba Savings Account

Al-Arafah Islami Bank Lid., Molgheel Branch
Dhaka Bank Lid., Matijheel Branch

Secial Islami Bank Ltd., Principal Branch
Shahjalal |slami Bank Lid., Dhakas Main Branch
Jamuna Bank Lid,, |88 Nayabazar Branch

AH Bank Ltd., IEB, Kakrail Branch

The City Bank Ltd. IBB, Dhaka

Southeast Bank Ltd. IBB, Motijheel Branch

182

Taka
e | 203 |
1,404,514 i, 204
24,030 24,030
20,684 21,834
13,668 13,664
- 775
2.740 4485
1,148 4,023
186,579 10,226,118
2,172 4,082
Z.136,803 G48, 264
&,000,%31 21,501 BN
516,571 2472972
B,07S 2929
20,266,042 44, 454
5.073 1.28
3.753.4%0 10,128,840
£,995,400 &, 797,550
- 14
585 3,460
45,144 45,144
2017 .BLG 7927249
1,383 4,254
2,001,000
201,604 1,000
42,206,283 40,525,375
32813264 12,792,552
7,643,944 112,594,073
20,773,192 21 B66,881
4,212 B3% 4,121,317
13,242,045 12,684,850 |
24,210 615,630,264 |
1.067.180 || 508,803,156 |
63,020,119 || 1.683,103,887 |
162,796,793 2,971,596,780
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Balance with other bank and Financial Institution in Bangladesh
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Annexure - B

Taka

Particulars [ 200& [ 2003 |
Mudaraba Short Motice Deposit Account
Social Islami Bank Ltd., Principal Branch 1,885,651 1,835,194
Shahjalal Islami Bank Lid., Dhaka Main Branch &0LE56, 219 33,229,260
Sonali Bank Ltd., Local Qffice 5. 785,454 1,548,214
First Security Islami Bank Lid Dilkusha 10,006,534 16,246,187
Mational Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Branch 10, 406,525 B9 92
Prirne Bank Ltd.. Dilkusha Branch &b, 349,491 B, 74,212
Primne Bank Ltd.. Ditkusha Branch [Credit card) 257,374 250,906
Islarni Bank Bangladesh Ltd. Local Office, Dhaka 13,174, 004 47,722 385
Al-Aralah |slami Bank Ltd., Jessore Branch 95,497 14,177,241
Social lslami Bank Lid., Bogra Branch 2 1,484
Mational Bank Lid., Marayangon] Branch 35 857 35 TET
The Prember Bank Lid. IBB Sylhet Branch 7261 1,330
Al-Aralah lslami Bank Lid., Khulna Branch &,%30 7,189
Al-Arafah [slami Bank Lid., Barisal Branch 5.678 3472
Bank Assa Ltd, Principal Office Branch Islamic Window TH0%153 7403 BES
Agrani Bank Ltd, Amin Court Br. 70,095,185 T2EET5, 744
Pubali Bank Lid, Principal Br. 14,305,372 1,043,163
Jamuna Bank Lid,, IB8 Nayabazar Br. 9% BLE 49 507 552
Trust Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Corp. Br. 2164117 46875 |

& 341,128,810 | 11,001,092
Mudaraba Term Daposit Account
Social Islami Bank Ltd., Nawabpur Br 250,000,000 | -
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Gulshan South Avenue Br. 00, 00, 000
First Security |slami Bank Lid., Dilkusha Br. - 1,500, 000, QD
The City Bank Ltd., Islami Banking Br. 540,000,000
Social Islami Bank Ltd., Babubazar Br. 250,000,000 00, 000, 000
Social Islami Bank Ltd., Foreign Exchange Br. - 500,000,000
Southeasi Bank Ltd., Mohakhali Br. 00,000,000 300,000,000 |
Union Bank Lid., Gulshan Br. 200,000,000 200,000,000
Union Bank Lid., Hatkhola Br. - 300,000,000 _
Agrani Bank Ltd. - 500,000,000 |
Hayj Finance Comparny Lid 150,000,000 -

1.150,000,000  £,850,000,000

Tatal 1,676,129 884 B, 793,193,247
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E'Kl“ Annexure -

Reconciliation Statement
as at 31 December 2014

Detail | Total
1]  Balance with Bangladesh Bank-Taka Account

Balance as per Bank Ledger 19,685 491,267
Unresponded debit entries in
Bangladesh Bank Staterment
EXIM Bank ledger 1.020 1,020

19,685,490,247
Unresponded credit entries in
Bangladesh Bank Statement 82,780
EXIM Bank ledger . 82980
Balance as per Bangladesh Bank Statement 19,685,573,227

2] Balance with Bangladesh Bank-Foreign currency
Balance as per Bank Ledger 7,303 563,614
Unresponded debit entries in
Bangladesh Bank Staterment 03,881,777
EXIM Bank ledger 3,623,857 57,505 444
7,286,067970

Unresponded credit entries in
Bangladesh Bank Statement &0.8463.012
EXIM Bank ledger 141,017,710 201,880,722
Balance as per Bangladesh Bank Statement '?.-ﬁ:ﬂ'ﬁ!ﬂ,ﬂi
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Highlights on the overall activities

as at 31 December 2014

SL. Mo. Particulars

A I s @ AN B RaF P s

Bk Pk Bk Bk = =
2 EBEBHEHEHEIESEGSED M= B

Paid up capital

Total capital

Surplusflshortage] of capital

Total assels

Total deposils

Total investments

Tetal contingent bakilitties and commitments
Ratia on imastmants and depasits

Ratio on classified investments and total investments
Profil alter tix and provisions

Classified investments

Prowesian hald against classiied investments
Surplugllshertagel of provision

Cost of fund

Profit earning assols

Man-prafit beanng assels

Return an investments [shares and securities)
Return on Assels [after tax]

Income an investments [shares and secunties)
Earnings per share [2013 adjusted]

Met mcome per share (2013 adjusted]

Price garning ratie [times]- [2013 adjusted]
Mt Assel Value INAY]

Mat asset valug per share

Met aperating cash flow per share [NQCFPS)

B A _H_K]|
annual report 2014

Taka

2006 || 2m3
12,638, 666,080  11,566,347,820
23,519.585030  21.198,703,970
3.581,933.467 5,258,568, 184
232.411,858.595  195.452.514,240
200.294,379,719  165.733,245,253
177936 835,122 143847 380,143
45616800709  &0.11%.383.811
£8.84% B.77%
3.23% 34T%
2,480,927 888 1.913,390,101
5,743,717,841 5,279,939 450
2438979738 2.755,392 083
B.92% 10.21%
190,104, 580,863 159.705,771,335
AZISNTTTI2 35746744905
3.02% 2.43%
1.16% 1.06%
433,660,032 312,389 630
1.93 1.49
1.93 1.69
5.74 B.bd
23,105,291,647  20.624,363,759
18,00 17.83
AT 0.19
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Holes

PROPERTY AMD ASSETS

Cash in Hand:

Cash in Hand [including Foreign Currency] 2
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its

Agent Banks [including Foreign Currencyl 3

Balance with ciber Banks and Financial Institutions &
In Bangladesh
Owiside Bangladesh

Placement with banks & other financial institutions
Investmants: 5
General Investments etc.

Murabaha Import Bill [LPAS)

Fixed assats including Premisas

Other Assets ]
Hon=-Banking Assets

Total Assels

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities:

Placement from banks & other financial institutions
Deposits and Other Accounts: ]
Mudaraba Savings Depoesils

Mudaraba Term Deposils

Other Mudaraba Deposits

Al-wadeeah Current and other Deposit Accounts
Bills Payable

g

Other Liabilities 9
Total Liabilities

CapitalfShareholders” Equity:

Paid up Capital

Statutory Reserve

Translation Gain'Loss

Oiher Reserve

Retained Earnings 10 |

Tatal sharehelders’ equity
Tatal Liabilities and Sharehelders” Equity

Off Balance Sheet items

Contingant Liabilities:

Acceptances & Endorsements

Letters of Guarantea

Irrevocable Letters of Credit

Bills for Collection

Other Contingent Liabilities

Total

Other commitments

Total 0f-Balance Sheet items including Contingent Liabilities

188
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2014

Taka

43,630,661

3,400,948, 278

£3,630,641
1,208,915

&6,939,2T8

£3,630,661

1,308,915 ||

1,308,915

&6, 939,378

4.400,958,278
102,029,114

3,502,997, 394

4.400,958,278

102,029,114 |

102,029,114

3,502,997, 3%

£6,939, 378

3. 502,997,394

Balance Sheet
as at 31 December 2014

2013

27524 |

27,524

26,750,779

26,750,999

26,778,523

26,750,799

6,750,999

27,524 |

27,524
26,778,523

Taka

2,140,010 |

2,140,010

2. 079,690,139

2,079,890,139

2,082,030,14%9

2,07%,890,139

2,07%,8%0,139

2,140,010
2,160,010
2,082,030,14%9



0ff-Shore Banking Unit [0BU)

Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31 December 2014

Holes 2014
usp | Taka

Particulars
Investrment Incame 1 2,613,893 203,751,418
Prefit Paid on deposits, borrowings, etc. 12 [T2%9.118] 56,834 309]
Het Investment Income 1,884,775 146,917,109
Commission, exchange and brokerage 13 - -
Other operating income - -
Tatal eperating income 1,884,775 145,917,109
Operating Expenses
Calaries and allowances 14 26, 000 2026 SBL
Rent, taxes, insurance, lighting, etc. 15 - -
Legal expenses 16 - -
Pastage, starmp, telegram and telephane 17 - -
Statisnery, printing, advertisement, ate, 18 - -
Depreciation and Repair to Bank's Assets 1% - -
Oither Expenses 20 - -
Tatal eperating expenses 26,000 2,026,684
ProfitflLoss] before provisicns 1,858,775 144,890,425
Provision for Investrents - -
Presision for Off balance sheet exposures - -
Total Provision '_ - =
Total Profit/[Loss) before tax 1,858,775 144,890,425
Presision for Tax - -
Net Profit/[Loss] after tax | 1,858,775 144,890,425

Ket Prefit/TLoss) after tax transferred ba Head Office/Branch 1,858,775 144,890,425

2013

1,520,873
11,476,314
L. 559

44,559

21,984

172
22,178

22,38

22,381

22,381

118,247.8M

(114,783,383
3456688

3,464,488

1,709,412

14,73

1,724,344
1,740,142

1,740,142

1,740,142
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Particulars

Al

ol
El
Fl
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Cash flows from operating activities
Invvasimaent incoma receipls

Profit paid on deposits, bormesings, sc,
Dividend receipts

Feas and commission receipls

Cash payment to employees

Cash payment to suppliers

Income lax payments

Receipts fram ather cperating actimlies
Payments for other operating actislies
Cash flaws before changes in operating assets and liabilities

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
lincreasel/decrease in operating assetsliabilities
Satutory deposi

Trading secunty = shares

Invesiments 1o other banks

Invvesiments ta customers

Qther assets

Depesits from other banks

Depesits from customers

Liabilities on account of customers
Trading liabilities [borrowing]

Qther liabilities

Het cash from operating activities

Cash Mows from investing activities:
Receipts from sale of secunimes
Payment for purchase of securities
Furchase of foed assets

Sale proceeds of hxed assets
Purchase of Subsidanes

Het cash from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Receipls from isswe of Dabt Instruments
Fayment for medemption of Debt Instruments
Receipts from ssue of Ordinary Share/Right Sharg
Dewidiend paed in Cashy Profe transfermed f2 Mead (Hfoe/Branch
Het cash from financing activities

Wet iscreasaldecreasel in cash aad cash equivaleats (A+B4)
Effiect of Exchange rabe changes on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents a1 beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E=F|
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash

Balanoe with other banks and inancal institufions

Off-Shore Banking Unit (0BU)

Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 Decernber 2014

2014 2013

usn | BOT | uso [l mor

7,613,893 m.m,ua;’ 15m873 [ 18247871
[729.118] Iﬂ,ﬂﬂﬁjﬂﬂ' [.4763761 || [114,783.383]
1
1
1
1

[26,000] [2.026.684] | | |21, 986] [1.70%9.417]

3 . [192] [14.934]

Z | : :
1,858,775 144,890,625 2.3 1,740,142

116879443 | |[1,321,078,13%] 1170492781 { [ [1,313,193.73¢]

[1.308,%15] [10:2.02%,118] | | . .
= H I = =
1,308,315 102,029,114

16879443 || 1321078139

17149278 (| 1.313,193,734

1,858,775 144,890,425 22,380 1,740,142

> Bl |
1
. = | | . o
s - :
[1.886,299] || [147.030.435] | | . .
11,884,299]  1147,030,435] - -
(27,5260 12,140,010 22301|[ 1,740,142
2 - . (10,8001
21,524 2040010/ 5,143 410,668
= = 1,626 2,140,010
. . 27,524 2,760,010
= = 27,524 2,140,010

e e
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Off-Shore Banking Unit (0BU) Ao el
Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2014

1.1

1.2.1

1.2.2

1.2.3

1.2.4

1.2.5

1.2.6

1.2.6

Status of the Units

Qif-share Banking Units [0BUs] of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited was governed under the rules and
guidelines. of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank obtained Off-shore Banking Linit permission wide lafler no.
BRPD [P-FT44[1181/2010-3841 dated 31 August 2010. Bank commenced the Off-shore Banking Unit [OBU)
serices from April 2012,

Frincipal activities
The principal activities of DBLU are fo provide Mudaraba Investment against payment of impert bills under LUPAS
[Usance Payment at Sight| te its custamers,

Signiticant accounting policles

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The financial statements of the OBLs are prepared on a going concern basis wnder historical cost convention in
accordance with the Bank Cormpanies Act 1991 as amended up to 2013, Bangladesh Bank Circulars and
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards [BFRS), OH-shore Banking Units I0BUs] mantains its accounting
records in LSO

Fareign currency transactions:

Foreign currencies are comverted inta equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange rates on the respective date of
Iransacton, Assels and Liabaliises ||‘1|:l|..|d|r'|g kalance with olher Banks denarminated in 1|:-rr:|gn CUFPEACHMS A
translated into Taka currency al the weighted average rate of inter bank market declared by Bangladesh Bank
Balances held in foreign currencies other than US Dollar are converted inte eguivalent LS Dellar al buying cross
rates of Mew York closing of the previous day.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash eguialents are accounied lor notes and coing in hand, highly liquid inancial assets, unrestricted
balances held with other banks/financial institutions and Bangladesh Bank.

Investments

Irvestments are staled in the Balance Sheet net ofl unearned income, Pravisions for investments are made as
per instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank BRPD) Circular Mo, 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular
Mo. 1% dated 27 December 2012, BRPO Circular Ne. 05 dated 2% May 2013 and BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 18
Heowvernber 2014,

Revenues, gains, expenses & losses prohibited by Shariah

Ary gains, eupenses & losses nol parmitted in the Shariah and net duly approved by the Shariah Supervisory
Committee is not accounted for and income thus derwved transferred/expensed as per approval of the Shariah
Supervisory Committes,

Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with BAS-T "Cash Flow Staternent” and the cash flow from
operating activities has been presanted under direct method as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules
1787

Reporting period
These lmancial statements cover ene calendar year from 1 January 2014 o 31 December 214
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Ma. Particulars

2 Cash in kand
Lecal Currency
Foresgn Currency

3 Balance with Bargladesh Bank and its agent [Senali Bank]
Halance wikh I!.‘lngl.::ltsh Hank
Balanoe with Sonali Baek |25 agent of Bangladesh Bank|

& Balance with sther Banks and financisl instifutichs
In Bargladesh
Outside Bangladesh

- Investment
Gereral Inwestmient
Bill Discounted and Purchased

&  Other assets
Siock of stationery in hand ard Stamps in hand
Suspense Account
Incoame Recedable on Imestment

7 Placement from banks & other financial institutions
Bangladesh Bank
Expart Impart Bank of Bangladesh Limited
United Bank Limited, Dubai
Tatal

| Deposil and Other Aecounts
9 Dther liakilities
10 Relained earnings

Opening

Add: Profit for the year

Less: Tramsferred to Head OfficefBranch
Balance carried forward

192

Off-Shore Banking Unit (0BU)

Notes to the Financial Statements
as at 31 December 2014

2014 2013 :
usD | Taka usD Taka |
752 2,140,010
- 27524 2,140,010
£3430.461  3.400.948278 26750999 2079.590,139
43630441 3400968278 26,750,999 2,079,890,139
1,308,915 102,029,116
1308915 102,029,116 S O
AT ER,13& Z948. 147673 26,750 799 2079 890,135
5,809,225 457 875,605
43600461 A0096EZT8 2609V 207980135
1308915 102,029,116 = el :
2752 2,140,010 5143 99 848
1.E58, 175 144, BF0.425 72381 1,740,142
11,885 299) [147,030, 435 X 3
. - 27,524 2,140,010




0ff-Shore Banking Unit (0BU)

Notes to the Financial Statements
as at 31 December 2014

Ma.

n

12

13

14

15

14

1"

18

i)

Farticulars

Irvestmaent incamae
Incoeme from Mudaraba Impart Bills

Profit paid on depesits, borrowings, etc.
Prof cn deposits

Profit en borrowings

Tatal

Commission and Brokerage

Salaries and allowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, Utilities ete.
Rant Rates and taves
Electricity/Gas/Wasa

Tatal

Legal expenses

Postage, stamp and telecommunications etc,

Postages & Courier services charge
Telephome bill
Tatal

Stationery, printing and advertisement, elc,
Printing stalsonery

(ffice statisheny

Tatal

Depreciation en and repairs to Bank's property

Depreciation
Repairs and mantenance
Tatal

Other expenses

Security and Cleaning services
Comveyance, Freight & Labeur
Miscellanpous

Tatal

dinitial |

2014 2013
uso | Taka usD |

2,613,893 203,751,418 1,520,873
) 5,143
729,118 56,634,307 72,361
729,118 56,834,309 27,524
26000 2,026,684 21,986

= 192

. 192

Taka

118267871

o
1,740,142
2,140,010

1708 L12

16,934

14934
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